FROM THLE OFFICE OF

INTERNAL AFFAIRS - CONFIDENTIAL

February 11, 2015
TO; File
FROM: Christine Harvel, Lieutenant

Internal Affairs Unit

IA CASE #2014-167.1 — Deputy-Detentions/Ctsve Robert Toohey #5896

On 02-011-2015, Deputy-Detentions/Ctsvc Robert Toohey retired from the Sheriff’s
Department and County Service in lieu of termination.
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San Diego County
SHERIFF’'S DEPARTMENT

NOTICE OF PROPOSED DISCIPLINARY ACTION

TO:  Sheriff Bill Gore

DATE: 2/03/2015

It is recommended that the following disciplinary action be administered to the below named employee:

EMPLOYEE'S NAME: Robert Toohey TITLE: | Deputy Sheriff-Detentions
I 2.4 Unbecoming Conduct
DEPARTMENT POLICY AND/ |
OR PROCEDURE SECTION(S) 2.5 Immoral Conduct 2.6 Conformance to Laws
VIOLATED:
I 2.14 Use of Alcohol/Off Duty
RECOMMENDED DISCIPLINE: | Termination
SECOND LEVEL SUPERVISOR: | Lt. Hernandez DATE: | 02/03/2015
LIST PRIOR RELATED
OFFENSE(S) WITHIN LAST FIVE
YEARS WITH DATE & ACTION

| have been advised of the above charges and recommended discipline:

EMPLOYEE'S SIGNATURE: DATE:
2™ LEVEL SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE: DATE:
3™ LEVEL SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE: DATE:
COMMENTS:
REVIEWED BY INTERNAL AFFAIRS: DATE:
4™ | EVEL SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE: ' DATE:
COMMENTS:
ADDITIONAL REVIEW: DATE:
ADDITIONAL REVIEW: DATE:
ADDITIONAL REVIEW: DATE:
INTERNAL AFFAIRS SECTION
[J WRITTEN REPRIMAND BY: DATE:
[0 NOTICE OF INTENT AND CHARGES: DATE:
O ORDER SERVED: DATE:
[0 CiviL SERVICE NOTIFIED: DATE:
O PAYROLL NOTIFIED: DATE:
FINAL ACTION TAKEN: DATE:

IA-2 5/00 (PREVIOUS AS 173)




COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO

INTER-DEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE

February 2, 2015
TO: Bill Gore, Sheriff

FROM: Simon Hernandez, Lieutenant
Las Colinas Detention and Reentry Facility

VIA: Chain of Command

Disciplinary Recommendation and Rationale for Deputy Sheriff-Detentions Robert
Toohey Jr., Internal Affairs Case # 2014-167.1

RECOMMENDATION

| have reviewed the investigative report prepared by Sergeant Kimberley Baker and
agree with her findings and conclusions. Based on the nature of the conduct and after
weighing the factors in aggravation and mitigation, | recommend Deputy Toohey be

terminated.

RATIONALE

| found Sergeant Baker's investigation to be thorough, fair, and unbiased. There was
evidence, along with Deputy Toohey's admission that he committed several violations
that are not conducive to the expected behavior and judgment of a Deputy Sheriff. In
addition, Deputy Toohey maintains that he made a single "mistake" but in actuality, as
discovered during this investigation, he violated numerous rules of conduct to include
criminal misconduct. The Departmental Rules of Conduct with regard to these
allegations are clear and understandable. The facts in this case are not in dispute.

On January 27, 2015, | met with Deputy Toohey in the Detentions Training Unit
conference room at the Las Colinas Detention and Reentry Facility. Also in attendance
was Deputy Toohey's representative, Attorney Amy R. Gordon. The purpose of the
meeting was to allow Deputy Toohey the opportunity to review the investigative reports
and offer any information not covered in the investigation that could impact the findings
in the case. Additionally, | allowed Deputy Toohey the opportunity to offer any
mitigating information that might impact the recommendation for discipline.
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Prior to going on record, Deputy Toohey reviewed the full investigative report with his
attorney. After reviewing the report, | audio tape recorded our conversation. Deputy
Toohey stated that he had no questions and said he read the Internal Affairs
investigative reports related to the case. When | asked Deputy Toohey if there was
anything not covered in the investigation that he felt was relevant and could have an
impact on the findings or recommendation for discipline, Toohey stated "Just my actions
were just to try to help, | made a mistake, but [ tried to help."

When asked if there was anything he would like to offer on his behalf for mitigation,
Deputy Toohey stated that his tenure on the Sheriff's Department should be taken into
consideration and that he believes he still is a "valuable employee.”

Deputy Toohey has been employed by the San Diego County Sheriff's Department as a

Detentions-Deputy since 1993. Deputy Toohey W 8D u
ol O wnl ¢ty -i_ 1 _Y

| considered several factors prior to arriving at my recommendation. In reviewing this
investigation | found Deputy Toohey to be less than truthful or deceitful in answering
some of the investigators questions. During this investigation it was discovered that
Deputy Toohey exhibited a pattern of criminal and immoral behavior that not only placed
him and others at risk as individuals but also placed the Sheriff's Department at risk.
Toohey has been found "sustained” in several Conformance to Law violations to include

Penal Code Section 243.4(e)(1) misdemeanor sexual battery,m
mm addition, Toohey self-admitted that he drove
while intoxicated and should have been found sustained for California Vehicle Code
23152(a) Driving under the Influence.

Deputy Toohey also violated the trust and integrity of the Sheriffs Department by
sharing privileged information to non-law enforcement individuals. As a Detentions-
Deputy Sheriff, Deputy Toohey has access to various law enforcement sensitive
material and data bases. The Sheriff's Department has an obligation to the public to
ensure its employees treat official business of the Department as confidential.

In addition, Deputy Toohey's pattern of behavior, which would not have been detected,
if a complaint was not filed by the accuser, is in direct violation of our Guiding Principles,
Mission, Vision, Values, and Goals, which if made public, could stain the reputation of
the Sheriff's Department. Deputy Toohey's blatant disregard for the rules of conduct and
conformance to law is troubling. He should have reasonably known that this pattern of
behavior, possessing and providing marijuana to a minor, driving under the influence,
misdemeanor sexual battery, sharing confidentia! information to non-law enforcement
individuals, is not expected nor tolerated behavior of a San Diego County Sheriff's
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Deputy. Based on the totality of this investigation and the seriousness of these
violations major discipline is warranted.

Trust and Integrity are this Department's two main Core Values and goes to the very
heart of what the public expects of a Deputy Sheriff. With heightened demands on
prosecutors to disclose adverse information about prosecution witnesses and Deputy
Toohey's pattern of behavior and non-conformance to law damages Deputy Toohey's
credibility within the Courts, with the public and as a Law Enforcement Officer to such a
degree,; it leaves no other choice than to terminate his employment as a Deputy Sheriff -

Detentions.

P/

Simon Hernandez, Lieutenédnt /
Las Colinas Detention and Reentry Facility




t
Recommendation and Rationale
Detentions-Deputy Robert Tochey Jr.
February 2, 2015
Paged of §

ENDORSEMENTS

b [//j:;c

Edna Milloy, Captain

Las Colinas Detention' and/Reentry Facility

Comments:

e

pprove [ yis pprove
Date:C?/! o] / _‘5_‘

/

[ ]1Approve [ ]Disapprove
John Ingrassia, Commander
Detention Operations Area 2 Date:
Comments:

[ ]Approve [ ] Disapprove
Rich Miller, Assistant Sheriff
Detention Services Bureau Date:

Comments:
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ENDORSEMENTS (cont.)

[ )Approve [ ]Disapprove
Ed Prendergast, Undersheriff

Date:
Comments:

[ ]Approve [ ]Disapprove
Bill Gore, Sheriff

Date:

Comments:




FROM THE OFFICE OF

INTERNAL AFFAIRS - CONFIDENTIAL

January 2, 2015

TO: Edna Milloy, Captain-Detentions
Las Colinas Detention & Reentry Facility (S287)

FROM: Christine Harvel, Liecutenant
Internal Affairs Unit (O41)

INTERNAL AFFAIRS CASE #2014-167.1

Please review this investigation and check where appropriate. When all action is
completed, please return directly to the Internal Affairs Unit, DO NOT FORWARD
THROUGH THE CHAIN OF COMMAND. This will be done by the Internal Affairs
Unit. If you have any questions, please call (858) 974-2065.

I__ I concur with the Internal Affairs conclusions. No further formal action is
recommended,

F—‘ I concur with the Internal Affairs conclusions. Discipline recommendation
attached.

r_ I disagree with the Internal Affairs findings. Sece attached report.

r— A procedural change is being written and an approved copy will be sent to
Internal Affairs.

’

Signed /é \7/¢ { /(m Date dé >

Edna Milloy, Captain-Detention
{
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SAN DIEGO COUNTY
SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT

Internal Affairs Unit

INTERNAL AFFAIRS CASE 2014-167.1

ACCUSED EMPLOYEE:  Robert Toohey Jr., Detentions/Court Sve

Deputy Sheriff
COMPLAINANT: SDSO
INVESTIGATOR: Kimberley Baker, Sergeant

;'j CONFIDENTIAL ;




SAN DIEGO COUNTY
SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT

Internal Affairs Unit

CASE NUMBER: 2014 ~ 167.1

ACCUSED EMPLOYEE: Robert Toohey Jr., Detentions/Ct Sve Deputy Sheriff

COMPLAINANT: SDSD

INVESTIGATOR: Kimberley Baker, Sergeant

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Complaint Form and Attachments
Synopsis, Analysis, Conclusions, and Findings by Sergeant Baker

Witness list and Investigation by Sergeant Baker

o o 5w >

Sheriff's crime report, Follow-up report and DA Reject, case #14148298

m

JIMS printouts from Search Warrant and correlating notes
F. Copy of fraudulent Sheriff's identification card

G. Written and typed itemized list of expenses from Search Warrant
(Marijuana purchase $30.00)

H. Photos from Search Warrant

I Letters from Toohey to GUuNER from Search Warrant

CONFIDENTIAL - -




Photos of injuries to SR and Toohey

Photos from Toohey's personal cell phone

Photos of text messages from (NI cel! phone o f (NN

JIMS photo.

Email — From Detective Shands to Sergeant Baker regarding the
Toxicology report for

CD-R - Containing audio recordings of interviews, Criminal investigation
by Detective Shands, Investigation, Synopses/Analysis/Conclusion by
Detective Baker.
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dan Diego County Sheriff’s Departmena
Post Office Box 939062
San Diego, California 92193-9062

William D, Gore, Sheriff

COMPLAINT FORM
PLEASE PRINT OR TYPI
COVMPLAINANTS NAME DATEOF BIRIN HOME PIEONE
Department Originated
COMPLAINANT'S ADDRENS <in ZI'C ODE BUSINESS PHONE
LOCATION OF INCIDENT Cn DATE AND TIME OF INCEDENT
September 20,2014
NAME{NOF SHEREFE'S PERSONNEL
Deputy Robert Toohey Jr. # 5896
L

BRIEF NARRAMIIVE OF COVPLAIN]

On September 21, 2014, a complaint was made by QNN SOSUENENEN 2!/ zcd she was sexually assaulted
on September 20, 2014 by Deputy Robert Toohey Jr.

CONTINVEDR ON D
ADDITIONAY SHEETS

AR6PC AMISORY S MENT; YOUINAVE THE RIGHT TO MAKE A COMPLAINT AGAINST A POLICE OFFICFR FOR ANY IMPROPER PO ICE,
CONDUC T, CALTFORNIN LAW REQUIRES THIS AGENCY TOUAVE A PROCEDLRE TO PMVVESTIGATE CSTIZENS  COMPL MNTS. YOU HAMVF ARIGHT
TOANRITTEN DESCRIPTION OF THIS PROCFDURE. THIS AGENMCY MAY FIND AFTER NV ESTIGATION THAT THERE 15 NOT ENOLGILFVIDENCE TO
WARRWT ACTIONONYOL R COVMPLAINT: FAFNIF THAT IS THE CASE, VOU HAME THE RIGHT TO MARE THE COMPLAINT ANDIIAVE T
INVESTIGATED I VOU BELIEVE AN OFFICFR BEHAY ED IMPROPERLY, CITIZEN COMPLAINTS AND ANY REPORTS OR HINDINGS REEATED TO
COMPLAINTS MUST BE RETAINFD BY TIHIS AGENCY FOR AT LEAST FIVE YEARS. 1T IS AGAINST THE LAW TO MARE A COMPLAINT THATYOL
RNOW TO BE FALSE, IF YOU MARE A COMPLAINT AGAINST AN OFFICER RNOWING THATITIS FALSE AOQOU CAN DE PROSECLTEDON A
SHISDEMEANOR CHARGE,

1 have resd and understand the above statement,

SIGNATLRE OF COMPLAINANT: DATE: 972272014

Raneived i

INTERNAL AFFAIRS USE ONLY Shoriffs Lt rerai Atfal

EMPIOYEE RFCEIVING COMPLAINT: Internal Affairs PATE& TIME: D

14 * R |
RECHIVED IN LA BY: J

f
O INPERSON R t? U LS
O 1S, MAIL NATURE OF COMPLAINT: Conformance to Law
[0 MIFSSENGER MAIL ASSIGNTO: TA - Sergeant Baker
X1 OTHER: {(DSB - LCDF) LA CASL #

2014-167.1

IA-1 (Rev 12113)




FROM THE OFFICE OF

INTERNAL AFFAIRS - CONFIDENTIAL

September 22, 2014

1A# 2014-167.1

TO:  John Ingrassia, Commander-Detentions

RE: Deputy-Detentions/Ctsve Robert Toohey #5896
Las Colinas Detention Facility (S287)

The attached complaint has been assigned to Scrgean.t Kim Baker of the Internal Affairs Unit for
investigation. You will be informed of the results upon completion of the investigation.

Should you wish to be bricfed at any time, please feel free to call me at (858) 974-2065.

Thank you.

—

Christine Harvel, Lieutenant
Internal Affairs Unit

CH:mpa
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THE SHERIFF'S CORPORATE DIRECTORY SEARCH RESULT

(Active Employees)

rdge 1 Ul 1

* Home Phone number and Confidential phone number are viewable Just by you and Comm Center Supervisors

Enter Partial Names:

Last:| | First: [ ||Gol
Advanced Search

Printer Friendly

GENERAL INFORMATION ( To update this information, click on the employee name )
Name: Toohey Jr, Robert L
Title: DEP SHERIFF - DETENTIONS/CTSVC
NT User ID: rtochesh
PeopleSoft ID: 016339
ARJIS Number; SH5896
Desk Phone: (619) 258-3181
Cell Phone:
Pager No.:

Home Phone:
Confidential

Phone.

Other:

Radio Unit.
Shenff's Email: Robert Tochey@sdsheriff org

Other Email:

Responsibility:

LOCATION INFORMATION

URRENT WORK LOCATION [HR {PeopleSoft) ASSIGNED LOCATION

Dept. Name: Las Colinas Det Facility

Mail Stop: 5287 Show Driving Dept Name® Sdc Women's Det Reentry Facdi
Directions Mail Drop: S287
Location: Las Colinas Detention & Reentry Location: LCDRF - VisitYAdmin

Facmty. Address: 451 Riverview Pkwy
Address 451 Riverview Parkway : Santee CA 920715829

: Santee CA 92071-3093 Telephone: 619/258-3176
Telephone' (619) 258-3181

Fax: (619)-

Sh lome Corporate Directory
The information confained within these pages is intended for employees of the San Diego's Sheni! staff only

http://apps.sdsheriff.com/CorpDir/Default.aspx?PanelMenu=0fT& LastName=toohey&Firs...

9/2212014



SAN DIEGO COUNTY SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT
INTERNAL AFFAIRS UNIT
INVESTIGATION REPORT

CONFIDENTIAL

INTERNAL AFFAIRS CASE NUMBER: 2014-167.1 DATE: December 31, 2014

COMPLAINANT: S$.D.S.0. INVESTIGATOR: Sergeant K. Baker

SYNOPSIS, ANALYSIS, CONCLUSIONS, AND FINDINGS

SYNOPSIS

On 09/20/14, after consuming seven alcoholic beverages between 6:30 PM and 10:00 PM,
Detentions/CtSve Deputy Robert Toohey Jr, drove from his residence in Descanso to the Santee
Sport Bar in Santee, because he was worried that his former girlfriend (R v s
going to drive while intoxicated. At the bar, Toohey and (N ENMESEEER both consumed more
alcohol and then left together, (NNSEEEEEND "blacked out" from consuming alcohal and drugs,
and did not remember anything that happened after mecting Toohey at the bar. She woke up the
next day, bruised, sore and with an extremely swollen black eyc. (EEMEER® f:ared Toohey
had raped her and went to the hospital. The Sheriff's Department was contacted and conducted
an investigation with Toohey as the suspect. The District Attorney's office declined to file on the
casc.

During the criminal investigation, a search warrant was obtained for Toohey's residence, vchicle
and his cell phone. The following items were found: JIMS printouts, A fraudulent Sheriff's
identification card, handcuffs from Descanso Detention Facility, An itemized list showing
Tochey purchased marijuana for $30.00, photos that were taken at Las Colinas Detention
Facility of an inmate wearing underwear, feces and bloody clothing in a cell, and of deputies in
the hallway.

Also obtained during the investigation was a text message on SNMSNSENES cc!l phone which
contained a JIMS photo of (MBI a mutual friend of both GRS and Toohey.

ANALYSIS AND CONCLUSIONS

It Is alleged Detentions/CtSve Deputy Robert Toohey Jr. sexually assaulted his ex-

girifriend, (EEERENN
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December 31, 2014

There is no dispute that Deputy Robert Toohey Jr. and il <SRl have known each
other for over five years, and recently were in an intimate dating relationship for three months
which ended in August 2014,

There is no dispute that (EENNESEEED scnt a text message to Toohey on September 20, 2014
telling him she driven while intoxicated. QUMMM admitted to texting Toohey, "just to piss
him off.” GEMENENNER knew that Toohey was obsessed with her and referred to him jokingly as
her “Stalker.” After recciving the text, Toohey drove over 30 miles from his house in Descanso
to the Santee Sport Bar in Santee, even though he had consumed numerous alcoholic beverages
prior to driving.

At some point after Toohey arrived at the bar, (NN nppeared extremely intoxicated,
@RS could barcly walk and fell outside the doorway as Toohey was trying to escort her
to his car. As she fell, Toohey fell on top of her and her head hit the pavement. Two patrons at

the bar, and the bartendcr (RN assisted in getting (MR to Toohey's vehicle.

There is not a clear picture or timeline of where Toohey drove to after leaving the bar. Toohey
said they went to get Mexican food and then to his house in Descanso. A witness,
who lives ot GQEEEESENA residential complex, said he contacted Toohey at the complex trying
to get (NN, who was unconscious, out of his vehicle, G said he told Toohey he
should call 911, but Toohey refused. He told GNP he was a deputy and he knew best, tHat she
just needed to sleep it off. GENEER said Toohey left because he could not get CEENERED ot
of the vehicle. G also said that S s wearing pants when he encountered
them outside her apartment, Toohey said Syl tock her pants off while in his vehicle.
Toohey has no memory of going to UMMM apartment, speaking with GElllA and then
driving away. At some point, Toohey drove to his residence in Descanso. Both Toohey and
TR |l trying to walk up the driveway to Toohey's house in Descanso. Toohey said
they got back in his car and then drove to residence in Santec. Toohey said
fell again outside her apartment. The multiple falls, explains the abrasions,
bruising and soreness she incurred.

Toohey said QRSN ook her pants off in his vehicle while driving to Descanso and that is
why she ended up in bed with no pants on. He said he took her out of the vehicle at his house
wearing no pants, and then again at her residence. Toohey said he did not make any attempt to
putqEID pants back on, or cover her up before exiting his vehicle. Toohey said he just
wanted to get her in the house so she could “sleep it off™ Toohey said he did feel it was
acceptable for him to get into bed with& who was naked from the waist down
because they had slept together for three months while they were in a dating relationship, and
because she pulled him into bed with her. Toohey also said that while he lay with her in bed, he
cupped her breast, but they did not have sexua!l intercourse. Toohey had no answer when asked
if GO h2d been sober, did he think she would have been ok with him getting into bed
with her when she was half naked. Since the break-up, (BB changed the locks on her
door, because she thought Toohey was coming in her residence when she was not there, or when
she was sleeping.

Toohey said he did not have sexual intercourse with her that evening, and during their
relationship, he always refused to have sex with her if she was extremely drunk. He said while
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lying in bed with her, he did cup her bare breast with his hand before falling asleep. At 0600
hours, he woke up and left CONEENEED 2partment. SR docs not remember
anything that happened after Toohey showed up at the bar. There was no physical evidence
obtained to show that Toohey did have sexual intercourse with

A toxicology report showed that GEESEBSEER had various drugs in her system including
amphetamines. One of the drug components found in her urine is also a component of rohypnol.
However,SSEEEE tkes numerous prescription medications and it would take more in-
depth analysis to determine what specific drugs she consumed.

The District Attorney’s Office chose not to file a case for 261(a)(3) PC - Rape. Both Toohey
and S werc intoxicated and there was no evidence that Toohey had, or attempted to

have sexual intercourse wit R

The following Department policies would be applicable to the allegation above:

24  UNBECOMING CONDUCT

Employees shall conduct themselves at all times, both on and off duty, in such a
manner as to reflect most favorably on this Department, Unbecoming conduct
shall include that which tends to bring this Department into disrepute or reflects
discredit upon the employee as a member of this Department, or that which tends
to impair the operation and efficiency of this Department or employee.

2.5 IMMORAL CONDUCT

Employee shall maintain a level of moral conduct in their personal and business
affairs which is in keeping with the highest standard of the law enforcement
profession. Employees shall not participate in any incident involving moral
turpitude which tends to impair their ability to perform their duties or causes this
Department to be brought into disrepute.

Employee shall maintain a level of moral conduct in their personal and business
affairs which is in keeping with the highest standard of the law enforcement
profession. Employees shall not participate in any incident involving moral
turpitude which tends to impair their ability to perform their duties or causes this
Department to be brought into disrepute,

2.6 CONFORMANCE TO LAW (in part)

Employees shall obey all laws of the United States, of this state, and of local
Jurisdictions.

The acts of employees giving rise to an indictment, information or complaint, filed
against an employee, or a conviction for violating any law; including a conviction
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Jollowing a plea of nolo contendere, may be cause for disciplinary action,
temporary or permanent reassignment (excluding minor traffic).

As it relates to California Penal Code Section §261 (a)(3)

(a) Rape is an act of sexual intercourse accomplished with a person not the
spouse of the perpetrator, under any of the following circumstances:

(3) Where a person is prevented from resisting by any intoxicating or anesthetic
substance, or any controlled substance, and this condition was known, or
reasonably should have been known by the accused.

As it relates to California Penal Code Section §243.4 (c)(1)

(¢) (1) Any person who touches an intimate part of another person, if the touching
is against the will of the person touched, and is for the specific purpose of sexual
arousal, sexual gratification, or sexual abuse, is guilty of misdemeanor sexual
battery, punishable by a fine not exceeding two thousand dollars ($2,000), or by
imprisonment in a county jail not exceeding six months, or by both that fine and
imprisonment,

The burden of proof for an administrative case is “preponderance of the evidence” which is
defined as “such evidence, when weighed with that opposed to it, has more convincing force and
the greater probability of truth.” In weighing the facts of this case, a violation of California Penal
Code Section §261 (a)(3) includes two elements. The first element is the act of sexual
intercourse, "Rape is an act of sexual intercourse accomplished with a person not the spouse of
the perpetrator.”

Deputy Robert Toohey Jr. never was the spouse of (Nl and there was no evidence to
show that sexual intercourse took place.

The second clement section (3) has to show that the person is prevented from resisting and the
accused should have known, "Where a person is prevented from resisting by any intoxicating or
anesthetic substance, or any controlled substance. and this condition was known, or reasonably
should have been known by the accused."

According to all witnesses and the video from the bar, EJNNNGEEED was intoxicated to the point
of being "blacked out” and Toohey knew it. Toohey made the decision to put G into
his vehicle and drive away when he himself had been drinking and she could barely stand.
Although there is no evidence to show that sexual intercourse occurred, Toohey made the
decision to get into bed withGENEEMEP. who was naked from the waist down, and cup her
bare breast with his hand. Toohey states that she pulled him into bed with her, but due to her
state of intoxication she was not in any condition to make a decision on the intimacy she desired
to have, or not to have with Toohey. They were no longer in a dating relationship and SEEGE—_nND
@B h:d changed the locks on her door. When& woke up, she could not recall
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what happencd, but she believed Toohey had raped her and became a cooperating victim in the
investigation. Tochey's admitted intoxication clearly affected his decision making during this
incident. However, with all Toohey does not recall, he clearly remembered getting into bed with
her when she was half naked and cupping her bare breast.

Toohey never made an attempt to call her sons, a friend, or paramedics to assist him. According
to Toohey, he took G out of his vehicle two times, naked from the waist down
without even attempting to cover her up. Had Toohey been observed dragging a half-naked
female through a residential complex, his ability to perform his duties as a deputy sheriff would
have been put into question and reflected very poorly upon the Sheriff's Department. Although
the District Attorney's Office declined to file a case against Toohey, the series of poor decisions
made by him that evening, is what led to him being investigated for 261(a)(3) PC - Rape.

It is alleged Detentions/CtSve Deputy Robert Toohey Jr. drove his vehicle, both by himself
and with QSRR in the vehicle, while intoxicated.

There is no dispute that Deputy Robert Toohey Jr. admitted to drinking three beers and four
shots of Fireball whiskey between 1830 hours and 2200 hours on September 20, 2014, and then
drove his vehicle 30 miles from his residence in Descanso to the Santee Sports Bar in Santee.

Toohey drove to the bar because (S had sent him a text saying she was going to drive
drunk. He went to the bar to stop her from driving. Once at the bar, he ordered two beers.
According to the bartender he also ordered whiskey, but Toohey said he does not remember
ordering or drinking whiskey, but he may have. GENESENEESR a!so said she drank whiskey with
Toohey at the bar before she “Blacked out.™ The bar bill that Toohey paid the next day was for a
Bloody Mary that RSN ordered before he got there, the two Blue Moon Beers that he
ordered, two single shots of Fireball Whiskey and two double shots of Fireball Whiskey. It is
unclear who drank what amount of whiskey at the bar.

Regardless of whether Toohey remembers if he drank any whiskey at the bar, he told Detective
Shands that he was "probably drunk” when he drove. He said he felt it was better that he drive
thar: GRNEEE driving drunk, When asked if he thought there were options other than him
driving from Descanso to Santee after consuming 7 alcoholic beverages, he said he did not
consider other options at the time. ‘

— “blacked out™ and could not recall the events after Toohey arrived at the bar.
Toohey was unable to escort her to his vehicle by himself. She was so intoxicated she could not
walk and it appears in the video that he was too intoxicated to safely get her to his vehicle. He
and (NP f<!! to the ground as they exited the door to the bar,

Two patrons at the bar, and the bartender M. had to assist Toohey in getting (I
into his vehicle. Instead of driving her home, he stated that he went and bought Mexican food at

a drive thru restaurant. Toohey said he then drove the 30 miles back to his house in Descanso
with G, because she did not want to go home. Toohey said while driving to
Descanso, QISP tcok her pants off, Toohey said he thought she was going to urinate in
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the back seat of his vehicle because she had done that before. However, he did not ask her if she
needed to stop and use the bathroom. He also did not think to seat belt her in before driving.
Once at his residence, he did not think to put her pants back on her before taking her out of his
vehicle. According to Toohey, he got her out of the vehicle but could not carry her up to his
house. They fell again. He put GESEback in his vehicle and drove the 30 miles or so
back to her residence in Santee. Tochey said he took her out of his vehicle with no pants on, and
propped her up by the door while he went to get her key out of her purse. Toohey said she fell,
and he thought she may have hit her eye on the door knob.

A witness, Gl who lives in the same complex as RSP, said he contacted

Toohey and in the complex during the early morming hours of September 21,
2014/ heard yelling and went outside to sce what was going on. He said Toohey could
not get out of the vehicle because she was unconscious, @Ml was concerned
and checked QI for a pulse and told Toohey he should call 911 because she may have
alcohol poisoning. Toohey told QMMM that he was a deputy and he knew best, she just needed
to sleep it off. said that after many attempts of trying to get her out of the vehicle,
Toohey gave up and told GEEEEER he was poing to takcdtc his house. He tried to
closc the back door to his vehicle and accidently closed the door on G lcg. He then
put her leg back in the car, closed the door, got in and drove away. The witness also said that
had her pants on. Toohey has no memory of talking to anyone at ISP
complex. Toohey said he did not go to apartment, leave and return later.

Toohey said GEJSESMM did not have her boots on when they put her in his vchicle at the bar,
and that he later found them outside her apartment door. He did not know how they got there.

The bartender QU soid GRENNENERY did have her boots on when they put her in Toohey's
vehicle at the bar. If Toohey had gone to her residence, Jeft and then retumed later, this could
explain how the boots got left near the front door. However Toohey has no memory of talking to

U or anyone at the apartment, and no explanation for how the boots were left near the
door,

The evening of this incident, Toohey drove over 90 miles after consuming numerous alcoholic
beverages. He admitted that he drove drunk, becausc he did not wantelimSuil to drive
drunk,

The following Department policies would be applicable to the allegation above:
24  UNBECOMING CONDUCT

Employees shall conduct themselves at all times, both on and off duty, in such a
manner as to reflect most favorably on this Department, Unbecoming conduct
shall include that which tends to bring this Department into disrepute or reflects
discredit upon the employee as a member of this Department, or that which tends
to impair the operation and efficiency of this Department or employee.
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2.14 USE OF ALCOHOL/OFF DUTY

Employees, while off duty, shall refrain from consuming intoxicating beverages to
the extent that it results in unlawful impairment (such as driving under the
influence or being unable to care for their own safety or the safety of others),
public intoxication, or obnoxious or offensive behavior in public which would
tend to discredit them or this Department, or render the employee unfit to report
Jor their next regular tour of duty. (Reviewed 12-19-2010)

In weighing the facts of this case, there were numerous discrepancies and things Deputy Robert
Toohey Jr. could not recall from that evening. He admittedly drank numerous alcoholic
beverages and drove knowingly under the influence of alcohol. Toohey said he thought it was
better for him to drive rather than yet he failed to put a seatbelt on her. He did
have other options. He could have called a friend, he could have called a taxi, or he could have
called onc o (NSNS sons. According to the bartender P s
extremely intoxicated. Toohey did not recognize that may have been in need of
medical attention. Toohey was in no condition to help because he was intoxicated.
In the process of trying to help her, they both fell numerous times. WSSl cot abrasion's,
bruised, a black eye and was in a lot of pain. Toohey suffcred abrasions and cuts as well. He put
himself, QUSSP ond the public in danger by driving while intoxicated. He failed to make
good decisions and was unable to care for his own safety or the safety o /GNP Toohey
displayed behavior which is unacceptable for a representative of the Sheriff's Department,
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FINDINGS

This complaint against Detentions/CtSve Deputy Robert Toohey Ir., that he sexually assaulted
his ex-girlfriend, (NN, 2s it relates to Sheriff's Policy and Procedures, Sections:

2.4  Unbecoming Conduct
2.5 Immoral Conduct

Is SUSTAINED

2.6  Conformance to Law, as it relates to 261(a)(3) PC

Is Not SUSTAINED

2.6  Conformance to Law, as it relates to 243.4(e)(1) PC

Is SUSTAINED

This complaint against Detentions/CtSve Deputy Robert Toohey Jr. that he drove his vehicle,
both by himself and with D i the vehicle, while intoxicated, as it relates to Sheriff's

Policy and Procedures, Sections;

2.4  Unbecoming Conduct
2.14  Usc of AlcoholVOff Duty

Is SUSTAINED
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SAN DIEGO COUNTY SHERIFF’'S DEPARTMENT

INTERNAL AFFAIRS UNIT
INVESTIGATION REPORT
CONFIDENTIAL

INTERNAL AFFAIRS CASE NUMBER: 2014-167.1 DATE: December 31, 2014
COMPLAINANT: SDSO INVESTIGATOR: Sergeant K. Baker
INVESTIGATION

On September 26, 2014, Licutenant Harvel assigned this complaint to me for investigation. 1
reviewed the complaint form and accompanying documents as part of the investigation. The
complaint was Department originated. All the interviews in this investigation were digitally
recorded and will be maintained with the Internal Affairs file. The following are “in essence™
synopses of the interviews. For exact and complete details of the interviews, refer to the
digital recordings. (Sec Attachment N.)

The complaint was Department originated and alleges on September 20-21, 2014, off-duty
Sheriff's Detentions Court Services Deputy Sheriff Robert Toohey Jr., allegedly sexually
assaulted his former girlfriend

The initial crime report SDSO Case #14148298, was taken by Deputy Hilary Gastrich. The
following is the "Synopsis” from that report: (See Attachment D.)

I contacted at Kaiser Hospital in reference to a possible rape she
believes was committed sometime between 9/20/14 at 1800 hours and 9/21/14 at 1300
hours in Santee. G alleges the suspect is her ex-boyfriend, Robert Toohey. SR
remembers being at the Santee Sports Bar with Robert on the evening of 09/20/14 and
does not have any other memory until 9/21/14 at about 1300 hours. @R stated she
and Robert were drinking, she "blacked out,” and Robert took her home. 4D
awoke the next day with bruises on both her knees and her left elbow, and a black
right eye. @i also complained of soreness in her inner thighs. G stated when
she woke up in her bed she had no pants on. The pants and boots she had on the
previous night were located in the living room. For the above mentioned reasons,

@R .//cos Robert raped her and caused the bruising to her right eye. @D also
alleges Robert is "stalking"” her and sending her several text messages.

San Diego Sheriff's Sexua! Assault Detective Laura Shands was notified and conducted the
follow-up investigation regarding this incident, Sheriff's Casc #14148298. (See Attachment
D.) For complete details of the interviews done by Detective Shands, refer to the audio
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recordings. (See Attachment N.) The following is Detective Shands synopsis of the
investigation:

SYNOPSIS:

On Saturday night, 09-20-14, (D (cxt her ex-boyfriend, Robert Toohey,
that she was at the Santee Sports Bar and wanted someone to buy her a drink. Toohey
went to the bar and found @I there, who had already starting drinking. In
approximately one hour, QI consumed two Bloody Mary drinks and one shot of
whiskey. Toohey drank two beers and two shots of whiskey. Shortly thereafter 4SNED
became extremely intoxicated and had to be carried out of the bar by Toohey and two
other customers, during which time Toohey fell down and landed on top of N

N s:://cred a black eye and several abrasions on her arms and legs. <N
later awoke in her bed the next day, naked from the waist down and did not remember
anvthing past being at the bar. She complained of severe pain and soreness in and
around her vagina as if she had had sex. Toohey on the other hand, stated he took her
home in his car stopping to get food and a stop at his house which he couldn't get her
out of his car. Toohey said GEEEER/c!! down several times during the attempts he
tried to get her home. Toohey claims QEEEREN removed her own pants while in the
back seat of his car. At G home, Toohey carried her to her bed and they fell
asleep. Toohey denies attempting to or having sex with G A witness later
stated N had her pants on during the time Toohey was trying to get her into her
house, and after that failed, Toohey drove away with her.

Wi bmitted to a SART exam which later revealed no male DNA nor was there
any male DNA found on her clothing or bed sheets. During the SART exam, the RN
located a visible injury, (abrasion), on the outside of G vagina that she
described as “Blunt force trauma.” During the investigation of this case, I was
unable to determine i had been sexually assaulted by Toohey. Nor did 1 find
any evidence that Toohey committed a sexual assault against her.

This case is being submitted to the District Attorney's Office, El Cajon Branch, for
review. The incident occurred in the City of Santee, in the County of San Diego, State
aof California.

On November 11, 2014, Detective Shands received a Complaint Request Evaluation from
Deputy District Attorney Kerry Conway who rejected the case for prosecution. Conway
stated: (See attachment D.)

Due to the lack of physical evidence, lack of recall by the V, and suspect's outright
denial that any sex occurred, it cannot be proven that a sex crime was committed.
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On 09/22/14, Detective Shands and Detective Roberson interviewed Tochey and obtained a
recorded statement. The following is a synopsis of the interview: (See Attachment D for the
written report and Attachment N for the recorded interview.)

Toohey stated he has known GENEESEEED for about five years. In May 2014
they went to San Felipe together for vacation and started dating. The
relationship ended in August 2014, but they remained friends.

On September 20, around 9:00 PM, Toohey received a text message from

stating she was going to the bar and hopes someone will buy her
a drink. She later sent another text stating she was going to drive drunk
because "she didn't give a fuck.” Toohey did not want her to drive drunk so he
immediately drove from his residence in Descanso to the Santee Sport Bar in
Santee.

Toohey told Shands that prior to driving to Santee, he had been at a barbecue
at a friends house and consumed three beers and four shots of Fireball
whiskey between 06:30 PM and 10:00PM. Toohey also admitted to Detective
Shands that he probably drove drunk. Once at the bar, Toohey ordered two
more beers. Toohey said he does not remember drinking any whiskey while at
the bar but they normally do.

At the bar, Toohey sat with — Sfor a while. He said she appeared
intoxicated from the time he arrived at the bur. She then was sitting with two
male patrons. Toohey said she had already fallen twice and he wanted to get
her out of the bar. Toohey said - the bartender agreed she should
leave. At first one of the male patrons was not allowing Toohey to escort

out of the bar. Finally, Toohey tried to escort her out but they
Jell. The two male patrons helped put ESSNENERERR into Tookey's vehicle.

Toohey said when they put— in his car, she was not wearing her
boots. However he said it was weird, because later on when he arrived at her

residence, the boots were sitting about ten feet from her door.

Toohey said they went to Santana's for Mexican food and then drove to his
house in Descanso because G EENNR J:d not want to go home. He said
after they left Santana's, GEEEESEED 100k her pants off in the back seat of his
vehicle. Toohey said he thought she was going to urinate because she had
done it before.

Toohey said at his residence, they attempted to walk up the driveway but fell
again, He put GNP back into his vehicle and drove to her residence
in Santee. Toohey got iR o of the vehicle and propped her up
against the wall by her door. He went back to the vehicle to get her key out of
her purse and she fell again. Toohey thought she may have hit her eye on the
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door knob when she fell. However he did not know about her eye injury until
later that day when he received a text message with her photo from her son,

Toohey Iaid—down in her bed. She was still naked from the waist
down because she had taken her pants off in the vehicle, Toohey said she
pulled him into bed with her and Toohey told her "No" meaning they were not
going to have sex. Toohey said he laid down next to her, cupped her breast
with his hand and they went to sleep until 0:600 AM. Toohey said he told

he was going home and she told him she would see him later.
Toohey was adamant that they did not have sex.

Toohey is anare !kat—has many health issues. He also said she
takes at least ten different tvpes of medication. Toohey was asked if he was
concerned tha! G v.as having health issues that were causing her
to full over. Toohey said in the past, it's always been alcohol.

Toohey said he had been in contact wz'rh- all day explaining to her that
they did not have sex. Toohey also showed Detective Shands text messages he
had on his phone from G so». G

Detective Shands reviewed the video at the Santec Sport Bar. (See attachment D for the
written report, sec Attachment N for the video.) The video showed the arrival of @D
@ :nd then later Toohey. Toohey ordered a drink and they sat together. (NGNS
went over and sat with two male patrons and appeared to be slumped over the bar. Toohcy
was pulling her by her arm trying to get her up but she was not moving. One of the male
patrons tried to stop him. They got into a little tussle and then Toohey again tried to escort
GNP out of the bar, They made it out the door and fell over. Toohey fell on top of
The video shows the two male patrons carrying GUEJJiJi# to Toohey's
vehicle. In the video you can see that-has her pants on and her boots on.

Detective Shands interviewed — the bartender at the Santee Sport Bar, The
following is a synopscs of her interview. (Sce attachment D for the written report, see
Attachment N for the recorded interview.)

QW irovs both Toohey and GENEEEEEEN) They both frequent the bar a few
times a week. (D said GEEEEEEED did not appear to be intoxicated when
she first arrived and ordered a Bloody Mary. Toohey arrived and ordered two
blue Moon beers. After drinking both beers he ordered two Fireball whiskey
shots and gave one to GNP About 45 minutes after Toohey arrived.

appeared to be extremely drunk. She said her behavior was
strange and unusual even for her. ey .o/ gone over 1o sit with two
male patrons and became dead weight, slumped over the bar. Toohey
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eventually got her moving towards the door, After exiting the door, they fell,
Toohey fell on top of MR 7Thc two male patrons helped pick her up
off the ground, &M noticed that _ eye was infured. They
carricd QNN 1o the vehicle and placed her in the back seat. @ said
had her pants completely on, and she was wearing her boots.
QW /o::nd Toohey's glasses on the ground after he left. She did not think that

Toohey appeared intoxicated when he left. A short time later, Toohey called
inquiring about his glasses. He came in the next afternoon to pick them
up and pay the bar tab from the night before.

Detective Shands interviewed the victim (i} | NP8 The following is a synopsis of
the interview: (See attachment D for the written report, see Attachment N for the recorded
interview,)

—said she has known Toohey for about seven years and dated him
Jor about three months after they took a vacation in San Felipe together.
Toohey was sleeping regularly at her residence during the time they were
dating. Toohey was helping her deal with medical issues. Toohey was very
Jealons und accused her of being interested in other men. This caused tension
and they broke up, but they remained friends.

said Toohey consumes a lot of alcohol, He mainly drinks
Fireball whiskey and carries it in water bottles when he is driving.

Toohey continually tried to rekindle their relationship. When he was at work,
he would text message her all day. G belicves he was sneaking
into her house when she was asleep or not home, because she would find

things he lcft. oD /ad the locks changed at her home.

On the evening of the alleged incident._ went to the Santee Sport
Bar because she likes their Bloody Mary's. While there, she sent a text
message to Toohey that she had driven drunk, just to "piss him off.” A short
time later he arrived at the bar. GUSEEEEER 1! over and sat with Toohey
who was frantic. He told her, "Don't ever do that to me again!” Toohey
looked like he had just rolled out of the bushes. She didn't know if he was
drunk or had just woken up. They sat and talked and Toohey began to cry
asking why they could not get back together. NN said that was the
last thing she could remember until her son @y woke her up the next day.

G rotificd Detective Shands that her neighbor, @SSR was a possible

witness. Detective Shands contacted @i} and obtained a telephone interview. The
following is a synopsis of the interview: (See attachment D for the written report, see
Attachment N for the recorded interview.)
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YU /i cs in the same condo complex asCNEEIR, 5.t he had not met

her until several days after this incident. Recently they struck up a
conversation in the alley while SR \ s valking her dog, and they
realized he had come into contact with and Toohey during the
early morning hours of 09-21-14. At about 0200 hours, S hcard a man
yelling in the allcy. QU vent outside and found Toohey standing in the
open doorway of a silver vehicle. He was yelling o/(EEEN /10 was
lying on the back seat. Toohey was trying to get (R o::! of the car
but she was not responding. immediately asked Toohey what was
wrong. Toohey told that he needed to get into the house
but she was drunk and not getting up. (NN said he has had some prior
EMT training and he thought tha! QNN v cs rot breathing. SN
reached into the car and checke/SEEEEENEE for a pulse andto see if she
was breathing. GEENEEEND recked of alcohol but did have a pulse and was
breathing. Due toG B [ack of response, G /cared that she had
alcohol poisoning and told Toohey that he needed to call 911. Tookey told
W (hat he was a deputy Sheriff and he knew best, that she just needed to
sleep it off.

@ -\ cr1ually gave in to Toohey and tried to help him getu————=.
out of the back seat. After many failed attempts, Toohey finally gave up and
said he would take her to his house. Toohey then tried to slam the back seat
door shut but it struck one of GEENEREENEB Icgs. Toohey pushed her leg
inside the car, got into the driver seat and drove away. 1 asked N vwhat if
anything SRR a5 vwearing. He described a pink t-shirt, a pair of
Jeans and white socks. I asked G i/ GuumEB jcans were pulled up
to her waist. He recalled that her jeans appeared slightly below her waist but
not open or showing any of her groin arca. G did recall seeing a pair of
women's boots near her front door. I asked G if Toohey appeared
intoxicated to him. U said that Toohey was not slurring his words or
staggering but did have a very strong odor of alcohol emitting from his person,
At the time of this incident, GEJEE had never met either Tochey ord

Detective Shands obtained a search warrant for Toohey's residence in Descanso, his rental car
and his cell phone. She provided me with a copy of the following items which were seized as
a result of the search warrant at his residence:

1. JIMS printouts and hand written notes for (il SDSO Booking # RN
GWNEEER SDSO Booking SNEES ond eummuiiiNessmy Booking
/Iy (Scc Attachment E.)

2. A fraudulent Sheriff's Identification Card with Sergeant Robby Storton's name and
Toohey's picture and information on the back. (See Attachment F.)
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3. List of items purchased by Toohey for (MM over the past few months,
both handwritten and typed. (to include $30 to buy marijuana for her son) (See
Attachment G.}

4. Photos from the Search Warrant of Toohey's residence to include a photo of waste
chains and handcuffs found at his residence. (See Attachment H.)
5. Letters from Toohey to WD (Sce Attachment 1.)

Detective Shands provided me with photos she obtained of injuries and
Toohey's injuries. (See attachment J.)

Detective Shands provided me a copy of the following items found on Toohey's personal
cellular phone as a result of a search warrant: (See Attachment K.)

1. Photos of jail deputies at Las Colinas taken from the surveillance camera.
2. Photo of an tnmate in her underwear in a cell at Las Colinas,
3. Photo of feces and bloody clothing from a cell at Las Colinas.

4. Photo of an Occupational Injury Report for Deputy Ashley Marcoux at Las
Colinas.

Detective Shands provided me with a copy of a three-way text message between G D
S Toohey and a mutual friend, P, that she obtained from @R ccllular

phone. Included in the text messages was a JIMS photo of Gl that Toohey had taken

with his persona! cell phone and sent to G} P then forwarded the text with the

photo to NN (Scc Attachment L.)

On November 21, 2014, Deputy Shands emailed me the results of the toxicology report for
G The following is the email she sent: (Sec attachment M.)

Kim,

Normally every SART includes taking both urine and blood. [ thought that
happened with QI but apparently she gave urine but no blood. The nurse
packs it up so I don't know what is in the bag submitted, So, they can't test for
BAC with urine and they sent the urine out to contracting company to do the
drug pane. So no BAC on this one, but...
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Her tox panel came back with a significant level of methamphetamines and
amphetamines. That was a bit of a shock for me. I will be asking her about
that. Negative for GHB and Ketamine, but...
Positive for metabolites of Benzodiazepines, (nordiazepam, oxazepam and
temazepam). She had a significant amount of temazepam metabolites in her
system which is a compound of "Ristoril", an insomnia and anxiety medication.
These metabolites are not from her valium, which she takes occasionally.
Rohypnol, a date rape drug, is a Benzodiazpine. The three metabolites in
urine could have been produced from Rohypnol, but without more
extensive testing we cannot be certain. This certainly explains her change of
behavior. consciousness, and inability to remember.

I will be checking with her about all of her drug use to rule out the above,

Detective Laura Shands

San Diego County Sheriff's Department

Central Investigations Division - Sexual Assault Unit
9621 Ridgehaven Court, San Diego, CA 92123
Desk: (858) 974-2317

STATEMENT OF WITNESS -~ SHERIFF'S LIEUTENANT ROBBY STORTON

On November 21, 2014, at about 1126 hours, [ conducted a recorded telephone interview
Sheriff's Detention's Court Services Lieutenant Robby Storton. The interview was digitally
recorded and Lieutenant Storton was aware of the recording. No one else was present for the
interview. A synopsis of the interview is as follows. (See Attachment N for the recorded
interview.)

Before going on record, [ explained the nature of the interview to Storton and that he was a
witness to this investigation. I asked Storton to review the following four Rules of Conduct
applicable to Internal Affairs Investigations: Insubordination, Intervention, Departmental
Reports and Truthfulness. Storton understood the rules and his obligation to adhere to them.

Storton has been employed with the San Diego County Sheriff's Department for about 20
years. He is currently the Licutenant assigned to the East Mesa Re-Entry Facility.

Storton knows Toohey. He has worked both with Toohey as a deputy and as his sergeant.
Toohey worked under Storton when he was a sergeant at the Descanso Detention facility and
at the Las Colinas Detention Facility.

Storton said when he was a sergeant he never lost his Sheriff's Department identification card.
He never loaned his identification card to Toohey, nor was there any reason why Toohey
would have his identification card.
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Storton has never seen the Sheriff's Identification Card that Toohey had in his possession
which shows a picture of Toohey with the name "Robby Storton, Sergeant-Detentions"
printed on it.

Storton said during the Las Colinas construction project he would loan his card to people to
gain access, but he was a licutenant, not a sergeant during this entire project.

Storton turned his Sheriff Sergeant identification card and badge into personnel when he was
promoted to licutenant. Storton does not know of any reason why Toohey or anyone else
would have a Sheriff's identification card with his name on it.

The interview was concluded with an order not to disclose at 1131 hours.

STATEMENT OF ACCUSED -SHERIFF'S DEPUTY ROBERT TOOHEY JR

On November 25, 2014, at about 1336 hours, I interviewed Detentions/Court Services Deputy
Sheriff Robert Toohey Jr. at the Internal Affairs Conference Room located at 9621
Ridgehaven Court, San Diego, California. Also present during this interview was Amy
Gordon, Deputy Toohey's employee representative and legal counsel, and Sergeant Arthur
Ortiz from the Internal Affairs Unit. The following is a synopsis of the interview. (Sec
Attachment N for the full recording.)

I read Deputy Toohey the Miranda Admonishment from my Department Issued Deputy's
Notebook. Deputy Toohey answered "Yes" He understood his rights and "No" he was not
willing to talk to me. 1 then read Toohey the Garrity Warning and ordered him to answer my
questions fully and truthfully. Toohey said he understood the admonition, and as a result of
the order, I obtained the following statement.

Prior to the start of the interview, Toohey was given the opportunity to read the four Rules of
Conduct applicable to Internal Affairs Investigations, as it relates to: Insubordination,
Intervention, Department Reports and Truthfulness. Toohey indicated he understood the
policies, and would adhere to them. Toohey also acknowledged he was aware this interview
was being recorded.

Prior to this interview, I afforded Toohey and Gordon the opportunity to review the recorded
interview of Toohey, conducted by Sheriff's Detectives Laura Shands and Robert Roberson
for the criminal investigation, as well as the Department generated complaint alleging Toohey

sexually assaulted SR

Toohey has been employed with the San Diego County Sheriff's Department for 21years. He
is currently assigned to the Las Colinas Detention Facility and has been there since 2009.
Toohey started his carcer at Las Colinas, he then transferred to San Diego Central Jail. From
there, he transferred to the Descanso Detention Facility until it was closed in 2009,
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Toohey said he and N ERMEEREI were in a relationship together. He has known

for seven years. Toohey met her through a mutual friend in Pine Valley. They
became friends right away and it was just fun. In April 2014, Tochey and (IR went
on vacation to San Felipe Mexico for a week and hit it off and their relationship changed from
just friends to a dating relationship.

As of September 20, 2014, the night of the alleged incident of sexual assault, Toohey and
IR had already broken up. Toohey had removed all of his personal belongings
from QUSSR r<sidence. They were basically still friends, but not intimate because
Toohey made promises to her and he said he keeps his promises. Toohey said he did not have
a key to her apartment because she had changed the locks.

Toohey was asked if on the evening of September 20, 2014, he met— at the
Santee Sport Bar. He said "I guess the answer is yes." He said the only reason he met her
there was to prevent her from driving.

Prior to meeting (MMM = the Santec Sport Bar, Toohey had gone to a barbeque with
friends who live in the community of Guatay, from about 06:30 PM to 10:00 PM. He then
returned home. Toohey said the drive from Guatay to his residence is about an 8 minute
drive,

After Toohey got home, he checked his phone and saw that he had two text messages from

Qe Thc first text message said that she was going to the bar until someone buys
her adrink. The second text message said, "I'm drunk I'm driving because I just don't give a
fuck." Toohey said he decided to go to the Santee Sport Bar to stop Al from
driving. Toohey said he had not thought about if there were other options rather than him
going to the sport bar to stop her from driving.

Toohey said when he first arrived,— was highly intoxicated. She was sitting
between two other people. The bartender came over and told him that Syl was
really drunk. GNP s2w Toohey and came over to him and sat down. Toohey told
her he was not going to let her drive. Somebody in the bar tried to stop him from taking her
out of the bar, and told Toohey she could stay.

Toohey said when he first arrived at the bar he ordered a beer. He sat at the bar and she was
sitting with other people. When she walked over to him she was staggering. Toohey said he
did not remember ordering any Fireball whiskey for him or for her. The next day he paid the
bar tab which was for two Bloody Mary's, two single shot fireball whiskeys, two double shot
Fireball whiskeys and two blue moon beers. Although he did not remember drinking any
Fireball, he believes he could have. Toohey said (MM was notorious for ordering
drinks on his tab. Toohey remembers being sad because he had just spent $1,600.00 two days
carlier to get QUSRI vchicle out of impound and she had promised him she would not
drive her car until she got her license back., Toohey said he and GhEEESRSEER had a
conversation at the bar, but he does not recall what they discussed other than her driving
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drunk. She knew he was sad but they did not talk about it. Toohey said he could not
remember anything she said to him and he does not remember having shots with her.

Toohey said she seemed out of it from the time he got there, but suddenly she got worse. He
said she has done this countless times before. "All the times we've been together, she would
be like, one minute this and the next minute like off the cliff.” Toohey was worried about her.
Toohey said QNN w<nt to a baby shower earlier in the day and drank alcohol, then
she went home and drank more, and then to the bar. Toohey said he knows she takes
prescription drugs but he does not know what medications she takes. She has tried different
medications like Xanax, but he does not know if she still takes it. He knows she has been on
pain medication but he does not know what type. Her medications have changed too many
times for him to keep track of, Toohey said he has seen (RSN act like this at her
house before, when she had taken her medication with alcohol.

Toohey agreed that it took two people from the bar to carry ESMBR to his vehicle and
place her inside. When they drove away from the bar NSNS w2s laying down on the
back seat in his vehicle. (Sl did not want to go home so he told her he would take
her to his house after they got Mexican food from Santana's in El Cajon. Toohey went
through the drive through. Even though she was extremely intoxicated, he thought it might
help if she ate something. He does not know if she ate anything, possibly a rolled taco. He
said she was now sitting slumped over in the back seat. was not wearing a
scatbelt and Toohey said he did not think to put onc on her. He said he just wanted the night
to be over.

Toohey said that as they were driving to his residence in Descanso, he had noticed that

pants were partially off. He thought she was going to urinate in his car
because she had done it before. When they got to his house, he noticed she had taken her
pants off completely. He did not think to tell her to put her pants back on and he did not ask
her if he needed to stop somewhere so she could urinate. Again, he said he just wanted the
night to be over.

She does not wear underwear, and was naked from the waist down. Toohey said when they
got to his house he did not think about trying to cover her up, he just wanted to get her in the
house so she could lay down and sleep it off. Toohey said while she was half naked in his
vehicle, she did not act amorous towards him. He denied having any type of sexual contact

with QUSRS while she was in his car.

Toohey was told there is a witness who said he talked with Toohey after he arrived at
GRNE rcsidence. Toohey does not recall talking with anyone. He said it could have
happened but he does not remember talking with anyone.

RT:  Robert Toohey
KB: Kimberley Baker
AG:  Amy Gordon
AOQ:  Arthur Ortiz
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KB:

RT:

KB:

RT:
KB:
RT:

KB:

RT:

KB:

RT:
KB:
RT:
KB:

RT:

Do you remember talking to anybody at her apartment?

Idon't remember it, but I can't say if'it did or didn't happen at that
point.

He said that he talked to you for quite a while, he told you he was an
EMT, he was concerned that she had alcohol poisoning.

I don't recall that at all.

He wanted to call an ambulance

I do not recall that at all, I

He said he told you that um, that you know she could have alcohol
poisoning and that you told him that you were a deputy sheriff and you

would take care of her.

I have no recollection of talking to anybody regarding that
conversation whatsoever,

He said then you attempted to shut the back door, that you had been
trying to pull her out and you couldn't get her out, so then you went to
close the door and he said you closed the door on her leg. Then you
opened it back up put her in the car closed it and then got in the car
and drove away.

No,

So you have no memory of that?

None of that whatsoever! None.

At any time did you think that you should call for an ambulance?

No because I have seen her in that situation before and it's not the first
time.

Toohey was not concerned that she could have had alcohol poisoning, based on past
experiences with her. He wanted to get her some place safe. He was not with her that day
and did not know if she had taken any drugs. He did not consider that she may have taken
drugs and that she may have needed medical help. He said il has been going to
the Santee Sport Bar for 25 ycars so he did not think anyone there would put drugs in her
drink. Toohey denied putting any type of drug in her drink,
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KB: Is there any chance that you didn't want to take her to the hospital
because you were concerned they would test her and find drugs and
that she would get in trouble?

RT:  No. (pause) If they found drugs, if there were drugs in her system that's
on her.

KB: Do you think anyone at the bar put drugs in her drink?

RT:  She's been going to that bar for 25 years so I highly doubt it.
KB: Ok and you didn't put any drugs in her drink?

RT: [ have never put any drugs in anybody's drink,

Toohey said round trip is about 60 miles from the bar in Santee to his house in Descanso.
Toohcy said QR did not talk to him at all during the drive to his house. She talked
to him when he got to his house and he was trying to get her out of his car. He said at his
house when he got her out of the car they both fell on the steep cement driveway and she said
"Ouch! Fuck!"™ They were both lying on the sidewalk and Toohey said, "This is not going to
work I am going to take you home." Toohey said he picked her up escorted her back down
and put her in the car and they drove to Santee.

Toohey agreed that at this point it was quite possible thnt— was suffering a
"Blackout” from alcohol,

KB: Do you know what it means to be "Blacked out?"

RT: Yes.
KB: What does it mean?

RT: It means you lose faculties as far as what's going on in the surroundings
around you.

Afier arriving at (NSNS rcsidence, he parked in her parking spot which is by the back
door to her apartment. He estimated it was about § feet to her door. He did not feel he
needed to try and cover her half naked body before trying to get her in the house. Toohey did
not first open the door because he said that normally she never locks her door. However
when they got to the door it was locked. He told SNSSNENES he had to get her key out of
her purse, She said "Ok" and he went to the car. As he walked away, she fell over. Toohey
believed that she may have hit her eye on the door knob when she fell. He got the key,
opened the door and put her on the couch. He then got her purse and pants out of the car,
Toohey then put G in her bed and sat down next to her. Toohey said she pulled him
towards her and tried to kiss him. He told her "No." Gl was still naked from the waist
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down. Toohey lay next to her. He pulled a blanket over her, put his arm around her and
cupped her breast. He said they both went to sleep.

KB:

RT:

KB;

RT:

KB:

RT:

KB:

RT:

KB:

RT:

KB:

RT:

KB:

RT:

KB:

RT:

KB:

RT:

So you were laying with her, she is half naked and you also said in your
interview that you cupped her breast and that...

Yes ma'am,

ok you were laying behind her

and we both went to sleep.

You also said that she wanted to have sex and you told her "No."
Correct.

Um, when you got into bed with her, were, did you have clothes on?
I never took my clothes off.

So you kept your clothes on and climbed into bed with her?

The entire time, the entire time. I had on a black t-shirt and a blue pair
of swimming trunk shorts.

Ok so you are cuddling with her, you are cupping her breast, did you
get sexual gratification from doing that?

No.
So what was your purpose for doing that?
That's just where my hand landed and we went to sleep.

{f she had not been so intoxicated, do you think she would have invited
yout into her bed?

Am 1 basing this on prior history? The knowledge...

Basing this on the fact that you were not in a dating relationship any
longer, that she changed the locks on her door?

We have, we have been in a sexual relationship just as friends. The
answer is yes.
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KB:
RT:
KB:
RT:

KB:

RT;
KB:

RT:

KB:
RT:

KB:

RT:
KB:

RT:

Ok but have you been in a sexual relationship since you broke up?
No.

So now, she's at the bar, she's very drunk,

Yes Ma'am.

You're saying she's very drunk, she's not really in a state to make
decisions.

Therefore I decided not to have sex with her.

But you chose to get in bed with her and cup her breast.

She pulled me onto the bed, I was tired it was three oclock in the
morning, I was behind her, we both went to sleep or passed out,
however you want to say it.

Regardless though, do you think SR was coherent enough to make a
decision about you staving with her in bed?

I cannot answer that I don't know.

Because of your feelings for her do you think you kind of took
advantage of the situation?

No.
Were you maybe hoping she would change her mind?
No I knew based on what I had found out the previous month that I was

never going to get back together with her, I mean I still love her but I
was never going to get back together with her.

Toohey agreed he stated in his interview with Detective Shands, that he had three beers and
four whiskeys at the barbeque between 6:00 PM and 10:00 PM. He had a total of seven
drinks, drove from Guatay to Descanso and then from Descanso to Santee. At the Santee
Sports Bar he remembers drinking onc Blue Moon and ordering a second. Although the
bartender said he drank whiskey, he does not recall drinking any whiskey with SRS
but he could have. He is not sure who ordered the whiskeys that were on the bar bill.

I read Toohey the following quote from his interview with Detective Shands. Toohey said "I
didn't have sex with her and I didn't let her drive drunk. Ya [ probably was drunk when |
drove, but once again me being stupid or foolish or whatever I took, I said to myself1'd rather
me be driving than her.”
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RT:

KB:
RT:

KB:

RT:
KB:
RT:
KB:

RT:

KB:
RT:
KB:
RT:

KB:

RT:

KB:

RT:

KB:

RT:

It was a foolish mistake, 1, if I, if I could turn back the clock it would
never of happened that way, but I can.

Was you driving the only option?
I hadn't thought about it. Ididn't Ijust, like I said I just reacted.

As deputy sheriffs are we supposed to be making good decisions, is that
what we get paid to do?

I screwed up,

Could you have called a cab?
I suppose,

Or called a friend?

As far as friends where she lives versus friends where I live, it's two
different circles.

Ok, however umm

1, like I said I screwed up.

Driving under the influence of alcohol was not your only option.
1, in retrospect you are absolutely right. Like I said I screwed up.

So by doing this did you put your life, Qi life and the public in
danger?

Perhaps. (Pause) [ regret it.

So you would agree that it was not a good decision to drive after
consuming that amount of alcohol?

Looking back, absolutely right.

Ok, and you are anare that it is a criminal offense as well as a
violation of Sheriff’s Policy and Procedure to drive while intoxicated?

Yes Ma'am. Iscrewed up.
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[ explained to Toohey thatqisilllif had told Detective Shands that when he took his lunch
break from the jail, he would regularly stop by her house and bring her toilet paper and other
supplies from the jail. Toohey said "Negative.” Toohey would go buy her food, Monster
drinks, cigarettes and even toilet paper, but he never brought her any supplies that he obtained
from his work.

I showed Toohey a photo of a text message fromGSSRSENENAS cc!l phone which was a
JIMS photo of_, a mutual friend, I asked Toohey if he took a picture with his
personal phone of a JIMS booking photo of his friend, (SN, and sent it. He said he
did take the photo and sent it to (Ml Toohey said il was celebrating ten years since
his arrest for driving under the influence and asked him for it. Toohey said he screwed up.
Toohey admitted that he has given other people he knows copies of their arrest photos once or
twice. I showed Toohey copies of JIMS printouts for (NS, NS
S that were found at his house during the search warrant by Detective Shands,

KB:  Did you make these copies and take them to your house?

RT:  Yes those were at my house.

KB:  Didyou make these copies at work and take them to your house?

RT:  Yes Ma'am.

KB: OK. And are you allowed to make copies of that type of information
Jor personal reasons?

RT:  Well no, no.
KB:  Did you copy these for personal reasons?

RT:  Um, the first two, somebody asked me who were the two people who
got arrested from a bar down the street.

KB: Ok who asked you that?

RT:  The bartender at the bar.

KB: Ok, so was this part of a criminal investigation you were doing?
RT:  No Ma'am.

KB:  Are you supposed to share that information with people not in law
enforcement?
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RT:

KB:

RT:
KB:
RT:
KB:
RT:
KB:
RT:
AO:
KB:
RT:
AO:
KB:
AO:
RT:
AO:
RT:
AO:

RT:

No Ma'am, and I did not share this with anybody. This (referring to the

copy of the JIMS printout for () |G ox boyfricnd or
whatever, had said that she did not put money on his books and she
asked me if I could look up the dates that she did put the money on his
books so she could tell him, yes I did put this money on your books.

(I showed Toohey the JIMS printouts for~ and b)So. here is
the information that you were looking at?

Yes Ma'am.

And then you shared that information with the bartender?
1 told her, she knew both people they were friends of hers.
Ya, and what did you tell them?

That's the two that got arrested.

So you did share this information with the bartender?
Just their names that was it. Poor judgment.

Can I just real quick,

Ya

Yes sir.

I want to reiterate

Ya

The only thing you shared was this paper which was the names,
Yes

Not the JIMS printout,

No, I never showed them

Nothing out of this at all.

Nothing at all out of that.
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KB:  However, you did print it out and take it to your home
RT:  Yes Ma'am. It was in my work bag.

KB:  Um, but there was no job related reason for you to look up this
information and make copies of it,

RT:  No Ma'am.

KB:  And you are aware that you're prohibited from looking up JIMS
information for personal reasons.

RT:  Iknowwe're not allowed to look up criminal histories through ARJIS
and SUN.

KB:  You're not allowed to look up JIMS information either,
RT: OK

I showed Toohey photos that were obtained through a search warrant of his personal phone.
The first photos I showed him were of deputies in the hallway at the jail. The photos appear
to have been taken from the surveillance cameras of the hallway at the jail. The photos were
date and time stamped. Toohey said he has no memory oftaking these photos. The photos
were not clear and Toohey said he did not recollect why he would have taken them. Toohcy
said he has taken videos and photos on his phone for training purposes for deputies. He said
the deputies look up to him and they have had use of forces that went bad so he has used them
for training to show the deputies what they should have done.

The photos were taken in January and March of 2014 and were still on his phone. Toohey
said he was going to make a power point on usc of force, so it was easier to keep the photos
on his phone, because he worked on it at his house, Toohey said he has never shown any of
the photos to anyone who is not in law enforcement,

I showed Toohey a photo obtained from his phone, of a female inmate in her underwear,
Toohey said it was not a photo, it was a video. Toohey said he used it for training because he
has 20 deputies who look up to him for support. He said when they are working together,
they run through scenarios, especially on night shift. He said he showed the video to several
deputies and asked them if they thought the use of force was correct. He said the deputies
agreed that "No" it was not correct. He would then ask them what their options would be in
that situation. Toohey said he does not go around showing the video to the public and his
phone is password protected.

I showed Toohey a photo of bloody clothing and feces in a cell at the jail. I asked him why he
had this photo on his phone. Toohey said he took it on his phone when they wrote the ISR
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(Inmate Status Report) after the incident with this inmate. He said it was still on his phone
because he had not yet deleted it. He said he left it on his phone because of laziness.

I showed Tochey a photo obtained from his phone of 2 personal injury report for Deputy
Marcoux. Toohey said that Sergeant Hightower had filled it out incorrectly. Toohey took the
photo to show the sergeant that it was incorrect, but the sergeant did not care. He said
Marcoux knew he took the picture.

I showed Toohey a photo Detective Shands had taken of waist chains that were found at
Toohey's residence during the search warrant. Toohey said the waist chains did not come
from Descanso Jail as Detective Shands had thought. Toohey said as a male deputy working
at Las Colinas, he gets sent on transportation runs all the time. He said half the time there are
no leg or waist chains available so he made a go bag of his own. Toohey said the two pairs of
handcuffs that were with the waist chains were from Descanso Jail. He said the handcuffs
were given to him. Toohey said when they recently closed Las Colinas, they were told to
empty out their lockers. He took his equipment home, but had not taken it to the new jail yet
because the lockers were a lot smaller.

I told Toohey that Detective Shands had said the waist chains had been kind of on display at
his house. Toohey said they were not displayed, they were in his go-bag. However, a friend
of his one night at his house, had taken them out, displayed them, and took a picture of them.
Toohey said that was a long time ago. Tochey said he does not own a car, he rents cars so he
takes everything out of his car and puts it in his house when he goes home.

I showed Toohey both a hand written, and a typed, itemized list of expenses that was obtained
from his residence during the search warrant by Detective Shands. Toohey recognized the
lists and said he created both lists. Toohey agreed the lists documented items he had
purchased for W along with the dollar amount he spent on each item. On the hand
written document it says, "Weed @il $30." On the typed document it says, "Weed for kid
$30."

KB:  Soyou purchased marijuana forb son?

RT:  Idid not purchase it. It was given, I obtained it for him. Poor choice, I
did.

KB: Ok
RT:  I'was trying to prevent a melt down.
KB:  So you obtained it for him but you put down there thirty dollars.

RT:  Because that's how much, the friend of mine that gave it said that's
what it would cost.
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KB:  So obviously you did purchase it.
RT:  1did not pay my friend for it,

KB:  Last I checked people don't just give people thirty dollars worth of
weed.

RT:  lexplained the situation, I got it, obtained I, I gave it to him, [ regret it,
I was trying to stop a meltdown.

KB: Ok but you are aware that marijuana is illegal?

RT:  [Iscrewedup. Iadmitit.

KB:  You understand that marijuana is illegal to possess?
RT:  Yes Ma'am

KB: Ul the person you got the marijuana from, do they know you are a
deputy?

RT:  Yes Ma'am

KB:  And they still gave you marijuana?

RT:  Yes Ma'am. I, like I said I was trying to stop a meltdown,

KB:  So that means you are friends with someone who uses marijuana?

RT: I know a bunch of people that use marijuana. Idon't hang at their
house and if..

KB:  Well for someone to just give you marijuana, they would have to be a
pretty good friend.

RT:  She is a good friend because we have a ten year history.
KB:  Does he smoke marijuana around you?
RT:  I'would not let him.

KB:  You realize that by obtaining marijuana whether you purchased it or
not,

RT:  Iscrewed up.
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KB:  that you were basically validating criminal behavior,

RT:  Yes Ma'am. Iwas under the impression that he had a medical
marifuana card.

KB:  Regardless,
RT:  Iunderstand. I was just trying to stop a meltdown,

KB: By doing this did you fail to represent the Sherif's department in a
professional manner?

RT:  No, like I said I screwed up. 1 feel, in mitigating, in my, I can't defend
it, but on a prior occasion when he had the same meltdown when he
didn't get it, he destroyed our house, he destroyed his phone, he
destroyed furniture, he punched holes in walls and broke his knuckles
and then he proceeded to overdose on a 100 pills and tell me that if 1
call the cops he is going to run into the river and die and that he is not
going to let me take him to the hospital.

KB:  Is he your son.

RT:  No, he's her son.

KB:  Does it make it ok, to commit a criminal act..

RT:  Noitdoesn't

KB:  Because you think it’s a better choice?

RT:  1just, I was fearing, it was a very poor choice. I regret doing it and I,
Ya know I'm kicking myself in the teeth every day since. But based on
the prior meltdown, I mean I ended up taking him to the hospital

because of a drug overdose on his prescription medication. I just
wanted to stop it.

KB:  Well taking an oath as a deputy sheriff, did you take an oath to uphold
the law?

RT: I, I made a big mistake.

[ showed Toohey a Sheriff's [dentification card that was obtained by Detective Shands at his
residence during the search warrant. The card had a photo of Toohey with the name "Robby
Storton." Underncath the name it said "Sergeant-Detentions,” and on the back of the card was
Toohey's personal information. Toohey immediately acknowledged that he recognized the
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identification card. Toohey said Storton is a friend of his, Storton is currently a detentions
lieutenant on the Sheriff's Department.

Toohey said he worked at the Descanso Detention Facility from 1997 to 2009. While
assigned to Descanso, his sergeant and lieutenant asked him if they could create identification
cards for their civilian staff. At the time, civilian workers did not have identification cards.
Toohey said as a prototype, he created this card as a sample. Toohey does not remember if
Storton was there when this occurred. He said Lieutenant Coyne told him this card looked too
close to aurs, {Sheriff employee identification card) so Toohey created a whole different card
just for Descanso. Toohey said he was in charge of creating and producing the identification
cards. He said he did this until he gave up this position to Larry Anderson.

Toohey said he used Storton's name with his picture just as a sample. He got the information
for how to create the identification card from the internet. He used this information to show
how un-secure the Sheriff's website was at the time. Toohey said he took the card he had
created to Mike McNally at Data Services and asked him if the card looked real. McNally
told him it looked just like the Sheriff's identification cards. Tochey said after that, they
tightened security on the Sheriff's website,

Toohey said he had totally forgotten about the identification card until this year when one of
his sergeants asked to see all of his equipment for a uniform inspection. He found it in his
property and had left it out because he was going to leave it on Storton's desk as a joke,
Toohey said he has never shown the fraudulent identification card to anyone in the public. He
said he has never represented himself as Robby Storton by showing this card.

I explained to Toohey that just recently Detective Shands was contacted by (e
who complained to her that Toohey was at Don's Cocktails with a mutual friend named
Gl 2nd Toohey was telling people that if he gets in trouble that he is going to take her
down with him. Toohey said he has not said that at this bar or any bar in Santec. Toohey said
he and Wi were at Don's Cocktails recently but he did not say that. Toohey said that people
are telling him that he should have G arrested.

[ explained to Toohey that (UMM and her sons told Detective Shands that frequently in
public, Toohey will identify himself as a deputy sheriff to people he does not know. They
believe he is doing this to influence those people for personal gain. (RN <2id
Toohey told the tow company where they picked up her car, that he was a deputy, Toohey
said he keeps his driver's license in his flat badge wallet and when he took out his driver's
license the person at the tow company saw his Sheriff's identification card. He said he did not
show his identification for personal gain. I also explained to Toohey that a deputy said he had
seen Toohey go into a bar in Pine Valley in his uniform. Toohey said he has not been to a bar
in Pine Valley for over two years and if he does go in a bar, he wears a cover shirt.

I reviewed the following things we discussed during the interview:

KB: Did G make you drive to Santee Sport Bar after you had been
drinking alcohol, or did you make the decision to do that?
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RT:
KB:
RT:

KB:

RT:
KB:
RT:

KB:

RT:
KB:

RT:

KB:
RT:

KRB:

RT:

RT:

KB:

RT:

KB:

I made the decision based on the text she sent.
But she didn't make you do it?
No Ma'am.

Did you make the decision to drink more alcohol at the Santee sport
Bar and then drive your vehicle with QB as a passenger?

Yes Ma'am.
Do you believe that you were intoxicated at the time you were driving?
Well, having one beer puts you intoxicated, so yes.

Did you make the decision to get into bed with M and cup her
breast while she was extremely intoxicated?

She pulled me onto the bed.
But did you choose to stay there? She couldn't force you to stay.

We passed out. Three hours later I woke up and told her I was going
home because I had to work that night.

But she didn't make you stay?
Correct.

Did you make the decision to send a JIMS photo of @@ via text to him
and D’

Yes Ma'am,

The uh waist chains at your residence, um you say were at your
residence because you keep them in your go-bag?

Yes Ma'am

Did you make a decision to keep photos of work related incidents on
your personal phone for months after the incidents occurred?

Absentmindedly.

But you did.
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RT:
K8:
RT:
KB:
RT:

KB:

RT:
KB:
RT:

KB:

RT:
KB:
RT:

KB:

RT:
KB:
RT:
KB:
RT:
KB:

RT:

Not intentionally.

But they were there.

Yes, yes Ma'am.

Ok, Did you make the decision to obtain marijuana?
Yes ma'am.

Did you possess and or alter or make a fake Sherifl's identification
card?

I created it for facility use, as a sample, 14 years ago.
Ok, but you did, you were in possession of that.
Yes ma'am.

Ok. Have you used your position as a deputy to influence people in the
public for personal gain?

No ma'am.
Did you make threats toward GEER (o other people in a bar?
No ma'am,

As a deputy sheriff are you expected to display honesty, integrity,
lovalty, trust, respect and fairness?

Yes ma'am,
Does this apply to your behavior both on duty and off duty?
It should.

Has your recent behavior reflected poorly on you as a deputy sheriff
and the Department as a whole?

I'm embarrassed and mad at myself. Yes ma'am. It's been a bad year.
Is there anything else you would like to say?

I lost my mom this year, I lost my aunt this year, I have no family left, 1
made poor choices. Iscrewed up. Iregret it. I've learned from it, It's
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been an emotional roller coaster for the last 64 days and if I could turn
back the clock I would definitely do things different. Ilove my job, my
peers love me. The only reason that 1 didn't retire when I turned 50,
was because I have 20 deputies that look up to me. And that, they call
on me every day. They call on me now for advice and on reports and
stuff. It's like they are my only family.

The interview was concluded with an order not to disclose at 1434 hours.

FOLLOW-UP WITNESS STATEMENT-LIEUTENANT ROBBY STORTON,

On December 1, 2014, at about 1649 hours, I conducted a follow-up telephone interview with
Lieutenant Robby Storton. The interview was not recorded. Storton confirmed that he was the
Administrative Sergeant, at Descanso Detention Facility in the early 2002 or 2003, Brian
Coyne was his lieutenant and Toohey was the trustec deputy. Storton said Toohey was good
at administrative type duties and was regularly given administrative tasks to handle. Storton
said they purchased a really good laminating machine so Toohey could make identification
cards for visiting workers to wear while on the facility grounds. Making these identification
cards were part of Toohey's assigned duties. Storton does not recall the identification cards
looking like sworn identification cards and he again said Toohey never showed him a Sheriff's
ID with Toohey's picture, and his name on it.

The interview was concluded with an order not to disclose at 1700 hours.

STATEMENT OF WITNESS — SHERIFF'S DEPUTY ASHLEY MARCOUX

On December 1, 2014, T conducted a telephone interview with Deputy Marcoux. The
interview was not recorded. 1 told Deputy Marcoux that a photo of a personal injury report
for her was found on Deputy Toohey's phone. Marcoux said she took the photo and sent it to
Toohey, to show him how the sergeant had spelled her name incorrectly.

The interview was concluded at about 1228 hours.

STATEMENT OF WITNESS — SHERIFF'S LIEUTENANT BRIAN COYNE (RETIRED)

On December 10, 2014, at about 1729 hours, I conducted a telephone interview with Retired
Sheriff's Detentions/Ct Svc Lieutenant Brian Coyne. The interview was digitally recorded
and Lieutenant Coyne was aware of the recording. There were no other persons present, A
synopsis of this interview is as follows. (Sec Attachment N for the recorded Interview.)

Before going on record, I explained the nature of the interview to Lieutenant Coyne and that
he was a witness to this investigation.
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Coyne knows Toohey and has known him for 15 to 20 years. Coyne was the Licutenant at
Descanso Jail from about 2002 to 2004, During that time period, Storton worked there as the
Administrative Sergeant and Toohey was a deputy. Coyne vaguely remembered Toohey
being tasked with making identification cards for civilian workers. Coyne does remember
purchasing a laminating machine for making identification cards, and he does not remember if
it was for making civilian workers identification cards, or if it was used for making trustees
identification cards, or maybe both.

Coyne has no specific memory of Toohey showing him a fake Sheriff's identification card
with Toohey's photo and Robby Storton's name printed on it. [ told Coyne that Toohey said
he was asked to come up with a prototype for an identification card for civilian employees
and that this fake Sheriff's card was the prototype. Itold Coyne that Toohey said he showed
Coyne the card and Coyne told him the fake card looked too much like a Sheriff's employee
identification card, so Tochey made another card. Coyne said that sounds like something he
would say, but he could not say Toohey did not do that, Toohey would have done things like
that in his role as an administrative deputy.

Coyne said he would never have allowed a card so similar to the Sheriff's identification card
to be used. Coyne has no memory of Toohey going to McNally at Data Services regarding the
Sheriff's website being un-secure. He has no memory of discussing any of this with Storton
or Toohey.,

The interview was concluded with an order not to disclose at 1734 hours.

STATEMENT OF WITNESS — ASST, SHERIFF MICHAEL MCNALLY (RETIRED)

On December 10, 2014, at about 1422 hours, [ conducted interviewed Retired Assistant
Sheriff Michael McNally in the Internal Affairs conference room located at the John F. Duffy
Administration Center. The interview was digitally recorded and Assistant Sheriff McNally
was aware of the recording. There were no other persons present. A synopsis of this
interview is as follows. {See Attachment N for the recorded Interview.)

Before going on record, I explained the nature of the interview to Assistant Sheriff McNally
and that he was a witness to this investigation. Prior to the start of this interview, I asked
Assistant Sheriff McNally to review the following four Rules of Conduct applicable to
Internal Affairs Investigations: Insubordination, Intervention, Departmental Reports and
Truthfulness. Assistant Sheriff McNally understood the rules and his obligation to adhere to
them.

McNally is currently employed on the Sheriff's Department as a 960 hour re-hire, He is a
Temporary Expert Professional working out of the Public Affairs office maintaining their
website, doing graphics and strategic planning,.

McNally said he knows the name "Toohey" but his memory of Toohey is vague. I showed
McNally the Fake Sheriff's identification card which had Toohey's picture and Robby
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Storton's name on it. McNally had no memory of Toohey ever coming to him when he was
working at Sheriff's Data Services and showing him a fake Sheriff's identification card, for the
purpose of pointing out to McNally how un-secure the Sheriff's website was. McNally had no
memory of ever seeing this identification card. McNally worked temporarily at Data Services
in 1996. Toohey claims he made the card while in Descanso. Toohey was in Descanso from
1997 to 2009, so the time line does not correlate. McNally said it did not make scnse because
there is no connection between the production of the fake identification card and the security
of the Sheriff's website.

McNally said he has a vague memory from some point in his career, when an individual, he
does not recall who, showed him a Xerox copy of their identification card that they carried
around in a plastic cover on a lanyard. McNally said he thinks that he would have
remembered a fake identification card like this, and he would have taken it from the deputy.

The interview was concluded with an order not to disclose at 1429 hours.

Submitted by: 9{(2}5&&6474/ Z?&'JZM /J\/ 3//30/ 4

Kinfberley Bakef, Sergeant Date

Approved by: _4/6 l:}IBl )'Zc';f \

Christine Harvel, Lieutenant Date

KGB:kgb
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East County
East County Branch OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY

CONFIDENTIAL:
District / Division COMPLAINT REQUEST EVALUATION Complled for DlstElct Attorney

INFRACTION and Law Enforcement use only.
Agency: ase No.(s): MS No.:
SD County Sheriffs Department - Child Abu31F4148298 996495
Investigator Beat No. [Badge/lD No. [Arresting Officer Badge/ID No. |Business Phone:
SHANDS, L 1062 SHANDS, L 1062 (619) 956-4042
[Defendant Information i DOB | Charges {Date of Offense;Booking/Cit. No.
Robert Lee Toohey o I 1 e j I I
Defendant Evaluation Issues ACTION TAKEN
Rabert Lee Tochey . . RejJected - See Remarks ™ -
11. Insufficient evidence of corpus

REMARKS:
Detective Shands,

As we discussed, this case cannot be proven and will not be issued at this time. V and suspect had
dated briefly earlier this year and remain friends although admittedly suspect wants more. V portrays
suspect somewhat jokingly as her stalker. Victim was very drunk at the bar and began texting suspect
that she was going to drive home drunk. Suspect came to the bar and had some drinks. By the look of
the video, he had been drinking previously. V becomes so drunk she is limp and suspect is trying to take
her home. Another patron intervenes but then V is carried out to suspect's car by a group. Suspect falls
on V trying to leave. This too is on video. All V knows is that she woke up with no pants on. She does not
remember any sex or anything but is sore everywhere {(whether this is from falling or otherwise is
unknown). She submits to a SART. No male DNA is located but there is evidence of blunt force trauma
to the outside of the vagina.

An eyewitness had seen suspect trying to get V out of D's car at her house. He wanted suspect to call
an ambulance because V was so passed out. Suspect yelled at the good Samaritan and drove away.

According to suspect, he tried to take V to his house, but she was too drunk and he couldn’t get her out
of the car. She was so drunk that she took her pants off in the car. So he took her to her house — and
she fell and hit her face on a doorknob and got a black eye. He says she fell numerous times and
mentioned the fall at the bar earlier as well. Suspect got her into bed and cuddled with her and then left
at 6:00 a.m. There is some video at his complex that verifies this general timeline. D either has no
recollection of — or left out the part — about the good Samaritan. He says there was no sex or sexual
touching (except breast cupping as they were spooning). They are both all scraped up the next day.

Due to the lack of physical evidence, lack of recall by V, and suspect's outright denial that any sex
occurred, it cannot be proven that a sex crime was committed.

Please contact me with any questions.

District Attorney
Bonnie M. Dumanls 111112014

Page 10f 2 SAN DIEGO IISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE - CONFIDENTIAL 1111172014



Kerry Conway

District Attorney
Bonnie M, Dumanis

By Deputy District Attorney
KERRY M CONWAY

Approved By

Date Created
1111112014
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&~ Diego County Sheriff's De(" ‘ment
( Follow-Up Report
CADEvwtNo  E1969765 caeno 14148298 1

vierm “ Reporino  14148298.2 Page 1 of 48

GENERAL CASE INFORMATION |

—

Prmary Charge 261 (A)(3) - PC - RAPE OF DRUGGED VIC (F)

Special Sludies Related Cases

Locaton, City State, ZiF Ocourred On.
L 09/20/2014 18:00:00 (Saturday)

Junscchon Beat Call Source (and Batween)

City of Santee D b ADMIN 09/21/2014 13:00:00 (Sunday)

Means Molves 07 . To satisfy personal need or desire
| VICTIM/S ]
Victim #1

Person Code O secxedPremse [0 OmcoveedCome [] RepoingPaty [ Lew Erforcement Officer
Name. vicum Type interpreter Language
| = Individual EN - English
ALIAS J AKA I NICKNAME | MONIKER
Name Type Frst Middle Last Suffix
Vicum Of County Residence
261 (A)(3) - PC - RAPE OF DRUGGED VIC (F) R - Resident
Fiome Aadrass, City, State, ZIP Res Country Pace of Birth Undocumented
us No
Race x Date of Bvtn{ Ape hi Har Cowor £y Color facal Har Complexon
%&W Status Occupaton/Grade %ﬂo #s3, Chly, Slale, ZIP g
CONTACT INFORMATION
Type Numbec/Addrass
5 lDENTlFls TION
ype Number late
| e— o= Us "
Type Number Stue Country
P inyury Extent of Treatment Vioient Cnmae Circumsiances
ORANGE T-SHIRT, PINK BRA, NO M - Apparent Minor 03 - Hospital
UNDERWEAR, JEANS, BOOTS Injury
LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER Type Typa Actvity Typs Assgnment
KILLED OR ASSAULTED
INFORMATION
VICTIM OF FENDER RELATIONSHIPS Offender Relatonship
S1 - Toohey, Robert Lee BG . Victim Was Boyfriend/Girlfriend
C IBR/UCR OFFENSE'S J
Offense Destrolon Level Aganst Compieted? Counts Using
261 (A)}(3) - PC - RAPE OF DRUGGED VIC (F) F PE Yes
Reporung Otficer Qrvimon { Jrganz abon Reviewed By
Family Protection Detail
SH1062 - SHANDS, LAURA SEXUAL ASSAULT UNIT SH2829 - MAGANA, FRED
Report Dale Detective Assigned Reviawed Date
9/24/2014 1:51:04 PM SH1062 . SHANDS, LAURA 114/12/2014 08:12:13

NetRMS_CASDCR rtf v11-15-06 Prnied By 51062 Printed November 12, 2014+ 11 00 AM
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CADEveiNo  E1969765 caene 14148298 2
prmary Vi, QR Repotho  14148298.2 Page 2 of 48
Locaugn Type Hais/Biss Domestc Viokence
204 - Single Detached Home 88 - None [No Bias) Yes
Crimunal Actinty Type Secunty Gang Roiated { Entry Pawnit of Enury
No
Weapons/Force Tools Targets
40 - Personal Weapons RES11 - Person
(Threats, Hands, Fists, Feet,
ete.)
ARRESTEE/S
SUSPECT/S (Not Yet Arrested) |
Suspect #1
Nome, Counly Residence Interprater Language
Tochey, Robert Lee R - Resident EN - English
ALIAS | AKA  NICKNAME / MONIKER
Name Type: First: Widdle, Last; Suffix;
Home Address City State ZIP Res Country Place of Birth Unaocumenied
No
Race Sex Date of Beth / Age Heght. Weighi. Haw Color Eye Coior Facal Har Compiswon
w M 52 6'0" [ 3001lbs BRO BRO 01 - Clean Shaven
Hax Stylo Hair Length Build Teath Suspected User
S - Straight S -Short FAT = Heavy No
Employmant Status Cccupation/Grade EmpioyeriSchool Employer Address, Ciy, State, ZIP
Correctlons San Diego County Sheriff's
E - Employed Deputy Department 9000 Cottonwood, Santee, CA 92071
CONTACT INFORMATION:
Type Numbaer/Addrass
MP - Mobile Phone
IDENTIFICATION
Type Number State Country
DLN - Drivers License o CA
Number _
SCARS, MARKS TATIOOS QDODITIES
Tree Clasy / Subciass Descargtion image
GLASSES - GLASSSES
Atlire Suspect Achons
black shirt, hawalian shorts 07 - Had Been Drinking
42 - Knew Victim or Victim's Name
27 - Inflicted Injury,
Reporung Otficer Dwsion § Organization . Reviewed By
SH1062 - SHANDS, LAURA LAl eaaian Detal SH2829 - MAGANA, FRED
Report Date Detactive Asspned Reviewsd Data
9/24/2014 1:51:04 PM §H1062 - SHANDS, LAURA 14112/2014 08:12:13

NetRMS_CASDCR rif v11-15-08

Printed By SH1062

Prnted November 12, 2014 - 11 00 AM
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cADEwuNo. E1969765 cseno 14148298 3
pimary vien SRS ReportNo  14148298.2 Paca 3ol a8
[ WITNESSES ]
Witness #1
PersonCode [] SecursdPremma  [J  Discovered Crime O RepotingPaty [ Law Enforcement Officer
Thres TP ] otAresingOfficer [] 06OterlayWiness [ OF-NecChemst [  12-Other Expet 0O t¥ivestgator O 140w
Parson Code County Residence

ALIAS / AKA 7 NICKNAME { MONIKER

Name Type Fust Middie Last Suffiz.
Home Address, Cay, Sate, ZIP Res Country Piace of Bitn Undacumenied
" Race Sex. Dale of Binn i Age Haigrt Weight Har Color Eye Color Facal Harr Complenion
& o
Employment Slatus Occupaton/Grade Employer/School Employsr Adtess, Cily, State, ZIP
R - Retired
CONTACT INFORMATION

Type NumberfAddiass
HP - Home Phone

Numbaeri/Addrass

Tyoe

WP - Work Phone
Type

MP - Mobile Phone

NymbariAddress

IDENTIFICATION
Type Number Stale Country
DLN -
Number
Injury Exterd of Treatment
Witness #2
PersonCode [] SecwsdPremse  []  Discoversd Come O rRepotingPaty  [[] Law Enforcement Officer
WiessTyoe [ oraressgOfice [] 0sOmertaywiess [] o7wwcChemst [T 120mwEmpet [ 134evestgar  [] 14-0tmer
Name Person Code County Residence
| e 12 - Other Expert RenemmP |
ALIAS [ AKA f NICKNAME 1 MONIKER
Name Type Furst Middle Lasi Suffix
Home Agdress, Cily, Stale, ZIP Res Country Place of Buth Undocumentied
Racs San Date of Buth / Age Heght, Waepht Haw Color Evya Color Facal Her Compienon
Emplayment Status Ocoupation/Geoe Employer5chool Empioyer Addrass, Gy, Slale, ZIP
E - Employed ] .
CONTACT INFORMATION
Type Number/Address
| WP (e
IDENTIFICATION
Type Number State Country
Iy Extent of Treatment
Witness #3
PersonCods [] SecursdPremse  [[]  Discovered Cnme O RepoingPaty [] Law Erforcement Officer
WireisTpe [ gramesngOficer  [] 00OtwrlayWaness [] O7NarcCremat [] 120twtpen  [] 13dovessgar  [] 14Oner
Name_ Person Code Counly Resdence
06 - Other Lay Witness R
ALIAS / AFA | NICKNAME 1 MONIKER
Nama Typs Fast Micdle Last Suffn
Homa Address Ciy State ZiP Res Counlry Place of Birth Undocumented
i ——— | Us No
Reporung Officer Divson ! Orgaruzaton Reviewed By
Famlly Protection Detail
SH1062 - SHANDS, LAURA SEXUAL ASSAULT UNIT SH2829 - MAGANA, FRED
Report Date Detective Asnigrad Raviewed Dale
9/24/2014 1:51:04 PM SH1062 - SHANDS, LAURA 11/12/2014 08:12:13

NatRMS_CASDCR nf v11-15-08 Printed By SH1062 Prmied Nowvermbar 12, 2014 - 11 00 AM
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CADEventNo-  E1969765 cueno 14148298 4
Prenary Vicam m ReponNa  14148298.2 s in |
R x Dale of Brth 7 Age Henght, Wegt Hav Color Eye Cotor Facoml Har Complexion
Empioyment Sustus Qccupaton/Grade Employer/school Employer Address, Cry, State, ZIP
| E U
CONTACT INFORMATION
Type Number/Adaress
| MP -
IDENT IFICATION
Type Number State Country
oLN TRy RN
Number )
Ingury Exten] of Treaimant.
Witness #4
PersonCode [] SecursdPremse  []  Discoversd Cnme [0 RepotingPaty  [] Lew Erforcement Officer
VieassTiP® [ otamesngOfiorr [X] 08OtwrlayWiness [] O7NacCremst [J 120twExpen  [] 13investgstr  [] 14-Other
Name Person Code Courity Resigonce
JEENN— 06 < Other Lay Witness S
ALIAS T AKA | NICKNAME T WONIKER
Name Typs Furst. Miadie Last Suffuc
ddress Cily, Sime, ZiP Res Country Place of Birth Undocumented
us No
WghL Hair Color Eve Color Facal Har Compleuon
EmpioyerrSchoo Employer Address, Caﬂmc, ZiP
CONTACT INFORMATION
Typa
| MP S
IDENTIFICATION
Type State Country
DLN -SENENES
Number
ey Extenn of Trealment
Witness #5
PetonCode [ ] SecwedPremse  []  Discoversd Crime O RepoigPaty ]  Law Enforosment Officar
WiwssTe [ otaressngOmow [X] 06-OmerlayWiness [] OrNaccremst [ 120merExpet  [] 13dvesgair  [] 14Oter
Name, Person Code County Resicdence
S—— - ter oy Mioes
ALIAS | AKA | NICKNAME / MONIKER
Name Type Frat Middle Last Sufrix.
Homa Address City State Z2IP Res Counuy Place of Birth Undocumanted
us No
‘ Weight. iatr Color I Eye Coior Facial Hur Complaxon
EmgloyeriSchool Emplayer Address, City, State, ZIP
CONTACT INFORMATION
Tyoe e
MP . Mobile Phone SRR
IDENTIFICATION
Type State Country
DLN - Drivers License m CA .
Number
ey Extant of Troatment,
Reportng Othcer Duasion # Organization Ravigwed By
SH1062 - SHANDS, LAURA s, oo on Detall SH2828 - MAGANA, FRED
Report Date Detective Asugned Reviewsd Date
9/24/2014 1:51:04 PM SH1062 - SHANDS, LAURA 1112/2014 08:12:13
NatRMS_CASDCR rtf v11-15.08 Printed By SH1062 Pninted November 12, 2014 - 11 00 AM
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Witness #6
PersonCode [] SecrsdPremise  []  Discovered Cima O ReporingPaty  [J  Law Enforcament Officer
troessTP® [ ot-AmesungOmcer [X] 06OterLayWiness [] OrNwcChemst [ 120terExpst  [] 13dnvesgaior  []  14-Other
Name, Persor Code County Residence
<R’ 0 - Other Lay Witness - |
ALIAS T AKA | NICKNAME ] MONIKER
Name Type Frst Middie Last, Suff
Home Address, Cily, Siata ZIP Res Country Place of Birth LndocumHnied
us No
l’znnﬂa Har Color I Eys Color Facial Har Complexion
‘ ] Empioyer Addravs Cdy, siaie, ZIP
i g ONTACT INFORMATION
Type N fAddreds
_ iy
IDENTIF
Number State Counlry
DL~~ — cA
umber
Extert of Trealimenl.
Witness #7
PersonCode [ ] SecwedPremsa  [[] Discoversd Game [ Reporngraty  []  Lew Enforcement Officar
trpeuTrd [ otammsungOficer [3] 08OmerlayWiwss [J O7NacChemst [ 120twEpet  [] 13dmwesgsir [ 14-Other
a Person Cade County Residence
< 06 - Other Lay Witness
ALIAS T AKA I NICKNAME  MONIKER
Name Type Frst Midkdie Last Sutfix
Home Address, Cily, Siate ZiP Res Country Flace of Bith Undocumenied
us No
Hawr Color Eye Color Facial Har Complaxson
- Employer Address, City, State ZIP
CONTACT INFORMATION
Number/Address
(It )
IDENTIF ICATION
Number State Country
DLN b AN
Number
Extert of Treatment
Witness #8
PersonCode [ ] SecwsdPremsea ] Oucoversd Cima [0 ReporngPery  []  LawEnforcement Officer
ChassType [ otAvestngOfficer [6] ceOmerlayWiness [] O7NecChemst [ 120teEpen [ t3dwesgatr  []  14Otmer
Nama Person Code County Residence
L___ 06 - Other Lay Witness R___ |
ALIAS f AKA / NICKNAME { MONIKER
Name Type Frsl Middia Last Suffix
Home Adcress City State ZIP Res Country Place of 8itn Ungacumaented
us No
Hair Color Eye Color Facal Har Compiaxon
Reporung Qificer Dinson / Organzation Rewviewsa By
SH1062 - SHANDS, LAURA Family Protection Detall SH2829 - MAGANA, FRED
Report Date Datective Assigned Rewigwed Date
9/24/2014 1:51:04 PM SH1062 - SHANDS, LAURA 14/12/2014 08:12:13

NetRMS_CASDCR ntf v11-15-06 Printed By SH1062

Printed Novamber 12, 2014 - 1100 AM
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Employment Stalus Occupstion/Grade Employer/School Employsr Address, City, Slate ZiP
CONTACT INFORMATION
Type Number/Address
| Mr -
Type Number/Addrass
| HP S
TOENTIFICATION
Type Narminer State Country
Oin h o=y
Number
iy Extent of Treatrment
Witness #9
PersonCods [] SecursdPramme  []  Discoversd Crime O RepotingPaty  [J  Law Enforcemant Officer
hows Tt [ otAmesngOfcer [X] 05-Omerlaywiness [ o7NacCremst  [] 120merEwen  [] tawestostr  []  14-0ther
Name Person Code County Resudanca
06 - Other Lay Witness
ALIAS 1 AKA T NIC RNAME { MONIKER
Mama Type Fymt Migdle Last Suffx
rHoma Aadress Ciy Siale, ZIP Res Country Place of Birth Undocumented
us No
[ Ra Hav Color Facal Har Complexon
[ Empioymend Slaias tmcwyat Employer AGoress Cry State ZIP
CONTACT INFORMATION
Type Number/Agdress
MP -
{DENTIF 10N
Typs Number State Country
Ny  Em— =
Number
ryury Extert of Treaimen
Witness #10
PesonCods [] SecwedPremsa  [[]  Discoversd Cnme [ RepotngPaty  [[] LawEnforcament Officer
WiressTyPe  [] otwresngOficw [ 08OmerlayWiness [] O7-NawcCremat [X] 120tecEmet  [] 13dwestgator [ 14-Other
Parson Code County Resdence
i 12 I A
ALIAS / AKA I NICKMAME } MONIKER
Nama Type Fret Migdie Last Sutfix
Home Address, City, State, ZIP Res Counuy Place of Binn Undocumenisd
No
Race Sex. Date of Buth / Age Heght Wnght Hawr Color Eye Color Facal Har Complexion
F
Employment Siatus Oou.npahm;Grm EmployeriSchool EmpiCyer Address, City, State, 2IP
Forensic
E - Employed Evidence ffbi'r’:{;f;’ Reglonal Crime 5255 Mt. Etna Drive, San Diego, CA 92117
Technician
CONTAGT INFORMATION
Trre Numbet/Address
WP - Work Phone 858 467-4657
IDENTIFICATION
Type Number Stale Country
SH - Sheriff ID 5238
Inyory Extent of Treatment
Reporting Otficer Diwzion § Qrganzaton Raviewed By
Family Protection Detail
SH1062 - SHANDS, LAURA SEXUAL ASSAULT UNIT $H2829 - MAGANA, FRED
Report Date Detective Asnigned Raviewsd Date
9/24/20414 1:51:04 PM SH1062 - SHANDS, LAURA 11/12/2014 08:12:13

NelRMS_CASDCR 1f v11-15-08

Printed By SH1062

Prnted Novembar 12, 2014+ 1100 AM
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Witness #11
PersonCode [ ] SecursdPremme  [] DuscoversdCrme O PReponngPaty [  Law Enforoement Officer
YiressTyse [ otaresagOficer [ 08OthrlayWiness [] O7NwoChemst [E] 120harExpet [ 1%investgaior [ 14-Omer

Name, Person Code County Resdence
Chang, Cathy 12 - Other Expert R - Resldent

ALIAS [ AKA T NICKNAME 7 MONIKER
Mama Type Frst Middle Last Suffix
Home Aadress City, Staie, ZIP Res Country Piace of Buth Undocumented

us No
Race Sax Date of Bath 1 Age Hwghl WewghtL Har Color Eye Color Facal Haw Complewson
F
Employment Status Occupaton/Grade EmployerSchool Empioyer Address, Cily, Stale ZIP
E - Employed Criminalist 5D Sheriff's Crime Laboratory 5255 Mt. Edna Drive, San Diego, CA 92117
CONTACT INFORMATION
Type Number/Adaress
WP - Work Phone 858 467-4600
IDENTIFICATION
Type Number State Cauntry
SH - Sheriff ID 4827
Iryury Extani of Trealment
| OTHER ENTITIES |
QOther Entity #4
PesonCods [ ] SecuwdPremse  []  Discoversd Cnme [0 FRepotmgPaty [  Law Enforcemant Officer
my Entity T Person Code County Residence

- s dy

AL LAS / AJCA | NICKNAME / MONIKER
Namae Type Fusl Muadie Lan Sutfix

Res Counlry Flace of Birth Undocumenied Interprater Language
Hair Color Eye Color | Facal Har Compigxon
Employment Siatus Occupauon/Grade EmployerfSchool Employer Addrass, City, State, Z2IP
CONTACT INFORMATION
Type Number/Address
IDENTIFICATION

Type Number State Counlry
Ingury Extant of Trestiment
Reporung Ctticear Division § Organzaion Reviewea By

Famlly Protection Detail
SH1062 - SHANDS, LAURA SEXUAL ASSAULT UNIT SH2829 - MAGANA, FRED
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| PROPERTY
Property Item #1.000 - SART report and photo disk
DervalveNo. | Propenty Caegory 9999 .- Miscellaneous
St FS . Evidence {Seized) [ Counl 2 | Vawe
Manulaclurer Modal
Serial No Macel Year | OAN
Color Calibar
Body Style Recovered/ 5;::: 09/2212014
Orwmer Crsposition
Evidence Tag Alori(s)
Drug Typs Drug Quantty
Search Warrant.
Notes
Property ltem #2.000 - Victim's first SART kit
Decvatva No. ) | Property Categoy 3321 - SART / Rape kit - Swabs/slides
Sutis  ES « Evidence (Seized) | Count 4 [ Vel
Manufacurer Modal
Seral No Model Year l OAN
Color Caliber
Bady Style Recoverod/ 5;‘:;’ 09/2112014
Qwner Dispasiion
Evidence Tag Alwrts)
Onug Type Drug Quantity
Search Warrant.
Notes
Lab Service Request Property Nolea
DNA Check for semen or male DNA
Property item #3.000 - Victim's Physlologlcal samples
Dervatva o ) | Propeny Category 3320 - SART / Rape kit - Fluids
suuss  ES . Evidence (Seized) | Cownt Ty | vale
Marudactiurer Modei
Senal No Woos! Year ' DAN
Cuolor Caliber
Body Style Recavered/ 5;:.': 09/21/2014
Ownar Dispositon.
Evcience Tag Aleci{s)
Drug Type Orug Quantity
Search Wamant
Notes
Lab Servnce Request Property Notes
Toxicology Test regular drug screen and additional: Rohypnot, GHB and Ketamine.
Send Qut
Lab Service Request Progady Noles
Alcohol Check BAC
i
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Property ltem #4.000 - Victim's Reference Oral Swab Kit
Darvatve No ) | PropenyCaegoy 3393 - Swab - Evidence / Reference
Sws  ES - Evidence (Selzed) | Count. 4 [ Ve
Manlaciuer Wodel
Seral No Model Year | OAN
Color Caliber
Body Style Recovered! Sat::.d 09]21’2014
Qwner Disposiion
Ewvidence Tag Aert{s}
Drug Type Drug Quantity
Search Wacrant
Noles
Lab Sernce Requas! Proparty Notes
DNA Develope DNA profile for victim
Property Item #5.000 - Victim's Bra
CenvaliveNo | ProeeyCaegoy 41409 - Underwear
SwwsES - Evidence (Seized) | | Vae
Mardaciurer Model
Serial No Mocel Year I OAN
Color Pink Caliber
Body Style Recovered/ 53:‘0: 09[21 "2014
Ovmer Cusposiion
Evidence Tag Aleri(s)
Drug Type Drug Guaniity
Saarch Warrant
Noles
Lat Serwce Request Proparty Notes
DNA Check for semen or male DNA
Property Item #6.000 - Victim's shirt
DenvatveNo g ] Property Calegory 1405 - Shirt
suws  ES . Evidence {Seized) { Cont 4 [ Vaiue
Manufaclurer Mode!
Seral Na Model Year | OAN
Color Pink Caiber
Body Styls Recoversd/ 55':": 09/21/2014
Owner . Dispowtion,
Evidence Tag Alerl(s)
Drug Type Drug Guartity
Search Warrant
Notes
Lab Service Requasl Property Notes
DNA Check for semen or male DNA
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Property ltem #7.000 - Victim's plllowcases from bedroom
DematveNo. ) I Property Category 2442 - Linens
Suws  ES . Evidence (Seized) | Couwt 2 | Vake
Manufactursr Modei
Serigl No Model Year ] DAN
Colr  Pink / White Catiber
Body Styls Racovered/ s:;:'o: 09/24/2014
Owner Disposshon
Evidence Tag Aleri(s)
Drug Type Drug Quantity
Search Warrant
Notes
Lasty Service Request Property Notes
DNA Check for semen or male DNA
Property Item #8.000 - Victim's jeans
Devauva o Propenty Category 1404 « Pants
Baws— ES . Evidence (Seized) [ Cowmi 4 [ vake
Mandacturer Modsel
Sanal No Model Yeer I QAN
Coor  Blue Caiber
Body Style Recovered! Seized 09’21’2014
Owner Dllpolatloﬂ.um.
Evidence Tag Alert(s)
Dnug Type Drug Quantity
Search Warrani
Notes
Lab Service Request Property Noles
DNA Check for semen or male DNA
Property Item #9.000 - Victim's bed sheet
OsivabvaNo Property Category 2412 - Linens
Suws  ES . Evidence {Seized) | Cont 29 | Vae
Manufacturer Modai
Senal No Model Year l QAN
Color Green Caiiber
Body Style Recovered! ss-;:d 09/21/12014
Crwmer Diaposition
Evidence Tag Aert(s)
Dnug Type Drug Guantity
Search Warmant.
Noles
Lab Sarvice Request Property Nolas
DNA Check for semen or male DNA
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Primary Vit — Repotho  14148298.2 110048
Property Item #10.000 - Victim's blankets from bed
DevabveNo g Property Category 2412 - Blanket
Sus  ES .- Evidence (Seized) | Count 2 | Vvala
Manufaclurer Model
Sevial No . Madel Year ] OAN
Coor  Green Talber
Body Style Recovered/ 53‘;'“ 09/21/2014
ate
Cwner Dusposition
Evidence Tag Aleri(s)
Drug Type Drug Guantity
Sesarch Warrant
Notes
Lab Service Raquas| Property Notes

Property item #11.000 - Victim's follow-up SART Report with photo disk

DervaliveNo Propenty Calegory 9999 . Miscellaneous

Saws — ES - Evidence (Seized) | Count 4 [ Vae
Manfacturer Model
Senal No Model Year [ OAN
Color Caliber
Body Siyle Recoveredl sal::! 09/24/2014
Owner Dispositron
Ewvidence Tag Alari(s)
Orug Type Drug Quaniity
Search Warant.
Noles

Property Item #12.000 - Victim's follow-up SART kit

DervatveNo.

Fropany Category 33241 - SART / Rape kit - Swabs/slides

Swus  ES - Evidence (Seized) [ Cowt 4 Vaie
Manufaciurer Model
Senal No Model Year I OAN
Color Caliber
Body Style Recoverad/ Sezed  (09/24/2014
e Dlwmonm
Evidence Tag Alart(s)
Orug Type Drug Quanity
Search Warrant
Noies
Lab Servce Request Property Notes
DNA Check for semen or male DNA
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Primary Victm * ReporiNo  14148298.2 bace 12008
Property item #13.000 - Suspect’'s Ref. Oral Swab Kit
DonvavaNo () Property Category 3393 - Swab - Evidence / Reference
Saws  ES - Evidence (Seized} | Cont 4 [ vae
Mamd acturer Model
SemiNo, Mocel Year [ oAN
Color Caliber
Body Shie Recovered/ %f 09/23/2014
Owner Disposition
Ewndence Tag Alert(s)
DOrug Type Drug Quanuty
Search WaranL
Noles
Lab Sacvice Reques! Proparly Notes
DNA Develope DNA profile for suspect
Property Item #14.000 - Suspect's Vehicle .
DenvatveNo ) Property Categoy 3509 - Automobile/Light Truck (not Stolen or
Recovered)
Slaws  ES . Evidence (Selzed) | Count 4 | Vawe
Mantscwer  Chevrolet Model  impata
Sacal No Model Year 2013 i OAN
Colr — Sllver or Aluminum Caiber
BodyStyis 4D - Sedan, 4.door, Recovered/ Sg:‘? 09/30/2014
automablle
Oowner  RO: O4 - EAN Holdings, LLC Dispositon
Evidence Tag Aw(s)
Drug Type Onug Quantity
Ssarch Warrant.
Noes
Lab Service Raquest Property Noles
DNA Check for vic and/or suspect DNA as requested
Additional Vehicle / Plate information
License No License Type License Year License Stale Number of Plates | Reg Exp [+ Reading
- PC- 2015 CA- 2 Apr 2015
Regular California
Passenger
Auto
"VIN VIN Clear 5V5? Tic Clear SV57 Engine Number- Ownecs Valuaton
Vetice homs
DS - Misc Dents or Scratches
Vehile Trey\Wheeis
Lefi Front, Right Front Left Rear Righl Rear Spare Hub Caps Special Whesls
Idenlfying Marks, Damage, interior {Describe Color(s) i Cusiomzed, Eic )
insrance Camer Policy Number Vetuce Paymants Curent?
Vetucle Secunty / Anti- Thefi Devices Towsd To / Stored Al Drivadie?
SDSD Crime Lab Yes
Localion Towed / Recovered From Locauon Stoien From
Tow Company Tow Company Addvess Tow Company Prone
SCL - Sheriff's Crime Lab | 5255 Mt. Etna Dr, San Diego CA 92117 858 4674600
Storage Authanty f Reason Realsase 1o Owner Authonred Agancy Hold
22655.5 (b) CVC Yes No
Ongnating Agency Org Agency Case Numbec Org Agency Date of Theft
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Page 1] of 48
Property Item #15.000 - Handwritten Letter
OematveNe @ | Propenty Categoy 41808 - Misc Notes
Sus  ES . Evidence (Seized) [ Count 4 | Vaue
Manufacturer Modai
Senat No Model Year I OAN
Color Caiber
Body Style Recovered/ SeDlz'oa 09/30/2014
al
Owner Disposivon. :
Evidence Tag Aloriis)
Drug Type Drug Guanity
SeachWemak  F2014-475
Notes
Property Iltem #16.000 - VHS Tape
Derivative No 0 Property Category 41312 . Video Tape
Swws  ES - Evidence (Seized) | Conl 1 | Vae
Manufacturer Moaode!
Senal No ., Model Year I OAN
Cowor Caibor
Body Siyle Recovared/ 55'::1 09/30/2014
Owner Disposdion.
Evidence Tag Aleri(s)
Drug Type Drug Quantity
SeachWarat  E2014-475
Notes
Property Item #17.000 - Fake Sheriff's Identification Card
Denatva o @ Proparty Caisgory 2501 - Identification Card Or Document
Sumus  ES . Evidence (Seized) [ Count 4 [ Vvane
Manutaclrer Model
Senisi No Model Year [ OAN
Color Catber
Body Siyle Recoversd/ Sezed  09/30/2014
Cranar Dispostion.
Evidence Tag Alorl(s)
Drug Type Orug Quantity
SeacchWaranl.  E2014-475
Noles
Property Item #18.000 - Portable battery pack
DervaiveNo |  PropenyCawoy 9999 - Miscellaneous
SahsES - Evidence {Seized) | Com 1 [ Vae
Mandscirer — Motorola Model  WPS-602-P833
Seniai No Model Year I QAN
Color Calber
Eady Syl Recovered/ 5;;: 09/30/2014
[ Diapostion.
Ewvidence Tag Aart(s)
Drug Type Drug Quantity
SeschWamadl  E2014-475
Noles
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Property ltem #19.000 - Portable battery pack
Dematvedo @) Propeny Calegoy 9939 - Miscellaneous
Suls  ES . Evidence {Seized) | Com 1 Vaie
Manufacirer  Motorola Modet  WPS-602-P893
Senal No Madel Yoar I OAN
Color Caliber
Bady Etyle Recovaced/ 53‘:1? 09/30/2014
Owner Disposiion.
Evidence Tag Alert(s}
Orug Type Drug Quantity
Semchwamant  E2014-475
Notes
Property ltem #20.000 - Stack of papers
Dervatvefo Proparty Calsgory 1899 - Misc Papers
Suws  ES . Evidence {Seized) | Conmt 1 [ Vaue
Manufacturer Madel
Senal Ng Modal Year l OAN
Color Calber
Body Style Recoversd/ S.D‘:t.: 09/30/2014
Owner Cisposiuon.
Ewdenca Tag Alart(s)
Drug Typa Drug Quantity
SearchWamt  E2014-475
Noles
Property ltem #21.,000 - JIMS/Booking documents
Demawvelo @ | ProcertyCalegory 1899 - Misc Papers
Satus £S5 . Evidence (Seized) T Count 4 | Vvaue
Manufacturer Maodal
Senal No Model Year ] OAN
Color Calber
Bady Style Recoversd/ Sezed  09/30/2014
Owner Disposibon.
Evidence Tag Alert(s}
Drug Type Drug Quantty
Searchwarant  E2014.475
Noles
Property Item #22.000 - One palr of handcuffs
Denvatve Ra Proparty Category 9999 - Miscellaneous
Suws  ES . Evidence (Seized) | Coum 4 [ vaie
Manutscturer Peerless Model
SenalNo (177579 Modei Year ] OAN “DDF"
Coor  Chrome or Stainless Steel Calibar
Body Blyle Recovered/ SB:I? 09/30/2014
[ Disposibon
Evidence Tag Aleri(s)
Orug Type Drug Quarkity
SexchWamant  £2014475
Noles
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SH1062 - SHANDS, LAURA SEXUAL ASSAULT UNIT SH2829 - MAGANA, FRED
Report Date Datective Assigned Reviewed Date

NotRMS_CASOCR rf v11-15-05

Printad By SH1062

Prinied November 12, 2014 - 11 00 AM




{  Diego County Sheriff's De  ment
Follow-Up Report
CADEventNo-  E1969765 caeto 14148298 1 5
—— — RevotNe  14148298.2 i
Property ltem #23.000 - One pair of handcuffs
DenvawveNa () | Property Catsgoy 9999 . Miscellaneous
Suis  ES . Evidence (Seized) | Count 4 | Vawe
Manufacirer — Peariess Modgel
e No. 077587 Wodel Year [ OAN “DDF"
Colr — Chrome or Stainless Steel Caber
Body Style Recovered! SODG::I 09[30!2014
Owner Dispostion
Ewndence Tag Aleri{s)
Drug Type Drug Quantty
SeachWamant  £2014.475
Noles
Property ltem #24.000 - Brass knuckles
DevavaNo 0 | PropeyCalegoy 9999 . Miscellaneous
TawsES . Evidence (Selzed) [ Com 4 [ Ve
Manufaciurer
Senal No Mooel Year l OAN
Color Calber
Boty Style Recovered/ S;zld 09]30[2014
Owner Disposition. e
Eviderce Tag Alert(s)
Drug Type Drug Quanuty
Semch Warmsnt  E2014-475
Noles
Property item #25.000 - (2) Waist chains, (4) Master key locks
DervatvaNa. ) | Propeny Category 9999 « Miscellaneous
Suws  ES . Evidence (Seized) | Cont g | Vvaue
Mandiactorer Modal
Serial No Mode! Year | OCAN
Color Caliber
Body Style Recovered Sezed  09/30/2014
Owner Dispostion.
Evidence Tag Aleri{s)
Drug Type Drug Cuanity
BearchWament  E2014-475
Notes
Property ltem #26.000 - Victim's Cell Phone
DenatvaNo () | Propety Categoy 1500 - Cellular Phone
Swus  ES . Evidence (Seized) | Cow o | vaue
Mantacurer IPhone 48 Model 21387
e e o
Color Caliber
Bady Style Recoverad/ 5;::‘ 09/22/12014
Owniar Disposidion.
Evidence Tag Ale(s)
Drug Type Orug Quantity
Search YWarrant
Notes
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Page 18 of 48

Property ltem #27.000 - Suspect’s Cell Phone

DevalveNo 0 | PropenyCasgoy -~ 1500 - Celliular Phone
Sws  ES . Evidence {Seized) [ Cout 1 | Vaie
Mandsciwer  Motorola Droid Razr HD Mocel XT926
Senal No Model Year | OAN
Color Caliber
Boay Style Recovered/ 5;:: 09/30/2014
[ Disposiion,
Ewvdences Tag Aderi(s)
Drug Type Drug Quantty
SeachWarranl  E20014-475
Notes .
Property Item #28.000 - One packette of case documents
Deovalve Ha. ) | Propenty Category 9999 . Miscellaneous
Suaws  ES . Evidence (Seized) | Cownt 4 | vae
Manufacturer Model
Serial No Model Year ] OAN
Color Calber
Body Siyle Recovered/ 5;::‘ 11/07/12014
Cwnaer Disposibon,
Evidence Tag Aler(s)
Orug Type Drug Quantily
Search Warant.

Notes

REPORT NARRATIVE

THE VICTIM IN THIS REPORT REQUESTS TO REMAIN CONFIDENTIAL PURSUANT TO

CALIFORNIA PENAL CODE 283(a) AND CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE 6254.

SYNOPSIS:

On Saturday night, 09-20-14

a—

customers, during which time Toohey fell down and landed on top o

eye and several abrasions on her arms and legs.

texted her ex-boyfriend, Robert Tochey, that she was at the
Santee Sports Bar and wanted someone to buy her a drink. Toohey went to the bar and found
there, who had already starting drinking. In approximately one hour

consumed two Bloody Mary
drinks and one shot of whiskey. Toohey drank two beers and two shots of whiskey. Shortly thereafter,
hecame extremely intoxicated and had to be carried out of the bar by Toohey and two other

suffered a black

later awoke in her bed the next day, naked

from the waist down and did not remember anything past being at the bar. She complained of severe
pain and soreness in and around her vagina as if she had had sex. Toohey on the other hand, stated he
took her home in his car stopping to get food and a stop at his house which he couldn't get her out of his

car. Too saidq
claims

removed her own pants while in the back seat of his car. A

carried her to her bed and they fell asleep. Toohey denies attempting to or having sex wit
witness later stateq had her pants on during the time Toohey was trying to get her into her
house, and after that failed, Toohey drove away with her.

fell down several times during the attempts he tried to get her home. Toohey
home, Toohey

A
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submitted to a SART exam which later revealed no male DNA nor was there any male DNA
found on her clothing or bed sheets. During the SART exam, the RN located a visible injury, (abrasion),
on the outside o? vagina that she described as "Blunt force trauma.” During the investigation of
this case, | was unable to determine ifgiJJiliF had been sexually assaulted by Toohey. Nor did | find
any evidence that Toohey committed a sexual assault against her.

This case is being submitted to the District Attorney's Office, El Cajon Branch, for review. The incident
occurred in the City of Santee, in the County of San Diego, State of California.

ORIGIN:

On 08-21-14 at about 1730 hours, | was called out to investigate a possible rape. The victim, later
identified as , was at Kaiser Hospital with deputies H. Gastrich (#5015),

and M. Collins (7127).

BACKGROUND:

VictirF lives in a rental condominium in the city of @I with herdyear o!d
son. two other adult children live in andcgililiD q is currentlyq
has known case for over five

and the suspect in this
years. They had a three month intimate relationship between March and May 2014. Since that time,
- and Toohey have remained in contact with each other in a “friends only" relationship.

Suspect Robert Toohey, age 52, lives alone in a rental studio in the community of Descanso. Tochey
has been employed by the San Diego County Sheriff's Department as a detentions deputy for the last 21
years. During the investigation of this case, Toohey was placed on administrative leave by the Sheriff's
Department.

CASE INVESTIGATION:

After receiving the call-out at 1730 hours from Sergeant Magana, | spoke with Deputy Gastrich by
telephone. Deputy Gastrich had taken a brief statement from the victim to complete a crime report. After
| was briefed on the case, | called Independent Forensic Services (IFS) and arranged for a SART
examination for the victim. At 1855 hours | arrived at IFS on College Avenue in San Diego and met with

sondiiil and his girlfrienceiiiiy IR assisted by Deputy Gastrich, was taken
immediately into the examination room due to her complaints of pain.

While was being examined by IFS NN RN, | spoke with (SN son, (NN
and his girlfriend,h They gave me the following statements.

STATEMENTS
Reporung Officer Dmm?i Ormuwnﬂ Reviewed By
Family Protection Detall .
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Statement of @SN witness):

At about 1100 hours that morning gl received a text from his younger brotherd@lifljasking that he
check on their mothgand his girifriend ¢ drove to his mother's house and found her

sleeping in her bed was wearing a t-shirt and nothing on below the waist. She had fresh
abrasions on her knees and elbows. Her right eye was bruised and swollen. Whe wok

up, she acted confused and could not remember what had happened to her. ¢t d. she had
been at the Santee Sports Bar the night before and did not remember how she got hurt, or how she got
home.- complained of severe pain in her shoulder, back and legs.

@l s2id he then called the Santee Sports Bar and spoke with the owner, QI @I confirmed that
”had been at the bar the night before @i said that QI had a few drinks and was acting
ike sne was high on pills.- said that- left the bar with Robert Toohey.

@) s2id that his mother and Toohey had been in a boyfriend, girlfriend relationship months earlier.

During that time, Toohey had stayed at the residence on a regular basis. knows Toohey
as a deputy Sheriff because he "flashes his badge all the time." said his mother broke up with
Toohey but he has come around the house often since then. has complained t(. that

Toohey is entering her house while she sleeps and takes pictures of text messages she has exchanged

with her friends. On one occasion, JJllllPvoke up and found Toohey had left his house key on the
pillow beside her «lJ®has expressed her concern tosgifthat Toohey is stalking her.&
was so concerned about Toohey coming into her house without her permission that she had the locks
changed. @i has seen Toohey drive past his mother's house on several occasions when he was not

supposed to be there.

@ s=id he looked at his mother's cell phone which showed ghe had sent Toohey a text last night
telling him she was at the bar. said he took a picture of, black eye and sent it to Toohey,

asking him what had happened. Toohey responded to text with a text stating thar~ had
hit her head on the doorknob of her house. -

Due to QP condition @il and drove her to Kaiser Hospital on Zion Avenue in San Diego.

@Y 2dmitted thaNiilJ has "blacked out” from drinking in the past. On the way to Kaiser.-
drove by the Santee Sports Bar and saw tha vehicle was parked in the parking lot.

End of statement.

@ showed me the text messages on his cell phone which | took digital photographs of. | later
downloaded the photographs to a disk and placed it into evidence. The text messages are as followed:

At 12:14 PM: From @ phone to # EEENEIP identified as "Officer Thooly"; A picture of (I END

face which showed her black eye, and "Who fucking did this?"
At 1:47 PM: From @fffjto Toohey; "She remembers."

Ruporung Officer Divivon § Organzation Aeviewsa By
Family Protection Detail
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At 6:17 PM: From Toohey to @l); She fell and hit her head on the doorknob of her house. You of all
people should know | would never lay a hand on her | or any mother female.

At 6:39 PM: From Toohey to @il "Other.”
At 6:40 PM: From Toohey to @ill}; "Sorry my glasses got broken helping her last night."

At 7:13 PM: "From Toohey to Wl "And why is b threatening me when | did nothing wrong. | am
fucking pissed.”

End of text between Toohey and 4ip

Statement of (IR (witness):

After @i} received @GNS text, @M accompanied him to his mother's condo where they found
@R slceping in her bed. MR was wearing only a t-shirt and nothing below the waist. She was
covered with a blanket. Sl cbserved (R blue jeans on the couch in the living room and her
boots and purse on the chair by the front door. (NEE was extremely dazed when they woke her up
and she could not remember anything besides being at the Santee Sports Bar last night.

g said thatd not only complained of pain from her obvious injuries, she also complained of
pain in vaginal area. 4l said she called Toohey's phone and spoke to him. Tochey to!d &y that
S had called him drunk from the bar. @Ellp questioned Toohey about her black eye. Toohey told
SNy that mmmme had fallen down on the asphalt outside the bar, Toohey said he gave <N a ride
home so she would not drive home drunk. ¢Sl showed me a text message she sent to Toohey using
@R ccll phone and his response to that text:

At 7:18 PM: @M phone to Toohey; "This is BB, If you did nothing wrong then you have nothing to
be worried about. | suggest that you don't reply to ¢ and @l they are just protecting their mother.
Just please stop talking to them until it gets resolved. It's in everyone's best interest."

At 7:21 PM: Toohey's phone to -; “| agree. | just didn't want her driving drunk, SSB is pissed
because she was falling down in the bar as well."

End of statement.

| took digital photographs of the above text messages and later downloaded them onto a disk which was
placed into evidence.

After GuiEP completed the SART examination, RN Wil advised me that GESEEER was in too much
pain when she tried to insert the speculum and vaginal photographs and swabs were not taken. We
discussed the possibility of a follow-up exam within the next day or two. RN @l also advised me of
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positive findings obtained during the exam which included an abrasion at the opening of (Il vagina
at the six o'clock position. RN« described the abrasion as an injury consistent with "Blunt force
trauma.”

o ond ‘drove‘ to her home in Santee. | followed and met with them at the (il
residence, arriving at about 2210 hours. @k was physically exhausted and in obvious pain.
«lle requested that she be allowed to get some rest and give a statement the following day.

| took digital photographs of the couch and chair in the living room where Gilmmml boots and jeans were
found. WP had picked up the blue jeans and moved them prior to taking GNEENER to the hospital that
morning. @l described the position that she found the jeans in as, "folded and draped over the couch
edge." | also took photographs of §sil® bedroom. | collected two pillow cases, one bed sheet and
two blankets from ¢Sl bed. | collected one pair of blue jeans from the living room couch. | later
placed those items into evidence at the Sheriff's P&E Unit.

On 09-22-14 | located Toohey's personal and employee information from the Sheriff's Intranet Portal,
employee directory; Robert Lee Toohey Jr., Detentions Deputy Sheriff, Arjis #5896, currently assigned to
the Las Colinas Detention and Reentry Facility, 451 Riverview Parkway in Santee, His address was
listed as YR . \ith 2 mailing address of SRS S G
Toohey's phone numbers were listed as follows; business 619-258-3181, mobile ¢ NN, and
home b I ran Toohey through SDLaw and determined he had a valid California Driver
license #IEEA®, and no prior crimina! history.

On 09-22-14 at about 1300 hours, | interviewed gl at her home indumml and obtained the
following information. Refer to Gillm#®recorded statement for details. This written statement is a
summary and not meant to be a substitute for the recorded interview, The audibly recorded interview
was later transferred onto a CD as evidence. :

Statement of Gt G (victim):

~ stated she has known Tochey for about seven years. Until March of 2014 they had not dated or
been intimate. During a trip to San Filipe Mexico in March 2014, they became attracted to one another
and began a dating/intimate relationship. Almost immediately, Toohey began sleeping at her home
every night. WS had been diagnosed with several medical problems and Toohey helped her out by
taking care of her, and driving her to doctor's appointments. During the following three months, they had
intercourse about four times. (IR said they argued a lot. Toohey thought il was interested in
other men and grew suspicious of her activities. She said she caught Toohey looking through her text
messages in the middle of the night. This caused tension in the relationship and their arguments grew
intense. SN said that Toohey drank a lot. She claimed that he has his favorite whiskey, Fireball,
with him wherever he went, including in water bottles in his vehicle. She has seen a gallon size
container of Fireball in his trunk beside his revolver. This frightens «imsk because he drives back and
forth from Descanso at 110 mph after drinking his Fireball. «iilllum said that Toohey even goes as far
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as going back and forth from the bar to his car to drink his Fireball so he does not have to pay the bar
prices. <l told me she did not think he drinks while he is at work.

Sometime in May of 2014, they got into a huge argument while out driving. el t0/d Toohey the
relationship was over but she wanted to try and remain friends. At some point, SElllllR got out of the
car and walked home. When she arrived, she discovered Toohey had removed all of his personal
belongings and left, but did not return the house key.

During the following month, Toohey continuously tried to rekindle the relationship. He sent her an
enormous amount of text messages every day. He spent his entire work shift texting her. Almoston a
daily basis, Toohey bought her cigarettes, Monster drinks and various groceries and left them at her
doorstep along with poems and notes to her. Even though they tried to remain "friends," they argued
often. Toohey would confront (il about where she had been and who she had been with. iy
said that Tochey knew things about her and her activities that he should not have known, like who she
text with, and what the conversation was about.

@ s:aid she has a friend,‘. who she had dated years earlier. They text each other or hang out
at the bar several times a week. Toohey knows they are friends but suspects they are secretly dating.
Toohey is extremely jealous of $ll and he calls @ her "Fuck Buddy.” Both (gl ancdeil suspect
Toohey sneaks around, following them trying to find out if they are intimate with one another. @B told
G that he has seen Tochey drive by his home (I EINEERS) on numerous and later caught
what appears to be his car on the surveillance tape. R said she jokingly but nervously calls
Toohey her "stalker.”

“susmcted Toohey was using his house key and sneaking into her house during the night to
look through her phone. During their arguments, Toohey would admit he had seen (i’ text
messages and confront her about the content. One morning she woke up and found a key on the pillow
beside her. Toohey later told her it was a key to his house from him to her. Another time she came
home and found a small safe he had brought over. It was something she had mentioned she needed to
lock up MEEEEER medications. These unexpected and uninvited visits by Toohey prompted «iilI#to
change the house locks around the end of August. Toohey's unending text messages were
overwhelming. She felt Toohey was trying to win her back.

This last Saturday, Sl went to a baby shower for her friend, omb in R A friend
and neighbor drove them and they stayed for only about one hour. During that hour (EEREERdrank two
beers. They left at four thirty. Later that evening, Gl said she made herself a Bloody Mary at her
house. She said it tasted terrible so she threw it out and headed for Santee Sports Bar (SSB) where she
thinks they make great Bioody Marys. SN could not remember when she left for SSB or when she
arrived but she knew it was late in the evening. @l said she called SSB before she arrived to find
out if Toohey was there. She wanted to avoid him.

When she arrived at SSB, she ordered and began drinking a one pint Bloody Mary, (two glasses).
said she text Toohey that she had driven drunk just to, "piss him off." A short time later Toohey
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showed up at the bar. She had not even finished her first glass. JillllR said she went over and sat
with Toohey who appeared frantic. He told her, "Don't you ever do that to me again." Toohey looked like
he had just rolled out of the bushes. She didn't know if he had just woke up or he was drunk. They sat
together for a while and gl remembers Toohey breaking down and crying. He asked her why all
this was going on, and why they could not get back together. NS said that he was very upset. And
that was the last thing she could recall until she was woken up by her son, @il the next morning.

<l had no idea how she got home, why she was naked from the waist down, and how she had
acquired a swollen black eyes and abrasions all over her. <l could not recall ever falling down
either. After she talked with @il a few minutes, he called her other son, @il then he left for a trip to
Mexico.

G as suspicious that she had been sexually assaulted because her vagina and surrounding area
felt sore. <l and his girlfriend, §gY arrived a short time later and helped get her to Kaiser on Zion to
be seen by a doctor. (e told me she has "blacked out" in the past when she had been drinking
with Toohey. Each time she woke up the next day and could not remember anything. NI told me
she did not think she had enough to drink to make her black out. She remembers drinking two beers at
the baby shower, way earlier in the day, then one and a half glasses of Bloody Maty at the bar. She did
not finish her second glass. Wil said she vaguely remembers drinking one shot of Fireball with
Toohey. That was pretty much the last thing she could recall from that night.

End of interview.

After discussing with (SRR the procedure for a control call to Toohey, Sl used her cell phone
and called Toohey's house and cell phone at about 1439 hours. Both times the calls went to voice mail.

G [oft the following on Toohey's house phone; "Hey Robert, you there? Hello, Hello, you there?"
And she left the following message on his cell phone; “Hey, it's me. Give me a call back. Bye."

- showed me several long text messages on her cell phone from Toohey on 09-21-14 beginning
at 4:57 PM: Your kids have accused me of raping you and beating the shit out of you. No sex! Even
though you wanted to. You fell down several times taking me with you twice. My glasses got broke at
the bar, Almost got into a fight with some dude who wanted to keep you for himself. | am pretty sure you
hit your eye on your door knob when you fell the final time when | went to get your keys from your purse.
You took your pants off while laying in back seat of my car. Only reason | came down the hill to get you
was because you texted me saying you were gonna drive drunk Cuz you don't give a fuck! Il says
detectives will be at my house. Paid your tab last night and picked up my broken glasses. (Break) |
need new glasses anyway. (Break) | was going to buy you smokes and monsters but I'm pretty much
broke until payday and once again | will be nigga rich and able to help you. (Break) | will try ncall you
later when | am not busy. Following those messages were three photos; two were shots of a thumb with
an abrasion and one of a large leg with small abrasions. And text: My right leg. (Break) God as my
witness we did not have SEX!!lf AND IF YOU FOR ONE GOD DAMN MINUTE YOU THINK THAT |
WOULD EVER AND | MEAN EVER DO THAT TO YOU!Ill THEN DON'T EVER CONTACT ME AGAIN.
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@R ;2vc me her phone for 24 hours to be examined for evidence. 1 later used my camera and took
photos of the above text messages and photos and downloaded them onto a disk and placed the disk
into evidence at the Sheriffs P&E Unit.

& 250 gave me a large envelope of various sized pieces of paper and one key that she told me
Toohey had left on her door or inside her house on different dates throughout the previous month. | later
placed these items into evidence at the Sheriff's P&E Unit.

On 09-22-14 at 1620 hours | contacted GRS friend, GREJSSREENPDY telephone and obtained the
following information. During @il recorded statement (at 01:33:00) this phone interview with
B was obtained and documented. This written statement is a summary and not meant to be a
substitute for the recorded interview. The audibly recorded interview was later transferred onto a CD as
evidence.

Statement of 4NN (vitness):

W said he was not at the bar when this incident occurred. He was at the bar, SSB, that evening
between 1830 hours and 2000 hours. Later that evening, around 2300 hours, he received a text
message from SR advising him she was at SSB. The first he heard about what had happened was
the following day, Sunday afterncon Wmmsld sent him a picture of her face and black eye. CHRER
forwarded the photo to SSB bartender, @Wlll, and asked her what happened. ¢Sl text him back
stating that @SN "was a mess” and fell down. @R text that it took three people to get G
into Toohey's car. That was all he knew about the incident. Il 2dvised me that SSB has several
video surveillance cameras both in and outside the bar.

End of statement.

On 09-22-14 at about 1640 hours | called SSB owner, ()il G, and made arrangements to meet
with him on 08-23-14 at about 1300 hours to review video surveillance from the night of this incident.

On 09-22-14 at about 1700 hours | contacted Sheriff's Detective M. Dasilveira at the Sheriff's Santee
Station. | left 4SEENER cell phone with him to complete a Cellebrite UFED extraction. Detective
Dasilveira later advised me that Cellebrite UFED program does not support the brand and model of
QR cc|l phone and therefore unable to complete an extraction.

On 09-22-14 at about 1800 hours | called SSB bartender, I W, and obtained the following
information. This is a summary only.

Statement of S W

S8 to/d me she has been working as a bartender at SSB for about ten years. She was working alone
on Saturday night, 09-20-14. @i has known both Sl and Toohey since they began dating earlier
in the year. Both have been coming to the bar a lot lately. That night, GElllll came in first (alone) at
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around 2300 hours. 4JlR did not appear to be intoxicated and she ordered a one pint container of
Bloody Mary which makes two glasses. GlllIMIR was hanging out at the bar talking casually with two
male customers for about one hour when Toohey entered the bar, Toohey ordered two Blue Moon beers
and sat down next to @i} Toochey and SR seemed to be having an emotional discussion
because both were a bit teary eyed il caught some of their conversation overhearing that Gl
was depressed and Toohey was trying to lift her spirits.

After Toohey drank the two beers, he ordered two Fireball shots and he gave one to (Sl At some
pointdENIR walked away from Toohey and returned to talking with the two male customers. After
Toohey had been there about forty-five minutes, suddenly SSENEP appeared to be extremely drunk.
@R described IR as "going from zero to 100 in 45 minutes. @Sl behavior was strange and
even unusual for her. (il slumped over and basically became dead weight. (EREEEERwas next to
the other male customers and Toohey went over to her. Toohey grabbed her arm and tried to pull her
towards the door. WENNR seemed to barely move but was still on her feet. At some point one of the
male customers told Toohey to leave her alone and they got into a slight argument over her.

Toohey eventually got- moving in the direction of the exit door but only because he was holding
her up, and pulling her. Wl followed behind them as they left. Just after exiting the front door, Toohey
fell forward pushing @ENNER to the ground, and he landed on top of her, @b saw GEEEEED face hit the
pavement full force. At that point, Toohey struggled to get up and the two male customers came outside
to help. As they lifted \ENEERER up off the ground, Gl saw that she had injured her right eye in the fall.
Sl vvas carried by the two males to Toohey's car and placed in the back seat. Sl said that
GEEEER a5 out cold. @M had seen @I runk before but never in this condition. After QR
was in Toohey's car, he drove off with her. il said that IR jeans were completely on and
fastened and she had her boots on when they left. @lllhad carried il purse outside and gave it
to Toohey before he left. After they were gone, @il noticed Toohey's broken eyeglasses on the ground
and she brought them inside the bar. @lltold me that Toohey did not appear intoxicated when he left.
A short time later, Toohey called @l and asked about his glasses. Toohey came in the following
afternoon. He retrieved his glasses and paid the tab for that night.

End of statement.

On 09-22-14 at 2025 hours, Detective R. Roberson and | contacted Robert Toohey at the Las Colinas
Detention Facility. His supervisor allowed us to talk in a private room within the facility. | spoke with
Toohey and obtained the following information. Refer to Toohey's recorded statement for details. This
written statement is a summary and not meant to be a substitute for the recorded interview. The audibly
recorded interview was later transferred onto a CD as evidence.

Statement of Robert Lee Toohey:

Toohey told me he has known GEIIER for about five years. Around mid-May of this year, he went to
San Felipe with G and they became intimate. They had a brief (three month) relationship in which

he spend almost every night at her home. On August fifth, they got into an argument and told
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him she just wanted to be friends. They have pretty much kept in contact with each other since, buton a
protonic level.

Toohey stated that this last Saturday he received a text message from (JJl around 9 PM, that said
she was going to the bar and hopes someone will buy her drinks. She also text that she was going to
drive drunk because "she didn't give a fuck." Toohey said that (Nl had been depressed lately and
has a lot of physical problems. Toohey didn't want to drive drunk so he rushed down to the bar
where he found her already drinking.

| asked Toohey to tell me what happened beginning with the text messages.

A: Saturday night | was at my friend's house. | went home. She had text me saying she is gonna go to
the bar and hopes somebody buys her drinks.

Q: When did she text you?

A: It was nine something. | don't know, it was when | got back to my house. And then she text again at
like ten minutes to eleven and said she was going to drive drunk because she didn't give a fuck.

Q: Did that worry you?

A: Well yeah because | believed her. So | hauled ass down to the bar. And sure enough she was
plastered at the bar.

Q: When you went into the bar where was she?

A: She was sitting in the middle of the bar straight back from the register. And | sat at the end. Two
guys were with her. | don't know, | hadn't seen them before so | didn't know who they were.

Q: Did she look like she was in a conversation with them?

A: Well, No she looked like she was disheveled and out of it. Si | ordered a beer from (Il the
bartender and she said that QB is pretty messed up. |said | know.

Q: G t0d you that right away?

A: She said she is gonna drive drunk and I'm not going to let her. So, | don't know if | went to her or if
she came over to me and we started talking. And then | said, "Let's get you out of here."

Q: How long were you guys together before you said that?

A: | couldn't tell you, [ don't remember.
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Q: Take a guess.

A; Not long, half an hour, | think ten minutes, she says longer, but | don't remember | was distraught.
Q: What did your conversation consist of?

A: l don't remember. | said what are you doing? She said | don't know. That's all | remember. What |
did then was | said let's get you out of here. And then some guy got in my face. He said something like
he was with her,

Q: The two guys that were with her?

A: Yeah but according to (I they weren't with her.

Q: So one of the guys got into your face?

A: Yeah but | wasn't going to cause a fight in a bar. | mean, | work for the Sheriff's Department. So |
said to her, let's get you out of here. She wanted to go and the guy says, she doesn't have to go, she is
with me. She can drink whatever she wants. She can stay. | go well pot tonight she can't. So

agreed. The bartender agreed. And like | said, you can talk toﬂ because (Il had already
fallen down twice.

Q: During the time you were with her? That half hour or so?

A: She fell down twice in the bar. | said let's get you out of here. So the two guys and me go to get her
out and at one point | remember falling again, my glasses evidently got broke because these are readin
glasses. '

Q: You fell?

A: Yeah, | ended up, yeah because she pulled towards the door when we were trying to carry her out to
the car.

Q: Ok, I'm sorry, | got a little lost.

A: Two guys, we were trying to get her out to the car at that point. The guy conceded, OK fine, he knew
he wasn't going to be taking her anywhere. So we get out to the car, she doesn't want to go home she
wants to get something to eat. 1said 'So let's go to Santana's,’ because that's where we go.

Q: So somehow you got her into the car?
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A: In the back seat of my car, she is in the back seat of my car. So then we go to Santana's. | order
food. The next thing | know she has pulled off her pants, and this isn't the first time | had an issue with
her doing this, because four or five years ago up in Pine Valley | had to get her a hotel room because
she was drunk and she crawled into the back seat of my Silverado and peed all over it. So, that's what |
thought was going to happen. But she didn't pee which was a good thing. | mean, it wouldn't have
bothered me. So | said, ‘Let's take you home.' And she said, ‘No, | wanna go to your house.' OK fine,
so | drive to Descanso.

Q: Has she gone to your house before?

A: Yeah, she has been to my house. She has a key to my house, So we drove to Descanso and I'm
pretty sure my landlord has a camera that..cause, | tried to get her out of my car, it's a steep driveway,
we both ended up falling down, because she is just dead weight. | go, this is not going to work,
I'm gonna take you home." So | got her back into the car. | mean, | could show you the cut on my thumb
and the thing on my leg but it's no big deal. Got her back in my car, drove back to her house. And at all
times her house is locked, so | got her outside the car against the door by her house. She said, I'll be
fine right here.' | said, 'l gotta get your keys.! So | go to get her keys and she falls again.

Q: Where were her keys at?

A: In her purse in the back seat of my car. She falls again, right by the front door. So, that's the time |
think she hit her face on the doorknob. So | get her into the house, now mind you, her pants are still in
the back seat of my car. | get her into the house. | take her into the bedroom. | get her on her bed. | go
out, grab her clothes, grab her purse, put them on the thing. | go back inside to check on her and she
pulls me down on the bed. And then we went to sleep. | said, ‘No ‘' Because we've had this
conversation before, when no is no, yes is yes, right is right and wrong is wrong. So three hours later,
six o'clock | wake up, | said , 'm going home.' She says, 'Call me later.’ | didn't notice the black
eye or anything like that at all. And I've never, ever, ever, laid 2 hand on her, nor would I. And she knows
that. She absolutely knows that. So then | get home and | go to bed and about six hours later her kids
start calling me, and threatening me. And | said, ‘What the fuck are you talking about?"

Q: Did you actually talk to them?
A: Yeah.
Q: Which one?

calls and said, 'l need to talk with you rig
she said, 'What the fuck happened to— eye?' 1go, 'l don'tknow." She said it was all black and
blue. | go.*. she fell down like six times last night, mee trying to get her from the bar to her house.'
And so then she goes, 'Well her eye is all black and blue and her lip swollen.' [ said, 'I'm telling you.'
And [Jili] knows | wouldn't lay a hand on her ever 'cause | wouldn't. And | don't. | wouldn't lay a hand

A: ) called me. First called. Fi irifriend, and i is her oldest son. ’
awaw' So | got up. I called her right back, and
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on the inmates here. | mean I've been doing this job 21 years. So then calls me. He was going to

Mexico with his grandfather. And so he tells me straight up, '‘What the fuck happened to my mom? Why
were her pants off? | go, 'She took her pants off because she got into the house, they were in my car.'
He goes, 'What did you do to my mom?' | go, 'l didn't do anything to your mom.' He says, 'You better
not have.' | go, 'l swear to God | did not have sex with your mom.' | mean, the last time we had sex was
August first. That's the last time.

Q: Robert, I'm not concerned what [ to'd you.

A: | know I'm just telling you the whole story. I'm sad, I'm mad, I'm frustrated. I'm thinking | have invested
a lot into her because | believe in her talents. She's got amazing talents.

Q: She seems like a nice woman.
A: And she is just lost right now. And obviously | can't fix that.

Q: Let me get a little clearer picture so | can clear up some of the things you have told me here. When
you got to the bar, you said she was at one location at the bar and you went and sat at the other?

A: At the end right inside the entrance.
Q: She was around these two other guys?

A: | don't know if there were two guys but when [Jjjj to'd me, 'Can you please help get her out of
here? There were two guys involved.

Q: Did [ te'! you that right when you came into the bar?

A: | don't recall when.

Q: So you don't know how long you were there before ] told that to you?

A: ltwasn't long. We weren't there long at all. | mean time wise we weren't there long at all.
Q: What was [JJiij demeanor when you first made contact with her in the bar?

A: Sad, disheveled, she just seemed lost.

Q: Did she seem like she was....

A: She was extremely intoxicated. Extremely.

Q: You know her better than | do.
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A: Well, here is the thing though.

Q: Well at this point, she is extremely intoxicated?

A: Yeah, to the point [l when | got there, [ was upset.
Q: Right away? She told you....?

A: She said, i} is out of it. She's totally out of it."

Q: So when you were there, did any drinks get served to [l

A: | don't know, | couldn't tell ya.

Q: How about you?

A: | ordered a Blue Moon. |drank that. | had another one and | don't remember drinking any of that one,
cause | needed to get her out of there.

Q: So you were dealing with her? During the time you ordered the first beer, did she fall down during the
time you were drinking the first beer?

A: |l don't remember if it was while | was drinking the first beer or when she got off the bar stool, | don't
remember.

Q: OK, are you guys sitting together at this point?

A: No, we weren't sitting together when she fell.

Q: At any time were you sitting together?

A: Yeah | think. When she came down and sat next to me because she said | was crying.
Q: Do you remember crying?

A: | remember crying cause | don't like where she is headed.

Q: You were upset what was going on with her right?

A: Yeah.
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Q: So at some point, well, during the time you were sitting or you had her in observation, whether she
was sitting down at the end of the bar or next to you, did you see her drinking?

A: Umm...not when she was next to me.

Q: Did you see her drinking at the end of the bar?

A: She was in the middle.

Q: OK, in the middle.

A: Like if you were at the register, she was like, if they had a waitress standing to the right, there's like
two bars whatever, if you had a waitress station, she was right there.

Q: OK. Did you see her drinking?

A: She was drinking a Bloody Mary.

Q: OK.

A: But here's the thing...

Q: I'm trying to clear it up In my mind because | get lost sometimes. So, did she, during the time she was
sitting with you or in the middle of the bar, did you see her fall down near the bar area?

A: She started to fall off her stool.

Q: Did you help her or did somebody else help her?

A: Somebody helped her,

Q: OK. And you said you drank a Blue Moon? Did you have any shots?

A: | don't remember if we drank a shot or not. | mean, normally when we are there, we drank shots. But
| do not remember if we drank a shot or not.

Q: What kind of shots do you guys normally drink?
A: Fireball.

Q: And, at some point or how much time were you there when you decided it was time to take her out of
there?

A: I'm gonna guess a half hour. Like | said, | don't know for sure. | don't wear a watch.
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Q: When you first went to her to try to get her into the car?

A: It took about 15 minutes of negotiating, between this guy who was in my face and her to try and get
her to the car, at least.

Q: Did you, did they have to help you?

A: They carried her. One guy had her arms, almost like a firemen's carry, and the other guy grabbed her
feet,

Q: Did you ever try to help her out to the car by yourself?

A: No. Not at that point.

Q: Did you ever trip on her and fall?

A: | told you, | fell at least twice.

Q: OK, well I'm trying to figure out where you fell. Was it in the bar, outside the bar?

A: Well, il said it was outside the doorway of the bar. Like | said | don't remember.

Q: When did you talk to [P

A: She called the next day. Somebody from the bar called the next day. And left a message
and | called back because she had my glasses and they were broke. It looked like somebody had
stepped on them. She found them in the parking lot and took them inside.

Q: | want to know what you remember. |don't want to know what i to'd you.

A: | remember the two guys helping to get her to the car.

Q: You don't remember falling or anything?

A: No, | remember falling. | don't remember if it was right at the doorway of the bar the first time. And
the second time | fell was at the driveway at my house...with |}

Q: OK, well, somehow the three of you managed to get her in the back of your car?
A: Right.

Q: Was she wearing her pants then?
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A: She had her pants. What happen was, one guy put her in the left rear side and we tried to get her in
and he couldn't. He went around the other side and pulled her. He lifted her legs and put her inside the
car. Her pants were still on her but they were like starting cause...she wears her pants tight anyway,
they were starting to fall down. But that wasn’t my concem.

Q: Was she wearing shoes?

A: Here's the thing, she had her boots originally. They're like red white and blue cowboy boots. But they
were not on her. Now, when | got her to her house...

Q: So they weren't on her when you put her in the car?

A: When they helped put her in the car, her boots were not on her. Her feet were barefoot. When | got
:;:ll'( to her house, her boots were sitting outside her door. Like about four feet from the door next to the
Q: Who put them there?

A: | don't know.

Q: When you got to her house, after going up to your house, her boots were...

A: Yes.

Q: So you think somebody took them from the bar and brought them home?

A:ldon't know. | would have to guess that. | don't know how the boots got there because | remember
when we got in the back seat of my car she was barefoot.

Q: OK, so you get in the car and she says she wants to go to your house?
A: Ah huh.

Q: What prompted you to go all the way to Descanso?

A: She said she couldn't go home or didn't want to go home.

Q: Did she say why?

A: No but here's the thing, there were times in the past because if her son is there that she doesn't want
me there because it causes conflict with her son.
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Q: Which one?
A: The youngest one, JJjjj}- So | didn't ask.
Q: Do you guys not get along?

A: No we don't because that's an entire different story. It's not because | don't care about him, it's
because what he is doing to his mom.

Q: OK. So do you think she was asking you...what's your opinion, when she said let's go to your house,
what was going on in your mind?

A: That she didn't want to go home.

Q: Because of-?

A: Well, | don't know if it was [JjjjjJj} | don't know if it wasjjjjjjjjj! don't know if it was some other guy, |
don't know.

Q: OK, so did you drive straight from the bar to your house?
A: No, we stopped at Santana’s and got Mexican food.

Q: Santana'sin...?

A: On Broadway in El Cajon.

Q: And did she get out of the car there?

A: No.

Q: And did she have her pants on at Santana's?

A: They were like half way on and then going up the hill.

Q: What do you mean like halfway on?

A: Like if you were drunk in the back seat of a car and your pants were too tight, they were like, coming
down below here. (Pointed to his thighs). And she was in the back seat laying down.

Q: Could you see her private parts?

A: At that point in time no.
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Q: But you could tell her pants were not all the way up?

A: Yeah, and then, by the time | got to my house they were off and | thought she was going to pee.
Because like | said, she has done that before. 1don't want to embarrass her so I'm gonna try and get her
into my house,

Q: You pull up to your house, you get out of the car, and you open up the back door?

A: The right rear door and pull her out.

Q: Did you tell her, 'Hey we are here?"

A: She knew we were there. So we started to walk and she is dead weight again. And like | said it's a
dirt...she is out of the car and she is dead weight. 1 got her like...first it's gravel and dirt and then it goes
to cement. It's a steep driveway. My landlord has a camera at the end of the driveway that records all
the time. At one point she pulled, we both fell. | landed on my hands, | scraped my leg, | got up and go,
"This is not working, I'm just gonna take you home, | will deal with the kid then.' If that is what it was. |
don't know. Because if he is there, there is no way she wants me there because it causes conflict.

Q: So when you are getting her back in the car, what are the condition of her pants, at that point?

A: They were off already.

Q: They were completely off?

A: They were completely off. They stayed off.

Q: Did you tell her to put them back on?

A: No, she was just out of it. So | just said my best option is to get her home. Just get her home and call
it a night.

Q: So that is what you decided to do?
A: Yes.

Q: So you got her back in the car?

A: Yes.

Q: Drove all the way back to her place?
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A: Yes.

Q: Make any stops?

A: No, straight there.

Q: Didn't have to get gas or anything?

A: Nope.

Q: So you get to her house. Did you park in her spot?

A: Yes. | pulled her out of the car. Because normally she leaves her house unlocked. | go to the front
door. I'm holding her at this point. And ! lean her against the wall and | go to unlock the door and it's
locked. | go, , | need to get the keys.' And she goes, 'I'm fine.! And she is still swinging. So lturn

around. And no sooner that | turn around and [ go to the passenger side to get her purse, she falls
down.

Q: OK, so the door is locked? The screen is locked?

A: Yes. Do you want me to show you, | can show you.

Q: No.

A: The door opens to the left, it is a security screen door, She is to the right of it. My car is in the space.
She is up against the wall. She has her back to the wall below the window to her house, and | held her
there and told her | need to get the keys, because | checked and it was locked. And no sooner that | turn
around and she goes, ‘Bam.' She falls to the ground.

Q: She falls forward?

A: She falls to the right. She is against the wall. She falls to the right. The door knob would have been
her and she went down to the ground. She said, 'Ouch.’

Q: You didn't notice she hurt herself?

A: No, had | noticed, had | noticed she was black and blue, that she had hurt her eye, A, | wouldn't have
left at six o'clock, B, | would have treated her then, and then | personally would have taken her to the
hospital. | didn't know any of that then.

Q: So, you get her into the house?
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A: Well at first | get her on the couch, then [ go straight to the bedroom, because I'm basically carrying
her because she is dead weight. | get her onto the bed, | go out, | grab her pants, I grab her purse, |
throw them on the couch. | go back into the bedroom and sat down and she pulled me towards her. She

says, 'Come here.'

Q: She is siting on the bed?
A: No, she is laying on the bed.
Q: Covered up?

A: No, she is not covered up. So at that point 1 laid down next to her and she pulled me towards her. |
covered her up with a blanket and we both went to sleep.

Q: Did she say anything to you?

A: No, she tried to pull me towards her but | said, 'No, not now ' And we both went to sleep. Like |
said, | woke up at six o'clock, | said i}, '™ going home,’ and she says, 'OK, call me later.' And |
went home.

Q: When she pulled you towards her, did she say that she wanted you to leave?

A: No. She didn't want me to leave. She tried to kiss me.

Q: Did she say she wanted to have sex with you?

A: No, she didn't say anything. She just tried kissing me and touching me.

Q: Where was she touching you?

A: First on my shoulder, then on my, right here, (pointed to the middle of his abdomen).
Q: Did she touch your private parts?

A:No. Not that | remember, but like | said, at that point, we both went to sleep.

Q: I'm going to ask you straight up, did you have so much to drink that there is a reason you do not
remember?

A: No.

Q: You just can't remember because?

Reporting Officer Civimion § Organzation Reviewsed By
Family Protection Detail
SH1062 - SHANDS, LAURA SEXUAL ASSAULT UNIT SH2829 - MAGANA, FRED
Repon Date Datective Assigned Revewed Dala
9/24/2014 1:51:04 PM SH1062 - SHANDS, LAURA 11/12/2014 08:12:13

NetRMS_CASDCR rif v11-15-06

Prinied By 51062

Printed November 12, 2014 - 1100 AM



( . Jiego County Sheriff's De nent
Follow-Up Report
CADEwntNo  E1969765 caene 14148298 37

eowvvor SN | eewo 141482982 o

A: No, [ went to a BBQ. | had been drinking. I'm not going to deny that at all. But, | didn't have sex with
her.

Q: That's not my question. | question was, had you had so much to drink that she don't remember?
Because you told me you don't remember a couple of times.

A: | don't remember exactly where | fell the first time, but | know where | fell the second time.
Q: But your memory is not because you had too much to drink?

A: | had a lot to drink, I'm not going to deny that.

Q: OK, let's go through that. Let's talk about that. You went to a BBQ that day?

A: Yes.

Q: Where was the BBQ?

A: My friend's house.

Q: Who is your friend?

A They live in B She was celebrating her birthday weekend.
Q: During the time you were at their house, how much did you have to drink?

A: Three Estellas, because | brought a six pack over for her boyfriend. We each had three and then |
had four shots of Fireball.

Q: And that was what time to what time?

A: From, | got there about six, six-thirty, till about ten.

Q: Until you started getting text messages?

A: | didn't get those until | got to my house, because there is no cell service in Quatay.

Q: So that is what you had to drink. You left there and you went to your house. You started to get the
text messages and you went to the bar?

A: | got the text saying she was going to drive drunk and she didn't give a fuck. 1 still have the text.

Q: And how much did you have at the bar?
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A: | ordered two Blue Moons that | remember.

Q: You don't remember doing any shots or anything?

A: No.

Q: Did you buy any drinks for her?

A: No, but | paid her whole tab the next day.

Q: The next day?

A: Yeah, because they said she still owes a tab from last night.

Q: So when you talked to i the next day, was that in person?

A: No, original it was on the phone. Because she left a message on my phone because she had my
glasses and they were broke, and she said that still had an open tab. So when | did the food run
for the team, | stopped by there, picked up my glasses, and | paid [ tab.

Q: And how much was it?

A: Forty-three dollars. It was for two Bloody Marys, two double Fireballs, and two single Firebalis.
Q: So it was both of your tabs?

A: Yes.

Q: And when you were back at the house, what time do you think you got to the house? Because
remember you left the bar, you went to your place...?

A: I'm going to guess but the time we got into bed it was around, | guess three o'clock. I'm going to
guess, | could be totally wrong. | don't wear a watch. And | can't see crap without my glasses.

Q: | have to ask you some personal questions. During the time you were with , from the first at
San Filipe till you decided to leave the house, how many times did you have sex with her?

A: Um...three months, 15 or 20.
Q: OK, and was that consensual every single time?

A: Every single time.
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Q: Had she ever been drinking? Had both of you been drinking?

A: Oh no, there were times when both of us had been drinking and she couldn't remember and she

would say, 'Did you at least get laid?' and | told her no. She asked why and | told her, "Because you were

drunk.' First you say yes, then you say no. And to me, no means no. When somebody says no, | don't

care what it is. Whether you are with them or not.

Q: Do you know of any medical conditions that JJjjjj has?

A: She has a bunch,

Q: What is your understanding?

A: The latest one? She now has . She has . She has

m. She takes at least. T've taken her to the doctor,
v

e taken her to the emergency room.

Q: Were you ever concerned last night when she was falling over that this might not be an alcohol thing,
it might be a medical issue?

A: With her, | have no clue. The other times it's happened, like | said I've known her five years, it's
always been alcohol.

Q: OK, so have you ever seen her in the same condition she was in Saturday night?

A: Yes.

Q: That bad?

A: Yes, but not to that. |'ve carried her before. She has fallen down before. It's not the first time it has
happened. We went to a dinner one time, it was a celebration of life for a friend of ours in Descanso. It
was during the day and she was hammered. We put her in the back seat of her car. We told her to

sleep it off for a while. Her kids were there. She decided to get up. She came inside and fell. She split
her head open and we took her to the hospital.

Q: When you woke up Sunday morning and decided to leave, why did you leave?

A: Because nobody was there. She was safe. | wasn't going to have sex with her. | was still fully
dressed. [ said I'm going to go home and told her | would talk to her later. She said, "I'll see you later.'

Q: Did you have to work Sunday night? | was just wondering since you only got three hours of sleep.
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A: | worked Sunday night, | went home and went back to sleep. 1 didn't even watch any football. | went
straight to work.

Q: You are laying with this woman. She doesn't have any pants on?

A: I've been laying with her naked for three and a half months.

Q: I'm just asking you. Were you interested in having sex with her?

A: I'm always interested in having sex with her.

Q: So why didn't you?

A: Because she was out of it. Because we had conversations before. She says, when we are together,
we need to take care of each other. The next thing you know she is drunk. When she is drunk, | didn't do
it. She says, 'Well why didn't you?' | said, ‘Because you were drunk. That's why | didn'tdo it.'

Q: When she has been drinking, can you tell the difference between when she has had a little bit and
becomes a little amorous to when she has had a lot to drink and she is just sloppy? You know her. Can
you tell the difference?

A:Um...

Q: OK, how do you tell the difference? How do you tell that she is at the point where she is just too
drunk and it's not going to be fun?

A: She was a mess. She was a mess more so than not. Therefore | didn't. Like | said, it didn't happen.
Q: When was the [ast time you did have sex?

A: August first.

Q: The very last time?

A: The last time we had sex. Don't ask me where because | won't tell you.

Q: When you had sex in the past, or does she take birth control pills or did you wear a condom?

A: No and no. She can't have any more kids.

Q: You don't worry about sexually transmitted diseases?

A: ldo but | trust her. Maybe | shouldn't. I'll be honest, maybe | shouldn't but | did.
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Q: Going back to when you are lying in bed with her. She has no pants on. What are you wearing?

A: A blue Hawaiian shirt and a black t-shirt.

Q: Would there be any reason there would have been any kind of fluid exchange between you and her?
A: Nope.

Q: If there is a fluid exchange, how are you going to explain that?

A: I'm not going to explain that because there isn't.

Q: So there would be no way that happened?

A: Nope.

Q: No way that happened?

A: No way in hell that happened. I'm telling you straight up right now there was not a fluid exchange
between me and her.

Q: Because you didn't have any kind of sex?
A: No sex. There's no fluid exchange.

Q: Was there any kind of oral sex?

A: Nope.

Q: Was there any kind of touching?

A: There was touching. She touched me here and here (pointed to his chest and abdomen) and |
cupped her breast.

Q: Over her clothes?

A: Under her clothes, her shirt was half off. Her shirt was half off and we were like snuggling. | pulled
the blanket over her and my hand was right there and we went to sleep.

Q: Like spooning?
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A: Yeah, that was it, | was almost falling off the bed. It's a small bed in case you haven't seen it. We
didn't have sex. | know that for a fact. I'm 100 percent positive.

Toohey went on to say that he had been talking with JJjjjjjj 2!! that day trying to explain to her that
nothing happened between them and he did not have sex with her. Toohey admitted to me that he had
been driving drunk that night (at 39:00 on tape). He told me he had never looked at face that
morning before leaving and did not know she had been injured. Toohey showed me text messages on
his cell phone from i son Jilasking him what had happened to her.

| asked Toohey about him providing with marijuana. At first he didn't want to talk about it and
declined to state where he got it. Shortly thereafter he said, "Why did we do this? We were stupid. He
has a medical marijuana card." And, “l just got it for him."

End of interview.

On 09-23-14 at about 1110 hours | retrieved qSART evidence from IFS and prepared it to be
submitted to the Sheriff's Crime Lab. | also arranged to haveH re-examined to obtain additional
evidence not collected during the first examination due to her being too sore.

On 09-23-14 at about 1400 hours, | contacted SSB owner“ at the bar, 9261 Mission Gorge
Road in Santee, was not present during this incident but had reviewed the tape of the incident.
— could not download what had been captured on the video surveillance cameras. While we
reviewed the taped portions of the incident, | used my camera and videotaped the reviewed portions,
which showed the following:

Mentered SSB alone at about 2245 hours on 09-20-14. As she ordered her drink and casually
walked throughout the bar talking with several other customers, she did not appear to be intoxicated. At
about 2317 hours, Toohey entered the bar alone and ordered drinks from the bartender. Toohey and
Fsat together during the majority of the time they were there. At about 0035 hours, can
e seen slumping over the bar and she appeared extremely intoxicated. Tochey goes to her, holds her
arm and attempts to pull her away from the bar. One of the male customers nearby tries to step between
Toohey and preventing Toohey from pull‘mg_ away. There is no audio on the tape
therefore it is unknown what is being said. After several attempts of Tochey pulling am. he
manages to get her to the front door and they exit at about 0046 hours on 09-21-14. Toohey has
I facing away from him and he is holding her up with his arms around her upper body and waist.

At this point, switches to the outside camera which shows Tochey falling forward onto the

pavement, pth:ace forward where she strikes her face on the ground as he falls on top of
her. Tochey rolls over onto his back and struggles to upright himself. As Toohey gets to his knees, the
two male customers exit the bar and attempt to get_ onto her feet. She appears almost lifeless,
and barely moving.m is lifted by the two male customers in a modified firemen's type of position

and carried over to Toohey's vehicle, a silver ||} BN I is p'aced in the back seat on her
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back. Her jeans appear to be properly pulled up at the waist, and she is wearing her boots. [l
hands [Jjjijeurse to Toohey and he drives away.

H held up the bars land line, (I IIER. The memory list shows a call being received from
oohey's cell phone, () 2t 1:03 AM on 09-21-14.

| later downloaded the video and photo of the above onto a disk and placed it into evidence at the
Sheriff's P&E Unit.

On 09-23-14 at about 1450 hours, | met with at IFS and returned her cell phone to her. RN
[ performed the follow-up SART exam wi

On 09-23-14 at about 1330 hours, Detective R. Roberson (#4750) and Detective L. Hurtado (#4975)
contacted Toohey at his residence in Descanso, and his landlord,
Detective Roberson documented those contacts in his follow-up report, (See attached).
provided a portion of taped surveillance that was captured between the late hours of 09-20-14 and the
early morning hours of 09-21-14. Toohey provided his cell phone, allowing it to be downloaded and
reviewed, Toohey also voluntarily gave a DNA sample, oral reference. Later that evening, Toohey
called and demanded his cell phone be returned to him immediately. Due to the time constraints, we
were unable to retrieve information from his cell phone and it was returned to him by Detective
Roberson.

On 09-26-14, | completed a search warrant affidavit and search warrant for items within Toohey's
residence, his current rental car, and his cell phone. Superior Court Judge Herbert J. Exarhos signed the

order (warrant #£2014-475).

On 09-26-14 | called Toohey and made arrangements to meet with him at the Sheriff's Alpine Station on
09-30-14.

On 09-26-14 at about 1500 hours, | was contacted by victimFand advised she had located a

possible witness,m and she gave me his contact information. | called [Jjjjjj and left a

message for him to call me back.

On 09-30-14 at about 1100 hours, | met with Toohey at the Sheriff's Alpine Station. | spoke with Toohey
briefly in a private meeting room. Toohey gave his cell phone to me. He told me that he had returned the
M back to Enterprise Car Rental Center in Santee on 09-29-14. On my request, Detective A.

eleen 1) responded to the Enterprise Rental Center and located the vehicle Toohey had returned.
Detective Meleen had the Chevy towed by the Sheriff's Property Unit to the Crime Lab to be searched
and processed, (See attached follow-up report by Detective Meleen).

After | contacted Toohey and seized his cell phone the following Sheriff's personnel accompanied me to
Toohey's residence to conduct a search per the signed warrant; Sergeant Fred Magaia (#2829),
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Detectives Tim Dinger (#2078) and Robert Roberson (#4750). We arrived at 1144 hours,
(CAD#E1992205).

Toohey had voluntarily provided his residence keys for us to gain entry and the following items were
seized from his residence:

One handwritten letter addressed tom one VHS tape, one Sheriff's Identification card, two
Motorola computer components (battery back-up devices), numerous handwritten and typed notes,
several printed JIMS inmate information sheets, one set of Sheriff's waist chains, two pair of Sheriff's
handcuffs, and one pair of brass knuckles. Before exiting the residence, a copy of the Receipt and
Inventory, and a copy of the Search Warrant was left on a chair near the front door. | took numerous
photographs of the overall condition of the residence before and after the execution of the warrant.

On 08-30-14 at 1500 hours, | completed an extraction on Toohey's cell phone, (a Droid RAZR HD, model
#XT926), at RCFL, and downloaded the report to a disk. After review, the disk was entered into
evidence at the Sheriff's P&E Unit.

On 09-30-14 at 1650 hours, | contacted Toohey by phone and made arrangements for him to meet with
me at the Sheriff's Alpine Station to return his phone back to him, which took place at 1800 hours.

On 10-02-14 | learned from Data Services that several Sheriff's deputies had attempted or did gain
access to the original crime report in NetRMS on this case. | spoke with deputies W, Brecheisen
(#2564), Y. Nease (#3877), and P. Vail (#0606) individually by phone. Each had a reasonable
explanation as to why they had opened and or reviewed the crime report. [ do not believe that Toohey
had any hand in their actions or that this case was compromised in any way,

On 10-02-14 at 1900 hours | contacted witness* by telephone and obtained the following
information. This written statement is a summary and not meant to be a substitute for the recorded
interview. The audibly recorded interview was later transferred onto a CD as evidence.

Statement of_:

told me he lives in the same condo complex as*but he had not met her until several
ays after this incident. Recently they struck up a conversation in the alley while”was walking

her dog and they realized he had had come into contact withF and Toohey during the
early morning hours of 09-21-14. At about 0200 hours, heard a man yelling in the alley. This
went on for about 20 minutesF went outside to find out what was happening. found
Toohey standing in the open doorway of a silver vehicle and he was yelling at who was lying on
the back seat. Tochey was trying to get—out of the car but she was not respond“
immediately asked Toohey what was wrong. Toohey told that he needed to get into the

house but she was drunk and not getting up.

told me that he has had some prior raining

and he thought that was not breathing. reached into the car and checked Hor a
pulse and she was breathing. [JJjjjjjjij recked of alconol but did have a pulse and was breathing. Due
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to lack of response, feared that she had alcohol poisoning and told Toohey that he
nee o call 911. Toohey to that he was a deputy Sheriff and he knew best, that she just
said he argued with Toohey for over half an hour trying to convince him to

needed to sleep it off.
call 911 and get medical help but Toohey refused and continued to attempt to pull JJjjjjj ot
of his car.

H eventually gave in to Toohey and tried to help him getmout of the back seat. After many
ailed attempts, Toohey finally gave up and said he would take her to his house. Toohey then tried to

slam the back seat door shut but it struck one of legs. Toohey pushed her leg inside the car,
got into the driver seat and drove away. | asked what if anything was wearing. He
described a pink t-shirt, a pair of jeans and white socks. 1asked jeans were pulled up
to her waist. He recalled that her jeans appeared slightly below her watst but not open or showing any of
her groin area. did recall seeing a pair of women's boots near her front door, | asked if
Toohey appeared intoxicated to him. F said that Toohey was not slurring his words or staggering

but did have a very strong odor of alcohol emitting from his person. At the time of this incident, ||l
had never met either Toohey or |l

End of statement.

On 10-03-14 | received the Laboratory Service Report from Criminalist Cathy Chang. She had
completed a vehicle examination on Toohey's Enterprise rental car, am

California Iicense“ The results showed that semen was not detected in the interior of the
vehicle. For additional details, see the attached report by Chang. | also completed and faxed to the

Sheriff's Property Unit one EVID-3 form, Property Release, and Enterprise Rental Center was advised
they could retrieve their vehicle.

On 10-03-14 | entered the license number of Toohey's rental vehicle, q) into Vigilant Solutions
License Plate Reader system. That license plate had been recorded several times over the last year but
not during the days before, during or after this incident.

On 10-14-14 | spoke with Sheriff's Department Criminalist Stephen Lu by telephone and was advised he
had been assigned to this case and expected to take two to three weeks to complete the DNA process of
the submitted evidence.

On 10-15-14 at about 1100 hours, | met with San Diego Deputy District Attorney Fiona Khalil at the Hall
of Justice to discuss this case. She determined this case should be assigned to the El Cajon office when

completed.

On 10-23-14, | contacted Criminalist Stephen Lu for an update on the DNA evidence. Lu advised me
that all but the bed sheets had been processed and no semen or male saliva had been detected.
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On 10-24-14, | met with Deputy District Attorney Kerry Conway. We discussed the case and she
reviewed the initial reports. Conway advised she would review the case again after the final lab reports
had been submitted.

On 11-04-14 | received Lu's final approved report, (See attached), which indicated no semen or male
saliva had been detected on any of the items submitted for processing.

Evidence:
See the Property and Evidence list in NetRMS for complete list of evidence in this case.
Case Disposition:

This case is being submitted to the District Attorney's Office, EI Cajon Branch, for review. The incident
occurred in the City of Santee, in the County of San Diego, State of California.
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| GENERAL CASE INFORMATION |

Special Studies Relaled Cases

Location, City, Siae, ZIP Occurred On

9/22/2014 8:15:00 PM (Monday)
Beal Call Sowce {and Batwewn)

City of Santee - SANTEE 513 9/21/2014 1:00:00 PM
— - INDIVIDUALIS _ ]

Name Parsan Code Interpreter Language

Toohey, Robert Lee

ALIAS T ARKA | NICKNAME | MONIKER
Home Adress, Gity, blate, ZIP Res Country County Raudence Undocumanted
R Resldent
Waght Hav Color Eye Color Fac.al Hair Complexion
Empioyment Stalus Employer/School Empioyer AGdress, Gy, State, ZIP
E - Employed San Diego Sheriff 9000 Cottonwood Ave. Santee, CA 82071
CONTACT INFORMATION
Type NumberiAddress
MP - Moblle Phone
IOENTIFICAT

P Siale Country

DLN - Drivers License Number CA - California

Altire Inpary Extent Of Treatment Volent Came Crrcumstances
— REPORT NARRATIVE J

Investigative follow up:

This is a supplemental investigative report to Det. Shands report. On 9-22-14 at about 1800 hours, | was assigned to assist
Det. Shands with the investigation involving Robert Tochey. We arrived at the victim's home at| for a follow
up interview, Det. Shands also wanted to attempt & controtied cal! between Robert and [Jjjjjjj (see her report for further).

At about 2015 hours, Det. Shands and | arrived at Las Colinas Detention Facility to speak with Robert about the case. The on
duty Sgt. Ross escorted us through the facility to a place where we could speak with Robert. Sgt. Ross took us to a
conference room where we waited for Robert. When Robert arrived, he was cooperative with us. He agreed to talk to us after
Det. Shands to!d him that he was not obligated to talk to us (see her report for interview details).

On 8-23-14 at about 1330 hours, Det. Hurtado and | drove tom to obtain a DNA mouth swab from
Robert and possibly obtain the video surveillance from his landlord’s driveway which would have shown the time Robert and
[ 2rrived at the house on the morning of 9-21-14.

The landlord, . was not home at that time. Robert Iivesm house | was not
sure if Robert was home at that time. | knocked on the docr. A few moments later, Robert answered the door. It was obvious
that he had just woken up. | knew he had worked the previous night. | asked Robert if | could obtain a mouth swab from him
and he agreed. | went back to my car to obtain the mouth swab kit. | activated my department issued digital recorder to record

the conversation between us. The recording was later transcribed to disc and placed into evidence.

Robert explained to me again how he and arrived at the house In his car. He parked at the end of the driveway under a
tree. That is where he parked all the time. He tried to walk her up to his door, but they fell. He said, "we made it to the
driveway then | ate shit." He decided to take her home.

Robert showed me some injuries he had sustained from the fall. He had sustained some scratches on his right leg. He
sustained a scratch on his arm from- when she fell. He also sustained an abrasion on his left thumb. | took photos of the
injuries with my camera.

Robert again said, "I didn’t have sex with her. I've known her for over five years. | didn't have sex with her.” Robert allowed me
to swab the inside of his mouth for a DNA reference sample.

Reporung Officar DGiwison ¢ Organzation Reviewed By

SH4750 « ROBERSON M, ROBERT SAU/FPD - Family Protection Detail { SH2585 « TING lil, DARWIN
Report Date Detective Assigned Reviewad Date

©/25/2014 8:20:18 AM $H1062 - SHANDS, LAURA 9/29/2014 3:37:38 PM

NotRMS_CASDCR it v11-15-068 Printe¢ November 12 2014 - 11 01 AM



{ Diego County Sheriff's D tment
Officer Report
CAD Event No CaaNo 14148298
RepotNo 34360 . ._3“3

Robert then told us about an incident about a week earlier where Fad called him on his cell phone from the Santee
Sports Bar. She exp!ained to Robert that was there and that she was "falling down drunk”. Robert obtained permission
from his on duty Sergeant at that time to "help out a friend.” He left LCDF and drove to the bar, When he got there, someone
else had taken her home. He did not know whao had taker her home at that time.

Det. Hurtado and | left the residence. We started to drive away when | forgot to ask Robert for permission to take his cell
phone and download it utlizing a Cellbrite machine. | called Robert and asked him for permission. Robert told me to go ahead
and come back to the residence to get the phone. His only request was to give the phone back to him before his shift later that

night.

| activated my Department issued digital recorder prior to arriving at the residence. We arrived at around 1400 hours. |
knocked on the door and Robert answered. He handed me his cell phone. Robert then asked me if | wanted to listen to
messages from|Jjjjj on his house phone. My recorder was already recording.

One message was from the following Sunday afternoon after the incident. The message was time stamped on his house
phone at 1:51PM. The message said, "Hello? Hello? Alright call me back." The next message was at 2:16pm "Hey Robert, are
you there it's ] He'lo? Hello? Wake up? All right, give me a call when you wake up.” did not sound accusatory or
scared in the message. Det. Hurtado and I left the residence with the cell phone | later released the cell phone to Det.
Shands.

On 9-23-14 at about 1847 hours, | met Robert at the Santee Sheriff Station and released his cell phone back to him. |
activated my recorder during that conversation. Robert had Just been placed on administrative leave about 30 minutes prior,
He did not tell me anything of evidentiary value during the conversation.

On 9-25-14 at about 1030 hours, Det. Hurtado and | arrived back aem to obtain a copy of the video

surveillance fromm house the morning Robert claimed to have come omea’ allowed us inside his home. He
was unable to make a CD copy of the surveillance prior to our arrival. However he allowed Det Hurtado to use a thumb drive

to attempt to transfer the files to the thumb drive.

| used my digital camera to record the footage from the Saturday into Sunday. The footage was grainy. The cameras are
motion activated. They do not record constantly. advised me that cameras only start recording when something triggers
the sensor, If something is not large enough to tngger the sensor or not close enough to trigger the sensor, the camera will not
record.,

The first video was dated €-21-14. At 0148 hours, a vehicle pulled into the parking space where Rabert claims to always park.
! could not make out the exact model of the car or any descriptors. | could not make out any driver's or passengers, if any.
However, this was consistent with Robert's statement that he arrived home around 2 or 3 am from the Santee Sports bar with
inside the car with him. The car is never seen leaving in the video. It is possible that the sensor was not triggered again.
e camera then jumps to 0535 hours.

White watching the first video, | recalled Robert stating that he exited his car while carrying . He stated he reached the
end of the driveway before falling down again. That was when he decided to take JJjjjjJjj back to the car and take her home to
Santee,

The camera jumped to the time of 0535 hours. The vehicle is not seen in the video. Although there is not evidence to support
a definitive answer, it is possible that Robert never made it past the driveway as he told us in his interview. If he had been
carrying [ @nd took her into his house, the camera would have recorded him walking up the driveway.

The camera then jumps to 0626 hours. It appeared to now be daylight in the video. The vehicle shows Robert's vehicle pulling
into the parking spot at the end of the driveway. Robert is then seen walking up the driveway past the surveillance camera
towards his front door. This was consistent with his statement about leaving ] house in the moming around 0600 hours.
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The camera then jumps to 244PM, then to 515PM. At that time, Robert is seen on video leaving the property. He walked down
the driveway towards his car. It appeared that he was going to work, He was wearing long pants and dark boots. That was
also the night that Det. Shands and | arrived at LCDF to interview Robert about the incident. The vehicle left the property.

Det. Hurtado and | left the property. | released all the recordings to Det. Shands. This concluded my involvement with the case
at this time,
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Impound Report

Impound No.: 19825 Impound Date: 10/2/2014 12:07:42 PM
Case No.: 14148298 CAD Event No.: E1992205
C GENERAL IMPOUND INFORMATION ]
Notica{s) of SV Senl Nolice(s) Sent On Notice(s) Sent By
Locaton Towsd/Recoversd From CSZ TowedRecaversd From
8795 Cuyamaca Street Santee, CA 92071
Junisdiction Beal
City of Santee - SANTEE 501
tocaton Stolen From CS2Z Stolen From
b STORAGE DETAIL |
Tow Company Name:
Sheriff's Crime Lab
Storage Location’ CS2 Storage Location:
§255 Mt. Etna Dr San Diego, CA 92117
Storage Authority Storage Officer ID
| 22655.5 (b) VC - Vehicle is or contains evidence SH4961 - MELEEN, AARON
Releass 1o Owner Authorized Relvasa Authorized By:
Yes SH1062 - SHANDS, LAURA
Released Date: Agency Hold, Drvable*
9/30/2014 No Yes

L

VEHICLE INFORMATION

Property Type.
Automobile/Light Truck {not Stolen or Recovered)

Odomeisr Reading' Piate Cloar in 5VS Piate Number; NG of Plates.
Yes 2
License State, Plate Type. Registration Expires (MO/YR)
| CA Regular Passenger Auto Apr 2015
ViN Clear in BVS. ViN Engine Numbar.
Yes I
Year: Mahe. Modal.
2013 Chevrolet Impala
Style: Color 1; Color 2 Appraised Valus.
Sedan, 4-door, automobile Silver or Aluminum
Condition:
Misc Dents or Scratches.
Vahola Tires/Wheeis
Lan From Rgh Front Loft Roar Right Rear Spae Hub Caps Special Wheeis
L flom identificalron —]
[ Tiem [} _J
Vehicle Damage
identilying Marks Vetucie Damage Graphec
Sacurity hems
Vehucla Damage Notes
[ INVENTORY )
Invantory Officer Invenlory Date/Time Invantory Witness
SH4961 - MELEEN, AARON 9/30/2014 1:00:00 PM Techs, Crime Lab
Inventory Notes
SH - Shenff Printed For
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Impound No.: 19825 Impound Date: 10/2/2014 12:07:42 PM
Case No.: 14148298 CAD Event No.: E1992205
[ OTHER ENTITIES
Other Entity #1
Entity Type Person Coce
€ — Legal Owner -
Business
ALIAS 7 AKA # NICKNAME { MONIKER
Res Counwy Place of Binth Undocumenied inierpreter Language
“ UNITED STATES
Oate of Birth / Age Heght Wenghl Haut Color Eye Color " Facial Har Complexon
Employment Slatus Occupation'Grade Employer/Schnoal Emgloysr Address, City, State, ZIP

CONTACT INFORMATION
(DENTIFICATION
Inyury Extent of Treatment

REPORT NARRATIVE

Origin:
On 9/30/14 | assisted Detective Shands #1062 with the execution of a search warrant.

Deputy’'s Observations and Actions:

| initially responded with Detective Shands to the Alpine Sheriff's Station, located at 2751 Alpine Boulevard, In the city of
Alpine. My responsibllity was to take possession of a 2013 Chevrolet Impala, California License Platemand VIN
*. Upon arrival at the Alpine Sheriff's Station, it was determined that the suspect, Robert Toohey,
was no longer In possession of the vehicle. Toohey told Detective Shands that he returned the vehicle to Enterprise
Rent-a-Car in Santee on 9/29/14.

ldrove to the Enterprise Rent-a-Car In Santee, located at 8795 Cuyamaca Street, in the city of Santee. Upon arival, |
could see the white Chevrolet Impala parked in the back parking lot. | went inside and contacted the manager F

confirmed with me that the vehicle was returned to this location on 8/29/14 and that no one had driven It since it
was returned. Additionally, | was told that the vehicel had not been cleaned. | gave ] a copy of the search warrant
and took possession of the vehicle,

SDSO Property and Evidence Custodian Flavio Alfaro met me at the Enterprise Rent-a-Car and towed the vehicle to the
SDSO Reglonal Crime Lab. Upon arrival at teh crime lab, | was met by Forensic Evidence Technician Laura Anzelone.
Anzelone and her partner photographed and processed the vehicle. Upon completion of the processing of the vehicle, |
was told that no semen was identified. | then parked the vehicle in a parking stall at the SDSO Reglonal Crime Lab. |
secured the vehicle and called at Enterprise Rent-a-Car and Informed him that they could come and pick up the
vehicle. and | agreed that | would take the key for the vehicle to the Enterprise Rent-a-Car at 7993 Balboa Avenue,
in the city of San Diego. At approximatley 1530 hours, | dropped off the key to the manager and she said she would call
the Santee Enterprise Rent-a-Car to coordinate the pick up of the vehicle.

I later contacted Sheriff's Teletype to have the vehicle entered into the SVS as an impounded vehicle.

SH - Sherift Pnnted For:
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.~ Diego County Sheriff's D¢ 'ment
Crime/Incident Report
CADEveNo  E1969765 cnano 14148298 1
roayver Rt 14148298 —_p
{ GENERAL CASE INFORMATION |
rimary Chacge 261 (A)(3) - PC - RAPE OF DRUGGED VIC {F)
Special Sludies alated Cases
Locabon, City, State, 2IP Occurred On
_ 09/20/2014 18:00:00 {Saturday)
Beat Cail Source (8~d Between)
Clty of Santee « SANTEE 503 ADMIN 09/21/2014 13:00:00 (Sunday)
Maans Motves
| VICTIM/S —]
Victim #1
Person Code [0 seawedPramse [ DiuscovesdCome [] RepotingPaty [  LewEnforcement Officer
Vicum Type Interpreter Language
I « Individual EN - English
ALIAS TAKA f NICKNAME / MONIKER
Nama Type s Miadle Last Sufix
Vicim Of Counly Rescence
261 (A){3} - PC - RAPE OF DRUGGED VIC (F) R - Resident
Home Asckess, City Staie, ZIP Res Country lace of Brth Undocumented
us
Waght Har Coor Eys Color Complexon
- HI .

.3, , Slale, ZI

—

CONTACT

INFORMATION

Type
MP - Mobile Phone

Type
MP - Maobile Phone

Number/Address

[[3]
Tcyro Number ol Slate Country
us
§ a— — : T
F Exient of Treatiment Viciant Cnme Cucumslances
M - Apparent Minor 03 - Hospitat
Injury
ype ype Activity Type Assgnment
KILLED OR ASSAULTED
INFORMATION
VICTIM OF FENDER RELATIONSHIPS Offender Relstonshp
S1 - Toohey, Robert BG - Victim Was Boyfriend/Girifriend
Repacung Qttcec Ovamon { Gegacszaton Reviewsd 8y
Santee Station
SHS5015 - GASTRICH, HILARY SANTEE PATROL SH2219 - HALE, DAVID
Repod Date Dstective Assigned Raviewed Date
9/22/2014 5:38:16 AM SH1062 - SHANDS, LAURA 09/22/12014 15:54:18

NelRMS_CASDCR rif v11-18-08 Pnnted By SH1062
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.~ Diego County Sheriffs D ment
Crime/incident Report
CADEvetNo  E1969765 cweno 14148298 2
Primary Victm _ ReportNa  14148298.1 Paced ol
| 1BRUCR OFFENSE/S
Offanse Dascnption Level Against Completed? Counts Using
261 {A){3) - PC - RAPE OF DRUGGED VIC (F} F PE Yes
“Locaton Type Hale/B.as Domesix Vicience
_%OP 88 - None (No Bias} Yes
y Type Secunty ?:ng Related | Entry Point of Entry
o
Weaponu/Force Tools Targets
40 - Personal Weapons RES11 « Person
{Threats, Hands, Fists, Feet,
ete.)
ARRESTEE/S
| SUSPECT/S (Not Yet Arrested) |
Suspect #1
Name, County Residence Interpreter Language
Toohey, Robert R - Resident EN - English
ALIAS 1 AXA | NICKNAME / MONIKER
Name Type, First. Middie’ Last. Suffix’
Home Address, iy, State, ZIP Res Counry Pince of Buth Undocumented
Uus
WM SN S — —
w M 45 6'0" | 3001Ibs BRO
Hax Style Haw Length Bukd Teain spected Usar
FAT « Heavy No
mployment Status OccupaoniGrade E mployer/School Empioyer Address, City, State, ZIP
E - Employed
_ CONTACT INFORMATION
Type Number/Add ess
IDENTIFICATION
“Type Number State Country
SCARS MARKS TATTOOS ODDITIES L
Altre Susped Actions
black shirt, hawaiian shorts 07 - Had Been Drinking
42 « Knew Victim or Vietim's Name
27 - Inflicted Injury,
— WITNESSES i
[ OTIlER ENTITIES 1
Other Entity #1
PersonCode [[] Secured Pr O o a Cnme (0 RepoingPaty  [] Law Enforcemen Oficer
Name. Ently Type Person Code County Resktence
_ OT - Other R - Resldent
ALIAS 7 AKA { NICKNAME / MONIKER
Nams Type Fust Migdle Last Suftix
Home Agdress, City State, ZiP Res Country Place of Birth Undocumenied Inlerprater Language
Us EN - English
Har Calor EyeColor | Fecal Har Complexion
CONTACT INFORMATION
Type NumberiAddress
MP - Moblle Phone __

Reporting Officar Diwvision § Organization Reviewed By
Santee Station
SH5015 - GASTRICH, HILARY SANTEE PATROL SH2219 - HALE, DAVID
Report Cete Dateciive Reviewed Date
9/22/2014 5:38:16 AM SH1062 - SHANDS, LAURA 0972212014 15:54:18

NelRMS_CASOCR rtf v11-15-06

Pnnted By SH1062

Printed November $2 2014 - 10 59 AM



!ﬂlplaw Eou ! State, ZIP

( Diego County Sheriff's D ment
Crime/incident Report
CAOEvectNo  E1969765 cseno 14148298 3
prry v nwonia 14148298.1 pae s
IDENTIFICATION
Type Number Siate Couniry
DLN - Drivers License ] CA us
Number
Inpury Extent of Treaiment
N - None 01 - None
Other Entity #2
PesonCode [] SecursdPremsa  [[] Discovered Crime [} ReponingPary  []  Law Entorcement Ofticer
Nama, Eniity Type Person Code y Resdence
| O Gther
ALIAS 7 AKA / NICKNAME / MONIKER
Name Type Farst Mxicle Last Suffux
Home Address, City State, ZiP Res Counvy Place of Buth Undocumenied | inlerpreter Language
us EN - English
Hair Color Faca Har Complexon
1| I

CONTACT INFORMATION

“Tyre
MP - Mablle Phone

Number/Acdiess

g
Trou State Country
DLN - Drivers License CA us
Number
Type State Country
SSN -SSN
Iryary Extent of Treatmant
Other Entity #3
PersonCode [] BecwadPramse  []  Discovered Cnme (X] RepotingPaty [  Law Enforcement Officer
Name. Entdy Type Persan Code “County Rescence
ALIAS / AKA 1 NICKNAME | MONIKER
Name Type Frst. Migdie Lasi Suffx.
Home Adccess, City State, ZIP Res Couniry Place of Bintn Undocumented Niarpreler Language
| EN - English
Race Seox Date of Buth / Age Height Weighl Mair Color Eye Color | Facal Har omplexion
E us OcaupatoniGrade Employer/School Employst Address, Cdy, Staie ZIP
E - I |
CONTACT INFORMATION
Type NUMbS /A ess
WP - Work Phone I
IDENTIF
Tyoe Number State Country
Inury Exiant of Tresimant
N - None 01 - None
[ PROPERTY
t REPORT NARRATIVE
Synopsis:
Reporung Otficer Drason / Organzeton Raviewsd By
Santee Station
SH5015 - GASTRICH, HILARY SANTEE PATROL SH2219 - HALE, DAVID
Report Date Detectve Asagned Reviewsd Date
9/22/2014 5:38:16 AM S$H1062 - SHANDS, LAURA 09/22/2014 15:54:18
Printed By SH1062 Printed November 12 2014 - 10 59 AM
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.~ - Diego County Sheriffs D¢  ‘ment
Crime/lncident Report
cADEvenno: 1969765 cueNo 14148298 4
pomary i | RepoiNo  14148298.1 Pagesois
| contacted m at Kaiser Hospital in reference to a possible rape she believes was
committed sometime between 9/20/14 at 1800 hours and 9/21/14 at 1300 hours in Santee. H
alleges the suspect is her ex-boyfriend, Robert Tochey. remembers being at the Santee Sports

Bar with Robert on the evening of 09/20/14 and does not have any other memory until 9/21/14 at about
1300 hours. F stated she and Robert were drinking, she "blacked out," and Robert took her home.
awoke the next day with bruises on both her knees and her left elbow, and a black right eye.
F also complained of soreness in her inner thighs. stated when she woke up in her bed she
ad no pants on. The pants and boots she had on the previous night were located in the living room.
For the above mentioned reasons.” alleges Robert raped her and caused the bruising to her right
eye. ] @'so alleges Robert is "stalking" her and sending her several text messages.

Detective Shands #1062 was notified of the incident and responded for a follow-up investigation. |}
consented to 2 SART exam.

Robert was not contacted at the time of my investigation. There are no known witnesses.
Origin:

On 09/21/14 at approximately 1520 hours, | received a radio call in reference to a possible rape at Kaiser
Hospital located at 4647 Zion Avenue in San Diego. (CAD #E1969765)

Background:

Hand Robert were in a dating relationship for approximately three months. The two broke up about
ree to four weeks ago (08/25/14). They share no children. states there have been no prior
incidents of domestic violence. believes Robert is "stalking” her. He has been harassing her
through text messages and fearing for her safety, JJjjjj had the locks changed on her house.

Investigation:
Upon arrival at Kaiser Hospital, | spoke with the reporting party, ||} 2nd took her statement.

Statements:

Statement of ||} @’ Reporting Party):

ﬁtated she is a registered nurse at Kaiser and was the nurse assigned to treatingJjjjjj. She
stat arrived at the Kaiser Emergency Room to be treated for injuries to her right eye and knees
and fo be evaluated for any other injuries. In talking with . stated told her she was at
the Santee Sports Bar with her ex-boyfriend and he took her home. son went to check on her
the next day and noticed his mom's eye and knees were bruised. old her she woke up without
any pants on and believes her ex-boyfriend raped her. [JJjjjj then contacted the authorities and had
no further information.

Reporung Othcer Dwimon ¢ Organzation Reviewea By
Santee Station
SH5015 - GASTRICH, HILARY SANTEE PATROL SH2219 - HALE, DAVID
Report Oate Detective Assigned Revvavwad Dals
9/22/2014 5:38:16 AM SH1062 - SHANDS, LAURA 09/22/2014 15:54:18
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(" Diego County Sheriffs D¢  ‘ment
Crime/incident Report
CADEveniNo-  E1969765 Cambo 14148298 5

oy v e 141482981 s

Investigation (cont.)
| then contacted || She oave me the following statement.

Statement of [} G (Victm):

*stated she had been at a baby shower earlier in the day and had two beers, but doutd not provide
and exact time. She then left the baby shower, went home briefly, and arrived at the Santee Sports Bar
sometime in the evening hours while it was still light out; sometime between 1800-1900 hours.
stated she remembered having one drink and one shot with her ex-boyfriend, Robert Toohey, at the bar.
does not remember if Robert came to the bar on his own or if she texted him to meet up with her.
e two had a conversation and Robert began crying and begging [Jjjjjj to take him back. There was
no one else talking with the two.

The next thing remembers is her son waking her up in bed at about 1300 hours on 09/21/14.

had no pants or boots on and stated she never wears underwear. The pants and boots she had
on the previous evening were in the living room. had bruising on both knees, her left elbow, and
right eye. Hccmplained of soreness in her inner thighs. * stated her vehicle was still at Santee
Sports Bar and believes Robert drove her home. She believes she "blacked out" while drinking and
because of her injuries, Robert raped her. [Jjjjjjj said it is not a normal occurrence for her to black out
while drinking.

stated she and Robert were in a dating relationship for approximately three months and broke up
about three to four weeks ago (08/25/14). Robert is a Deputy Sheriff with the San Diego County Sheriff's
Department and is currently assigned to the Las Colinas Detention and Reentry Facility. Since the two
broke up, Robert has been “stalking" She believes Robert has made copies of her house keys
which she did not give him permission to do. said she believes he has let himself into her house
on several occasions when he did not have permission. has found items in her house that she did
not recognize and Robert would text her asking if she found the items; leading her to believe he had
been in her house. specifically stated she awoke one morning to a key on the pillow next to her
that was not there when she went to bed. She then received texts messages from Robert asking if she
got the key. Robert has also sent her text messages of screen shots from cell phone.
had never shown Robert private messages from her cell phones, leading her to believe Robert had gone
through her cell phone on unknown occasions. [Jjjjjj has saved all voicemails and text messages on
her cell phone for evidence.

I as treated at Kaiser Zion and consented to a SART exam if needed.
Investigation (cont.)

Fcould not remember many specific details due to "blacking out." She had several crying episodes
uring our contact.

Reporting Officer Civison | Qeganizauon Revieweq By
Santee Station
SH5015 - GASTRICH, HILARY SANTEE PATROL SH2218 - HALE, DAVID
Report Date Detaciive Asspned Revewed Date
9/22/2014 5:38:16 AM SH1062 - SHANDS, LAURA 09/22/2014 15:54:18

NetRMS_CASDCR rnf v11-15-08 Printed By SH1062 Prited November 12, 2014 « 10 59 AM



T Dlego Lounty Sherim’'s DE\" ‘ment

" Crime/lncident Repon

cADEveniNe:  E1969765 caene 14148298 6
romery v Cotte 141482981 s
| took photographs of- injuries. | put on latex gloves and collected cell phone, bra and

shirt that she had been wearing on the night of the incident and placed them into a paper bag as
evidence. | was unable to review [JJjjJij ce!l phone for text messages or voicemails due to the battery
being drained.

| contacted Sgt. Lawrence #2424 and notified her of the incident. Sgt. Lawrence made all the
appropriate notifications. | was then contacted by Detective Shands and briefed her on the incident.

Since consented to the SART exam, Detective Shands requested and | meet her at
Independent Forensic Services for the exam. son, , drove her to Independent

Forensic Services. | met with Detective Shands and turned over all evidence to her. | attached the
photographs to my report. | did not contact Robert at the time of this report.

On 09/22/14 at about 1030 hours, | went to Santee Sports Bar to obtain the surveillance video. The
employee on shift said she could not access the video and would have her supervisor contact me when

he came on shift. | observed [Jjjjjij vehicle still in the parking lot. |took pictures of the vehicle and
attached them to this report.

Evidence:
Turned over to Detective Shands
Injuries:

Black right eye, bruising to knees and left elbow, pain in inner thighs. [JJjjjj was treated by Dr. [Jjjj at
Kaiser Hospital.

Property Damage:

None

Follow-up:

To be determined by the Sexual Assault Detective.
Related Reports:

PAT-28

Follow-up report by Detective Shands

Reporung Otficar Division | Organizavon Reviewed By
Santee Station
SHE015 - GASTRICH, HILARY SANTEE PATROL SH2218 - HALE, DAVID
Report Date Detective Assigned Reviewsd Dale
9/22/2014 5:38:16 AM SH1062 - SHANDS, LAURA 09/22/2014 15:54:18
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‘ SAN L. 3O SHERIFFS DEPARTMEK .

) History of Inmate
JIM: JIM Name:
Names
Last Name First Middle Suffix Type
N [
N ] ]
N [ I [
Additional Numbers
Type Description ’
JiM:
cu:
FBI:
AFis: [
]
DLN: S
ssn: I
08: Des..j Sex:] Hotjjj Weioht:|ll Hair: ] Eve: B
Skin: Glasses: POE: Citizen: US SSN: - -
Home Address
i [
I
__— ___J Night Phane: Ext:
Employment Address
I [
Night Phone: Ext:

Lj.;///l/((’#"u )

r
’

cility: 883
N ABS

Page 1 of 2

Printed: 09-16-2014 0322 I
Printed By: RTOOHESH, TOOHEY '

-

-
.



SANL.. . . O SHERIFFS DEPARTMEN .

History of Inmate
JIM: JIM Name:
Booking & Arrest Summary
JM: I  eook Y Book Name(L,F M.S): [N
Book DVTm: | Release DYTm: NG Release Type:JJJi}

Warrants Check: Initial: C By:ABOURQSH, BOURQUE Dt/Tm:09-13-2014 0229 Time Served:
Release: C  By:ABOURQSH, BOURQUE  DY/Tm:09-13-2014 0230 2 dy

Arr # Event # Arresting Agency Arrest Dt/Tm Max Class Type
1 I e M ARST
Hold Agency:
Arresting Officer il

Notes: 84982

Location of Arrest:

Arrest Time Served: 2 dy

Bond
Chg # Charge Code/Codes Court Court DtTm Document# ROC Flag Amount Type
1) TN B $0.00
OCN: Warrant #; Releaseable Status: - Y
CL: M

]

Notes:

Disposition DYTm: 09-13-2014 0230

Subtotal Arr# 1: $0.00
Grand Total $0.00
“Hd
LU1pEm el

cility: 983 Page 2 of 2 Printed: 09-16-2014 0322

JABS Printed By: RTDOHESH, TOOHEY



‘ SAN L. 30 SHERIFFS DEPARTME|. .

History of Inmate

e S Nare: S

Names
Last Name First Middle Suffix Type
I ] B
N - I
- —
B I
Additional Numbers
Type Description
Jv:
cii: S
o [
Arts: [
DLN:
SSN:
DoB: N Des:] Sexj] Hot:jjjij* Welght:Ji} Halr: ] Eve:
Skin: Glasses: POB:— Cltlzen:. SSN:_
Home Address
[ I

N
Day Phore: | E-:

Employment Address

. CARE US
Day Phone: (000) 000-0000 Ext:

Occupation SN

Emergency Contact Address

CA uS

Day Phone: | E<:

Occupation:

Night Phone SN Ex:

Night Phone:

Bldg:

Night Phone:

Apt

VA

\cillty: 986
01 ABS

Page 10of5

Printed: 08-16-2014 0323
Printed By: RTDOHESH, TOOHEY



SAN L. . ;O SHERIFFS DEPARTMEI.
History of Inmate :

v ™ Name: S

Booking & Arrest Summary
Jv: S Book SN Book Name(LF,S): I
Book DVTm: | Release DUTm: NG Release Type: -
Warrants Check: Inltial: C  By: Dt/Tm:09-13-2014 0231 Time Served:
Release: C  By: Dt/Tm: 09-13-2014 0232 2 dy

Arr # Event # Arresting Agency Arrest Dt/Tm Max Class Type B

1 S N SNl v ARST

Hold Agency:
Arresting Ofticer: [}
Notes:
Location of Arrest: [N
Arrest Time Served: JJJjj
Bond
>hg # Charge Code/Codes Court Court Dt/Tm Document# ROC Flag Amount Type
) B $0.00
OCN: Warrant #: Releaseable Status: [Jij Y
cL: M

|

Notes:

Disposition DYTm: NG

Subtotal Arr# 1: $0.00
Eyene #l

cllity:888 Page2of5 Printed: 09-16-2014 0323
)l ABS

Printed By: RTOOHESH, TOOHEY



10 SHERIFFS DEPARTMEN
History of Inmate

;'™ Neme: [

Booking & Arrest Summary

Book #: N Book Neme(LFM.S): S
Release Type: |}

Jim: R
Book DVT m:_ Release Wl'm:_
ovTm: I T'me Served:

Warrants Check: Initial: C  By:
ovTm: S ¢/

Release: C By:

' SANLC

Arrest Dt/Tm Max Class Type

Arr # Event # Arresting Agency
! I B v

Hold Agency:
Arresting Officer: I
Location of Arrest: [}
Arrest Time Served: ]
Bond
2hg # Charge Code/Codes Court  Court DUTm Document# ROC Flag  Amount Type
[ $0.00

h I
Y

Warrant #: Releaseable Status: CTS

OCN:
Mos:. Days:.  Hrs:96.

Sentence: Yrs:.
Ad]usted Charge Code/Codes:

Notes:
Disposition Dt/Tm: [ NG
) s $0.00
Y

Releaseahle Status: -

cL: M

OCN: Warrant #:
Sentence: Yrs:. Mos:. Days:.  Hrs:96.
Adjusted Charge Code/Codes: cL: M
I .
Notes:
Disposition ot/Tm: NG
e
EVI9emE Fal
Page3of 5 Printed: 09-16-2014 0323
Printed By: RTOOHESH, TOOHEY

clity: 886
DI ABS



' SAN[ 50 SHERIFFS DEPARTMEL °

History of Inmate
e s
Booking & Arrest Summary
ov: SN oo SN  Book Name(LFM.S): I
Book D{/Tm: [ Retease DUTm: D Release Type: |
Warrants Check: Inltlal: C By: ovTe:
Release: C  By: a0
Arr # Event # Arresting Agency Arrest D{/Tm Max Class Type é
1 SO Hles I BB
Hold Agency:
Arresting Officer: [N
Notes:
Location of Arrest: [ NG
Arrest Time Served: [
Bond
Chg # Charge Code/Codes Court Court D¥/Tm Document# ROC Flag Amount Type,
n N ARR Y
OCN: Warrant #: Releaseable Status: BOND |}
c.: B
|
Notes:
Disposition DYTm: NG
) ELC Al
OCN: Warrant #: Releaseable Status: BOND [l
cL: B
I
Notes:
Disposition DUTm: EENEGEG
Subtotal Arr# 1: ]
LYV IEHCTA
xllity: 286 Page 4ol 5 Printed: 09-16-2014 0323

ClABS Printed By: RTOOHESH, TOOHEY



SANL.. iO SHERIFFS DEPARTMEI..

History of Inmate

T By

Booking & Arrest Summary
Jv: S ook # QNN ook Name(LFM.S): NG
Book DYTm: Release OUTm: Release Type: i}
Warrants Check: Initial: D By: DUT m—Tlme Served:
Release: C  By: . bum m_1 dy
Arr # Event # Arresting Agency Arrest Dt/Tm Max Class Type L
1 ] 1 BN
Hold Agency:
Arresting Officer: [N
Notes: [N
Location of Arrest: [ NG
Arrest Time Served:-
Bond
Chg # Charge Code/Codes Court  Court D{/Tm Document# ROC Flag Amount Type
1) I N ARR ] 50.00
OCN: Warrant #: Releaseable Status: i B
cL: B
|
Notes:
Disposition DvTm: G
Subtotal Arr¥ 1: $0.00
ZUIENEED
acility: 986 PageSof5 Printed: 09-16-2014 0323 *
101 ABS Printed By: RTOOHESH, TOOHEY y,
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Run Date: 29-AUG-2014
Run Time: 20:21

G
—
&
=@

Inm Deposit
Inm Deposit
Online Deposit
Online Deposit
Online Deposit
Online Deposit
Online Deposit
Online Deposit
Inm Deposit

o
3
5
5

Total per inmate:
Total per report:

Note: This report was designed for javestigative purposes only. Due to the fact that
provider names are entered incto the system in a *"free text format® the search results

San Diego County Sheriff
Money on books

JIMS$# : 100081844

may be incomplete

Name :

Transact Type: [ ]

H: Frovider Lname: Fname:
I I
I e [
B [ ]
A S [
A . [
I £ [
I . [
I [ ]
I [

Page: 1 of 1

Effective Date:
01-JAN-2014 00:00 °
TO 28-AUG-2014 23:59

HAl

i



SAN( ‘GO SHERIFFS DEPARTME
Account Activity

Fac: 1 Account Group: INMATE Account Type: GEN

Account #:-
Name(L,F,M.): [
start DUT: S Encling OvT

Amount Running Balance

-f
Ia
=
(74
o
(1]
=
=]
=}
It
-
I8
= |
®
o
=
]
|

Transaction Date
]
I
I
]
]
]
I
I
I
I
]
I
]
]
]
R
]
]
]
]
]
]
]
I
I
[ § ]
I
]
I
I
]
I

N

Transaction Total: ($0.00)
Total Amount by Transaction Type

COM / COMMISSARY INMATE PURCHASING ITEMS I
EINDEP / INMATE CASH DEPOSIT ]
acility: © Page 10f2 Printed 08-29-2014 2028
15F MAIN Printed By' RTOOHESH, TOOHEY

(T VIpew e B Al



SAN( GO SHERIFFS DEPARTME
Account Activity

Total Amount by Transaction Type

FINREL / FINAL RELEASE OF INMATE FUNDS -
INDEP / INMATE CASH DEPOSIT -
NTAKE / INTAKE OF FUNDS FROM PRE-BOOKING PERSONAL PROPERTY SCREEN -
MEDPAY / MEDICAL CO-PAY -_
Transactlon Total: ($0.00)
‘acilty: © Page 2 of 2 Printed. 08-29-2014 2028
115F MAIN Printed By: RTOOMESH, TOOHEY
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SANDIEGO COUs e .)ur.R]‘FF'S DEPARTMENT
Sex M Helgt__§-11 weight___233

nor_BRN__tves__ERN__ oo D
- t s

CCW Authorized___YES ‘ Expues NIA

@W & AT@R@”%:" 5896

Signatuce Employes No
This C21¢ 4. I Propecty of the Sarft’s Depariment and
st be voon tar ol y
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DATE

04/14
04/21
04/24
04/25
04/26
04/27
04/27
04/27

05/07
05/08
05/08
05/08
05/08
05/08
05/09
05/09
05/10
05/11
05/11
05/11
05/13
05/13
05/13
05/13
05/14
05/14
05/14
05/14
05/15
05/15
05/15
05/15
05/16
05/17
05/17
05/19
05/20
05/22
05/22
05/22
05/23
05/23
05/23
05/24
05/24
05/24

DESCRIPTION

MEXICAN FOOD
COSTCO- FLOWERS, CONTAINERS, FIREBALL AND CASH
COFFEE

99 CENT STORE CRAFT SUPPLIES

CHEVRON GAS

7-11 SMOKES

coTuAS - il AND YoU

$SB - YOU INSIST ON STOPPING TO SEE [N

BUY BIRTH CERTIFICATE TO GO TO SAN FELIPE
CIRCLE K GAS

CHEVRON GAS

PERFUME AT THE BORDER

SOUVENIRS IN SAN FELIPE

FOR LUNCH YOU ME AN

LUNCH AT MEXICAN RESTAURANT

CASH TO FORJE RIDING QUADS AND EXPENSES
LUNCH FOR THE FAMILY

GROCERIES AND BEERS

DINNER AND DRINKS

CASHTO

LUNCH
PEMEX GAS

USA GAS
ALBERTSONS FOR DINNER

OISHII SUSHI

TOLL FEES TO GO TO GBDF FOR YOUR BUDDY [
$SB YOU AND ME

ALBERTSONS GROCERIES AND MONSTERS

ALBERTSONS FIREBALL AND GROCERIES

BEGAN STAYING AT YOUR HOUSE WHEN RETURN FROM SAN FELIPE
ALBERTSONS GROCERIES

COSTCO FLOWERS AND GROCERIES

LA CARRETTA FOR DINNER PARTY

CASH S0 YOU CAN BUY FOOD FOR BBQ AT [l

FIREBALL FOR i PARTY

ALBERTSONS FIREBALL

TACO BELL FOR
COSTCO FOR GROCERIES AND SHELVES ALSO TO THE EMERGENCY ROOM
PANDA EXPRESS

ALBERTSONS

ALBERTSONS

ALBERTSONS

YOU GAVE ME CASH TOWARDS GROCERIES

STARBUCKS

ALBERTSONS FOR ] ANO il HOUSE WARMING GIFT

POKER PARTY WITH THE KIDS

AMOUNT

12.00
90.00
6.00
32.00
11.00
6.00
28.00
7.00

28.00
70.00
24,00
20.00
31.00
26.00
27.00
100.00
46.00
57.00
74.00
30.00
28.00
80.00
37.05
24.00
33.00
7.00

31.00—

37.00
=—47.00
00.00
30.00
44.00
65.00
40.00
—24.00-
— 24,00
7.00
189.00
24.00
25.00
72.00
64.00
-60.00
6.00
38.00
20.00



DATE

05/25
05/26
05/27
05/27
05/28
05/28
05/28
05/29
05/29
05/31
05/31

06/01
06/02
06/04
06/04
06/05
06/06
06/07
06/08
06/10
06/11
06/12
06/12
06/15
06/15
06/16
06/17
06/17
06/18
06/18
06/18
06/19
06/19
06/19
06/19
06/20
06/20
06/20
06/21
06/21
06/22
06/24
06/25
06/25
06/25
06/25

DESCRIPTION

55B YOU AND ME

MEDS FOR- BACK

ALBERTSONS

BLACK ANGUS DINNER

FLOOR SHAMPQOER

WALMART FOR CLEANING SUPPLIES

BUY LAPTOP AND GAVE TO jJjjjjijJj AND SHE LATER PAID YOU
ALBERTSONS MONSTERS

QISHII SUSH! YOU AND

BOUGHT THE BRAD PAISLEY TICKETS

BOLL WEEV:L I ANC You

CASH FOR YOU TO PAY JJjjJjJj OR FUCKING

ACE HARDWARE MORE SHELVES TO SUPPORT YOUR CRAFT BUSINESS
USA GAS

MIMI'S CAFE

7-11 SMOKES

TAKKA SUSHI AND YOU TEXTJjjJj THE WHOLE TIME SAYING THIS IS LAME

GARAGE SALE YOUR NEIGHBORS HOUSE
BUFFALO WILD WINGS BIRTHDAY PARTY YOU COORDINATED
HOME DEPOT

CIRCLE K GAS AND SMOKES

CASH TO YOU BECAUSE YOU SPENT ON GROCERIES

JOES CRAB SHACK

TACO BELL

LA PALAPPA FATHERS DAY WITH KIDS

ALBERTSONS FOR YOU AND

B.J.S RESTAURANT WITH MY COWORKERS

ALBERTSONS FIREBALL

ALBERTSONS FOR YOU ANDE

PADRE PARKING

PADRE EXPENSES AND YOU TEXTING i} THE WHOLE TIME
MEXICAN FOOD WHILE [JJJJJ AT COUNSELOR

558 YOU AND ME

VILLAGE INN AND YOU LEFY PHONE AT SSB

JACK IN THE BOX FOR
HOME DEPOT RAT TRAPS
ARCO FOR SMOKES AND BEERS

ALBERTSONS FORJJJ HE HAVING TYPICAL FUCKING MELTDOWN
JACK IN THE BOX THEN TO E.R. WITHjjJJJj BECAUSE HE OVERDOSED
HOME DEPOT TO REPAIR DAMAGES CAUSED B

TOOK{ SMOKES AT HOSPITAL

WE PICK UPJll AND GO TO CHINA BUFFET

MOBIL GAS FOR YOU
JACK IN THE BOX FOR
YOU AND ME TO $58 AND YOUR FUCK BUDDY i 'S THERE
JACK IN THE BOX

AMOUNT

9.00—"

20.00
57.00
60.00
40.00
28.00
80.00
18.00
50.00
165.00
70.00

/

300.00
54.00
50.00
34.00

7.00
40.00
7.00

120.00
23.00
27.00

100.00

110.00
10.00
88.00
23.00
77.00

—=24.00
43.00
15.00
32.00
10.00
69.00 =~
11.084444 q,

4.00
10.00
14.00
22.00

8.00—
28.00
12.00
51.00
35.00
8.00

« 125.00 ==
7.00



DATE

06/25
06/28
06/28

07/03
07/03
07/03
07/04
07/05
07/05
07/06
07/06
07/06
07/08
07/08
07/08
07/10
07/10
07/10
07/11
07/15
07/16
07/17
07/17
07/17
07/18
07/18
07/1%
07/19
07/19
07/1%
07/19
07/20
07/20
07/20
07/22
07/26
07/26
07/28
07/28
07/30
07/30
07/31
07/31
07/31
07/31
07/31

DESCRIPTION

SSB JUKEBOX
$S8 YOU AND ME
IN AND OUT

STARBUCKS
CASH TOWARDS RENT

DEL MAR FAIR WITH ] AND
ALBERTSONS GROCERIES

CAR WASH FOURRUNNER

DEL TACO

MICHAELS

ALBERTSONS

$SB YOU AND ME

LA PALAPA

CIRCLE K SMOKES

$SB YOU AND ME

$SB BEFORE BRAD PAISLEY CONCERT

CONCERT PARKING HAT AND BEERS BEFORE GETTING KICKED OUT

ALBERTSONS AND DEL TACO
JACK IN THE BOX

COSTCO GROCERIES

RANCHO VIEIO

HOME DEPOT BATH LIGHTS

ALBERTSONS

CHILIS FOR DINNER

GAVE 20.00 BUCKS TO PICK UP DRY CLEANING
$SB

GAVE HER BAG OF CHANGE

SsB

HOME DEPOT

CASH TO BUY SMOKES AT CIRCLE K
ALBERTSONS GROCERIES

HOME DEPOT TO FIX TOILET PROPANE AND GLAZING
SEA WORLD

BOLL WEEVIL

$SB YOU AND ME AND MUSIC FOR THE JUKEBOX
LA PALAPA (1 WAS HOME FOR TIME OUT)
ALBERTSONS FIREBALL

CASH FOR YOU TO GET GAS

SSB YOU AND ME

BLACK ANGUS WITH THE KiDS AND [
558 YOU AND ME

HOME DEPOT

SANDWICH BAGS FOR LUNCH

USA GAS FOURRUNNER

SMOKES FOR YOU AND I

0GGIS PIZZA

AMOUNT

15.00 =
91.00
7.00

5.00
500.00
140.00
153.00
10.00
5.00
7.00
s2.002”
24.00—=—st
40.00
9.00
112.00——
20.00
121.00
50.00
10.00
114.00
17.00
18.00
34.00
32.00
14.00
15.00 =
58.50
25.00
32.00
20.00
39.00
44.00
33.00
28.00
66.00—
40.00
43.00 e
40.00
120,00~—"
154.00
46,00 e
40.00
20.00
30.05
9.00
50.00



DATE

07/31

08/01
08/01
08/01
08/01
08/03
08/03
08/03
08/03
08/03
08/03
08/03
08/05
08/06
08/11
08/14
08/14
08/14
08/14
' 08/17
08/18
08/23
08/27
08/27
08/28
08/29

09/02
09/03
09/03
09/06
09/07
09/08
09/10
09/12
09/14
09/15
09/16
09/16
09/16
09/17
09/17
09/17
09/17
09/20

DESCRIPTION

CASH BECAUSE YOU ARE BROKE

HOME DEPOT

ALBERTSONS

FLOWERS FOR

SOUP PLANTATION

SSB YOU AND ME

MICHAELS AND YOU WERE DRUNK AND AGAIN BLAME ME
THE LIBRARY

JACK IN THE BOX

SSB AGAIN

JACK IN THE BOX YOU AND

ALBERTSONS FIREBALL AND GROCERIES

YOU ORCHESTRATED BIG FIGHT SAME DAY YOU GOT NIGGER RICH 2600.00
CARLS JR FOR YOU AND YOU CHANGE THE LOCKS
BOUGHT YOU A SAFE FOR MEDICATIONS

MILES FOR

COSTCO SALMON AND CREAMER

WEED FOR KID

$58 MUSIC YOU THERE WITH [l

YOU AT SSB HAMMERED WITH

JRUCK G OWED AND YOU BLAME ME
CIRCLE K SMOKES

ALBERTSONS MONSTERS

ALBERTSONS WATER

CIRCLE K SMOKES

BOUGHT HER PI1ZZA AND WENT SWIMMING

CIRCLE K SMOKES
CIRCLE K SMOKES AND MONSTERS

$58 YOU ME AND il

BLAKE SHELTON CONCERT AND NOJ

SANTANAS

CIRCLE K SMOKES AND MONSTERS

PAID YOU AND [l FINES

CIRCLE K SMOKES AND MONSTERS

CIRCLE K SMOKES AND MONSTERS

SANTANAS AND SHE IS PASSED OUT ON THE FLOOR DRUNK
GAS TO DRIVE HER ALL OVER TRYING TO GET HER LICENSE
ALBERTSONS TOILET PAPER

DELTACO

EL CAION PD

C & d TOWING

HAPPY CAR WASH

EL REAL LUNCH

CIRCLE X MONSTERS

AMOUNT

40.00

11.00
44.00
10.00
30.00
65.00 =
56.00
32.00

8.00
33.00 —
16.00

—46.00

9.00
120.00
50.00
26.00
30.
15.00—

10.00
5.00
8.00

10.00

25.00

9.00

14.00
105.00/

13.00
14.00
935.77
14.00
14.00
13.00
40.00
7.50
8.00
150.00
1645.00
14,99
14.00
5.00

Ry




DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

APRIL  TOTALSPENT 192.00
MAY TOTAL SPENT 2076.05
JUNE TOTAL SPENT 1701.00
JuLy TOTALSPENT 2479.55
AUG TOTAL SPENT 659.00
SEPT TOTALSPENT 3016.26

Grand total 10123.86

NOW § AM FULLY AWARE THAT | BENEFITED FROM THE MONEY | SPENT AND WHEN YOU ARE
DATING THAT'S WHAT PEOPLE DO. | DON'T CARE ABOUT THE MONEY BUT WHAT SUCKS IS THE LIES,
YOU TELL SOME OF YOUR FRIENDS § AM GOOD TO YOU AND TAKE VERY GOOD CARE OF YOU THEN YOU
TURN RIGHT AROUND AND LIE SAYING ITS MY FAULT YOUR TRUCK GOT TOWED (TICKET WAS FROM
LAST FUCKING YEAR)

YOU TELLJ} | STAYED THERE 3 MONTHS AND ONLY GAVE YOU 500.00 WHY WOULD YOU DO THAT.

And you say you want to know what he said the other night. Ok here you go. He sald he knows you are
still in love with him and obsessed with him but he has told you over and over to fuck off and you just
don’t get it. He said if you were standing right there with me and him he would tell you to your face to
fuck off. He said all you do and a!l you have ever done Is tell fies.

Thanks again for the memories
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Dear -

It is totally obvious you have other interests
and desires,and Jthey ¥  don't include me. I will
take you on the / 17" and pay the $1600.00 to get
your truck bacl{ for you like I promised. Please let me
know when it is cofwgnient for you. In exchange I
want to know if you wotdconsider giving me a key to
the pool, because I want to ™ get back to a regular
exercise routine and swimming is™y what motivates
me. (Besides you that is)! Nice /to see you smile. It

just really sucks that it is with fsome other guy.




TO [ - M'NE WOULD BE YOU

What's your all-time high, your good as it gets?
Your hands down best ever make-up sex?
What's your guilty pleasure, your old gold tooth?
Well if you ask me, mine would be you

What's your worst hangaver, your best night yet?
Your 90 proof, your Marlboro Red?
The best damn thing you lucked into
That's easy girl, mine would be you

Mine would be you
Sun keeps shinin’, back road flyin'
Singing like crazy fools

Makin' up our own words
Laughin' "til it hurts

Baby, if | had to choose
My best day ever

My finest hour, my wildest dream come true

Mine would be you

What's your double dare, your ge all in?
The craziest thing you ever did?
Plain as your name in this tattoo

Look on my arm, mine would be you

Mine would be you
Sun keeps shinin', back road flyin'
Singing like crazy fools

Makin' up our own words
Laughin' til it hurts

Baby, if | had to choose

My best day ever
My finest hour, my wildest dream come true

Mine would be you

What's the greatest chapter in your book?
Are there pages where it hurts to look?
What's the one regret you can't work through?
You got it baby, mine would be you
Yeah you got it baby, mine would be you

Mine would be you
Taillights fadin’
Daylight breakin'
Standin' there like a fool
When | should've been runnin'
Yellin' out somethin'

To make you wanna hold onto
The best love ever
Girl, can you tell me
The one thing you'd rather die than lose?
Cause mine would be you
Mine would be you, you
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53 San Diego County
¥P  SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
s NT

REPORT OF OCCUPATIONAL m.m

" D Dawmmmor:,
N m— T
8000 Coltonwood Ave Santes CAS2071 Homa Phone; . . ° |
Occupation: | _Deputy Sheriff — - SochlSowmt —
oemployed (SHERIFF) LGDF =~~~ "~ Couy Hire Dk ______
125 Work days / woek: .__,J..s.______....., ‘l'ohlmmhwm 415

- 818-258-3181 Grosu wngus perhaur: 1987

— T T v v g R WD R S B

cidont or axposura occuirod. 9000 Caﬂonwood Avo Saum GAQQOT‘F

T e

San Diego

——— ——

o O L b o] A TVET Y ———

—
. . e —* V5 S i g P [P

loyee doing when injurod? (Piease be specific.’ lmwrooumipmﬂturmm‘ 0 6T

t%o ™ tasnsendiii
£ m O TAL-TE AN mOrs .u...u.l.i:a. %';E-'f:



DAIN UIEUU DHEKIFE EXTIRANE]L =eJIMS Inmate Detail Print

PERSONAL

Last:
First:
Middle:
Sex:
DOB:
Age:

Birth Place

SSN:
R1 System #:

Gang Flag:

Inmate Loc.: RELS + weceeuee
DNA Status: Not Required

. UNITED
CItizenship.ST ATES
Foreign N
Notify:
Language: UNK
English
Ability: Unknown
Race:
Hair:
Eyes:
Helght:
Weight:

Page 1 of 1

A
San Diego SherifT's Department Inmate Detail Report A

Bk History

Booking photos are not public
records, and may not be
relcased to the public or media
except as authorized by SherifT's
policy. Booking photos are
provided by the San Diego
County Sherifl's Department to
your agency through SDLaw
with the expectation that they
will remain confidential, and not
be disclosed to anyone outside of
your agency. Copics of booking
photos may be available
pursuant to subpoena,

T
Class:

Remarks (1st A N © N

ARRESTS: |
Arr. Agency: S

Arr, Location:P
Officer:
OfTicer ID:

Arr, Date:(-

Agency Case #:
Custody Days: |

Booking Date:Jj N
Booking Time: [

Jall:
Area/HU/Cell://

Holds:

Arrest Type:
Date Released:

Release Type: ccp

Projected Release
Date:
Sentenced?: No

Ball Information:
Not Eligible For Release

CHARGES

ArrjArrest DateChgSection “odelDescription “ourt Case[3ail Amouni|Ifag]Dispo TvpelDispo Date/Time]ROC

! | [ | $0 00 [B_fece

COURT

[Appearance {Destination Court [Date [Time [Arrest |
https://www.sdlaw.us/eJIMSDetail Print/Default.aspx?Book Num=4 |} 11/21/2014
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v«uon > 1:01 PM o 51% I:

(Back _Ceu Detalls

Mon, Jun 23, 9:34 PM T

‘Uathome ?

Yes sir

Are you super
drunky dunk?







Baker, Kimberle!

From: Shands, Laura
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 1:51 PM
To: Baker, Kimberley

Subject: I results

Kim,

Normally every SART includes taking both urine and blood. | thought that happened withJJjjj but apparently she gave
urine but no blood. The nurse packs it up so | don't know what is in the bag submitted. So, they can't test for BAC with
urine and they sent the urine out to contracting company to do the drug pane. So no BAC on this one, but...

Her tox panel came back with a significant level of methamphetamines and amphetamines. That was a bit of a shock for
me. | will be asking her about that. Negative for GHB and Ketamine, but...

Positive for metabolites of Benzodiazepines, (nordiazepam, oxazepam and temazepam). She had a significant amount of
temazepam metabolites in her system which Is a compound of "Risteril", an insomnia and anxiety medication. These
metabolites are not from her valium, which she takes occasionally. Rohypnol, 2 date rape drug, is a Benzodiazpine. The
three metabolites ln- urine could have been produced from Rohypnol, but without more extensive testing we
cannot be certain. This certainly explains her change of behavior, consciousness, and inability to remember.

1 will be checking with her about all of her drug use to rule out the above.

Detective Laura Shands

San Diego County Sheriff's Department

Central Investigations Division - Sexual Assault Unit
9621 Ridgehaven Court, San Diego, CA 92123

Desk: (858) 974-2317
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SHERIFF

)F SAN DIEGO

ROBBY STORTON

Sergeant - Detentions

W gt

WM. B. KOLENDER, SHERIFF



bl
SAN DIEGO COUlxy s S>reRIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Sex M Height_5-11 Weight___ 233

Hair__BRN . Eyes_ BRN ooz [N

CCW Authorized__ YES Expires ___NIA

(Roben, S T@R&‘Q’(L 5896

Signature Employee No.
This card 15 the property of the Shentf's Department and
must be renderad te !

pon‘ter of

Ldhd §
¥ Found. please drog i any I S Mailbos
B0 Box 429000 San Dhega CA 92142-9000
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sseee VYarizon 3G 5:56 PM = 90% . -

€ Messages Robert Toohey Contact

Your kids have

accused me of raping
you and beating the
shit out of you. No
sex! Even though

you wanted to. You
fell down several
times taking me with
you twice. My

glasses got broke at
the bar. Almost got




5:59 PM = 89% W)

seeee Verizon 3G

{ Messages Robert Toohey Contact

you twice. My

glasses got broke at
the bar. Almost got
in a fight with some
dude who wanted to
keep you for himself.
| am pretty sure you
hit your eye on your
door knob when you
fell the final time

- when | went to get

' ur keys from your




£ Messages RoDert 100ney

purse. You took your
pants off while laying
in back seat of my
car. Only reason |
came down the hill to
get you was because
you texted me

saying you were
gonna drive drunk
Cuz you don't give a

'-i-:juck -says

-. es will be at

L



sesee Verizon 3G 6:00 PM = 899% N

{ Messages Robert Toohey
Yiasses.

Contact

| need new glasses
anyway

| was going to buy
you smokes and
monsters but I'm
pretty much broke
until payday and
once again | will be
nigga rich and able to




seseee Verizon 3G 6:00 PM ~N

( Messages Robert Toohey Cc

detectives will be at
my house paid your
tab last night and
picked up my broken
glasses.

| need new glasses
-.;,,F‘Way

going to buy
and
'l

-
=t -"":-'.



esscc Verizon 3G 7:38 M = 69% Wl

{ Messages Robert Toohey Contact

-

My right leg

God as my witness
we did not have
SEX!!!! AND IF YOU
FOR ONE GOD
DAMN MINUTE YOU
THINK THAT |
WOULD EVER AND |
MEAN EVER DO

THEN DONT EVER
CONTACT ME AGAIN

. Text Messaac






